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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 1 () A
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Lori A. Weaver 105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-5034 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 5034

Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov
Melissa A. Hardy
Director

December 21, 2023
His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports
and Services, to enter into Sole Source amendments to existing contracts with the Contractors
listed below to modify the scope of services and add funding to support the Aging and Disability
Resource Centers (also known as Servicelink), System of Care for Healthy Aging services, by
increasing the price limitation by $482,709, from $13,857,911.02 to $14,340,620.02 and no
change to the contract completion dates of June 30, 2024, effective upon Governor and Council
approval. 18.13% Federal Funds. 81.87% General Funds.

The original contracts were approved by Governor and Council on May 20, 2020, item
#18; amended as approved by the Governor on December 30, 2020 and presented to Executive
Council on February 17, 2021, informational item #A; amended on June 1, 2022, item #20; and
most recently amended on May 17, 2023, item #22. The Partnership for Public Health, Inc.,
contract was amended separately with Governor and Council approval on March 23, 2022, item
#28.

Contractor Vendor Area Served Current Increase Revised
Name Code Amount (Decrease) Amount

Behavioral
Health &
Developmental
Services of
Strafford
County, inc.

Rockingham and
177278 Strafford County $3,930,038.60 $82,495 $4,012,533.60

Community
Action Program

Belknap & 177203 Merrimack County $1,407,085.64 $50,998 $1,458,083.64

Merrimack
Counties, Inc.

Hillsborough County,
excluding Antrim,

Bennington,
Francestown,
EaStSLv%eals Greenfield,
ok 177204 | Greenville, Hancock, $1,747,619.24 $46,122 $1,793,741.24
|£C ' Mason, New Ipswich,
‘ Peterborough,

Sharon, Temple, and
Windsor
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Grafton County
Senior Citizens | 177675 Grafton County $1,386,176.58 $50,998 $1,437,174.58
Council, Inc.
Partnership for
Public Health, | 165635 Be“‘”acp and Carroll | ¢4 959 217.94 $61,497 | $2.013,714.94
Mg, ounty
Cheshire County,
Sullivan County, and
Antrim, Bennington,
Francestown,
Greenfield,
C“g"’lgzg:‘;f\:‘e 169303 | Greenville, Hancock, | $2.589.277.42 $154,620 | $2.743,897.42
Mason, New Ipswich,
Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple, and
Windsor of
Hillsborough County
Tri-County o
C%’;‘é’;"‘y 177195 Coos County $845.495.60 $35,979 $881,474.60
Program, Inc.
Total: | $13,857,911.02 $482,709 | $14,340,620.02 |

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2024, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department is amending the scope of services
and adding funding. The Department is requesting to add funding from House Bill 2 regarding the
System of Care for Healthy Aging. HB2 (2023 session) sec. 568 establishes a System of Care for
Healthy Aging to build upon existing infrastructure to establish a comprehensive and coordinated
system of care to ensure that older adults and adults with disabilities have access to and timely
delivery of supports and services. As part of the System of Care for Healthy Aging, the Aging and
Disability Resource Centers will:

e Ensure that older adults and aduits with disabilities have a meaningful range of options in
choosing supportive services to meet their needs.

¢ Operate a person-centered counseling program.

¢ Increase operational capacity to enable the provision of person-centered counseling services
for adults, including but not limited to, educating consumers about available community-
based resources for long-term services and supports, assistance with completing Medicaid
applications, and assistance with the transition to access such services.

¢ Establish performance metrics for each contracted information and referral center to assess
each office’s ability to provide the services.
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Approximately 22,500 unduplicated individuals are served annually.

Through contracts with local agencies around the state, the Aging and Disability Resource
Center network helps individuals and their families access and make connections to long term
supports and services, access family caregiver information and supports, explore options and
understand and access Medicare and Medicaid. The network of Aging and Disability Resource
Centers provide services for individuals of all ages, income levels and abilities and administers
programs and services such as Information Referral and Assistance, Options Counseling, NH
Family Caregiver Program, State Health Insurance Assistance Program (SHIP), and Senior
Medicare Patrol (SMP).

The Department will monitor Contractor services including:

e Ensuring the Contractors maintain and implement Department-approved work
plans for Information & Referral/Assistance, Quality Improvement and Outreach.

¢ Ensuring support is being provided to clients requiring guidance with Caregiver or
Medicare programs.

» Providing outreach and education to a minimum of six (6) referral sources through
the remainder of the contract.

e Reporting on capacity to do home and community-based visits on a monthly basis.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Aging and
Disability Resource Center network may not have the necessary resources or capacity toincrease
home and community based visits and strengthen capacity to perform person-centered options
counseling. Without these necessary services, thousands of our most vulnerable residents may
go without support in obtaining services.

Source of Federal Funds: ALN 93.048, FAIN 90MPQ176-03, ALN 93.324, FAIN 90SA0003-

04, ALN 93.071, FAIN 2001NHMISH-00 Respectfully submitted,

N

anu L&M/
LorhA\Weaver

Commiissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET
SFY21,22,23,24

05-95-48-481010-9565 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO SOCIAL SVS PROG, SERVICELINK

Note: "Grants for P.A.& R.” = Grants for Public Assistance and Relief

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties

Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for

102-500734 Program Services 2021 $259,250.64 $0.00 $259,250.64

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $15,685.18 $0.00 $15,685.18

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2022 $257,930.64 $0.00 $257,930.64

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $15,685.18 $0.00 $15,685.18

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54.,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $267,231.00 $0.00 $267,231.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $15,685.00 $0.00 $15,685.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00
Grants for P.A&

074-500589 R. 2024 $279,931.00 $0.00 $279,931.00
Contracts for OP

103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $50,998.00 $50,998.00

545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2024 $15,685.00 $0.00 $15,685.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00

Subtotal $1,347,083.64 $50,998.00 $1,398,081.64

STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500734 Program Services 2021 $183,327.93 $0.00 $183,327.93
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11,009.79
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2022 $182,367.93 $0.00 $182,367.93
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11,009.79
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2023 $191,668.00 $0.00 $191,668.00
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $11,010.00 $0.00 $11,010.00




570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $29,000.00 $0.00 $29,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2024 $204,368.00 $0.00 $204,368.00
Contracts for OP
103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $41,247.50 $41,247.50
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2024 $11,010.00 $0.00 $11,010.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $29,000.00 $0.00 $29,000.00
Subtotal $917,771.44 $41,247.50 $959,018.94
ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500734 Program Services 2021 $453,179.75 $0.00 $453,179.75
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $26,393.33 $0.00 $26,393.33
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $67,000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2022 $450,539.75 $0.00 $450,539.75
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $26,393.33 $0.00 $26,393.33
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $67,000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2023 $459,840.00 $0.00 $459,840.00
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $26,393.00 $0.00 $26,393.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $69,000.00 $0.00 $69,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2024 $472,540.00 $0.00 $472,540.00
Contracts for OP
103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $41,247.50 $41,247.50
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2024 $26,393.00 $0.00 $26,393.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $69,000.00 $0.00 $69,000.00
Subtotal $2,213,672.16 $41,247.50 $2,254,919.66
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500734 Program Services 2021 $343,839.58 $0.00 $343,839.58
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16,213.04
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2022 $340,599.58 $0.00 $340,599.58
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16,213.04




570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $349,900.00 $0.00 $349,900.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $16,213.00 $0.00 $16,213.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2024 $362,600.00 $0.00 $362,600.00
Contracts for OP

103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $46,122.00 $46,122.00

545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2024 $16,213.00 $0.00 $16,213.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00

Subtotal $1,681,791.24 $46,122.00 $1,727,913.24

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for

102-500734 Program Services 2021 $265,566.97 $0.00 $265,566.97

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $17,645.82 $0.00 $17,645.82

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $40,500.00 $0.00 $40,500.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2022 $264,726.97 $0.00 $264,726.97

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $17,645.82 $0.00 $17,645.82

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $40,500.00 $0.00 $40,500.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $274,027.00 $0.00 $274,027.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $17,646.00 $0.00 $17,646.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $42,500.00 $0.00 $42,500.00
Grants for P.A&

074-500589 R. 2024 $286,727.00 $0.00 $286,727.00
Contracts for OP

103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $50,998.00 $50,998.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2024 $17,646.00 $0.00 $17,646.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $42,500.00 $0.00 $42,500.00

Subtotal $1,327,631.58 $50,998.00 $1,378,629.58

Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500734 Program Services 2021 $338,427.04 $0.00 $338,427.04
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $21,717.93 $0.00 $21,717.93




570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
Grants for P A&

074-500589 R. 2022 $337,107.04 $0.00 $337,107.04

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $21,717.93 $0.00 $21,717.93

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $355,707.00 $0.00 $355,707.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $21,718.00 $0.00 $21,718.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $85,000.00 $0.00 $85,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2024 $381,107.00 $0.00 $381,107.00
Contracts for OP

103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $61,497.00 $61,497.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2024 $21,718.00 $0.00 $21,718.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $85,000.00 $0.00 $85,000.00

Subtotal $1,831,219.94 $61,497.00 $1,892,716.94

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for

102-500734 Program Services 2021 $470,055.81 $0.00 $470,055.81

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $31,747.40 $0.00 $31,747.40

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $67,500.00 $0.00 $67,500.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2022 $528,162.81 $0.00 $528,162.81

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $31,747.40 $0.00 $31,747.40

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $67,500.00 $0.00 $67,500.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $487,336.00 $0.00 $487,336.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $31,747.00 $0.00 $31,747.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $71,500.00 $0.00 $71,500.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2024 $512,736.00 $0.00 $512,736.00
Contracts for OP

103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $67,120.00 $67,120.00

545-500387 I & R Contracts 2024 $31,747.00 $0.00 $31,747.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $71,500.00 $0.00 $71,500.00

Subtotal $2,403,279.42 $67,120.00 $2,470,399.42

Tri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)




Contracts for Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Program Svcs State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500734 Program Services 2021 $151,140.29 $0.00 $151,140.29
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $10,406.51 $0.00 $10,406.51
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2022 $150,780.29 $0.00 $150,780.29
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $10,406.51 $0.00 $10,406.51
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Grants for PA&
074-500589 R. 2023 $160,080.00 $0.00 $160,080.00
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $10,407.00 $0.00 $10,407.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $29,000.00 $0.00 $29,000.00
Grants for P.A.&
074-500589 R. 2024 $172,780.00 $0.00 $172,780.00
Contracts for OP
103-502664 Svs 2024 $0.00 $35,979.00 $35,979.00
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2024 $10,407.00 $0.00 $10,407.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $29,000.00 $0.00 $29,000.00
Subtotal $788,407.60 $35,979.00 $824,386.60
Total 9565 | $12,510,857.02 $395,209.00]  $12,906,066.02|

05-95-48-481010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Trainer - 3 Sources)

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year |Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for

102-500731 Program Services 2021 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2022 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2024 $25,000.00 $87,500.00 $112,500.00

Subtotal $100,000.00 $87,500.00 $187,500.00

[ Total 3317 | $100,000.00 $87,500.00] $187,500.00|

05-95-48-482010-8920 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON



(100% Federal Funds)

Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget

Contracts for

102-500731 Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
Contracts for

102-500731 Program Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contracts for

102-500731 Program Services 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contracts for

102-500731 Program Services 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00

Total 8920 | $87,585.00| $0.00| $87,585.00|

05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES,
(50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds)

Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for

102-500731 Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2022 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2024 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00

Subtotal $613,095.00 $0.00 $613,095.00

[ Total 2164 | $613,095.00] $0.00| $613,095.00

05-95-48-481010-8925 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, MEDICAID SERVICES GRANTS
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Admin)

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Class/Account

Class Title

State Fiscal Year

Current
Modified Budget

Increased
(Decreased) Amount

Revised Modified
Budget




102-500731

Contracts for
Program Services

2021

$4,002.00

$0.00

$4,002.00

Subtotal

$4,002.00

$0.00

$4,002.00

STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500731 Program Services 2021 $2,909.00 $0.00 $2,909.00
Subtotal $2,909.00 $0.00 $2,909.00

ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500731 Program Services 2021 $8,006.00 $0.00 $8,006.00
Subtotal $8,006.00 $0.00 $8,006.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500731 Program Services 2021 $9,828.00 $0.00 $9,828.00
Subtotal $9,828.00 $0.00 $9,828.00
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year |Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500731 Program Services 2021 $2,545.00 $0.00 $2,545.00
Subtotal $2,545.00 $0.00 $2,545.00
Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year |Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500731 Program Services 2021 $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00
Subtotal $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)




Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year |Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500731 Program Services 2021 $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00
Subtotal $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00
Tri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Contracts for Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Program Sves State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
102-500731 Program Services 2021 $1,088.00 $0.00 $1,088.00
Subtotal $1,088.00 $0.00 $1,088.00
[ Total 8925 | $36,374.00| $0.00/ $36,374.00|

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, CARES ACT TITLE III GRANTS
(100% Federal Funds)

Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for

102-500731 Program Services 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2022 $15.,00.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

| Total 1917 | $15,000.00| $0.00| $15,000.00]

05-95-48-481010-2638 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, ARP TITLE III GRANTS

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $16,800.00 $0.00 $16,800.00




570-500928

Family Caregiver

2024

$35,000.00

$0.00

$35,000.00

Subtotal

$56,000.00

$0.00

$56,000.00

STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget

Social Service

540-500382 Contracts 2023 $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00
Social Service

540-500382 Contracts 2024 $16,800.00 $0.00 $16,800.00

570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

Subtotal $36,000.00 $0.00 $36,000.00

ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $16,800.00 $0.00 $16,800.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
Subtotal $51,000.00 $0.00 $51,000.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year |Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $16,800.00 $0.00 $16,800.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
Subtotal $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $8,200.00 $0.00 $8,200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $32,800.00 $0.00 $32,800.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Subtotal $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00

Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)




Current

Increased

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $18,400.00 $0.00 $18,400.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $43,600.00 $0.00 $43,600.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00
Subtotal $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Modified Budget | (Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $8,400.00 $0.00 $8,400.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $33,600.00 $0.00 $33,600.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00
Subtotal $82,000.00 $0.00 $82,000.00
Tri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Contracts for Current Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Program Sves State Fiscal Year | Modified Budget |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $8,200.00 $0.00 $8,200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $32,800.00 $0.00 $32,800.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Subtotal $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00
Total 2638 $495,000.00 $0.00 $495,000.00
TOTAL CONTRACT| $13,857,911.02 $482,709.00 $14,340,620.02
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #4

This Amendment to the ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services contract is by and
between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or
"Department”) and Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (“the
Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on May 20, 2020, (ltem #18), amended as approved by the Governor on December 30, 2020 and
presented to Executive Council as an Informational Iltem on February 17, 2021, (item #A), amended with
Governor and Council approval on June 1, 2022, (item #20), and most recently amended with
Governor and Council approval on May 17, 2023 (Item #22), the Contractor agreed to perform certain
services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration
of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 17, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation, and modify the scope of services to
support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:
1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$4,012,533.60

2. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services, Amendment #2, in its entirety with Exhibit B, Scope of
Services, Amendment #4, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

3. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 1 to read:

1. This Agreement is funded by:
1.1. 58.10%, Federal Funds as follows:
1.1.1. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Administration

for Children and Families, Office of Community Services Social Services
Block Grant ALN 93.667 FAIN 2101NHSOSR and 2301NHSOSR.

1.1.2. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Administration
for Community Living, Office of Community Services NH Family Caregiver
Support Title 11l E ALN #93.052, FAIN 21AANHT3FC and 23AANHT3FC.

1.1.3. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services, Medicaid Grants ALN 93.778, MEDICAID.
1.1.4. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Special

Programs for the Aging Title IV and Title |l Discretionary Projects SMPP
ALN 93.048, FAIN 90MP0176-03.

1. 1.5, United States Department of Health and Human Services, State Health
Insurance Assistance Program SHIP, ALN 93.324, FAIN 90SA0003-04.

1.1.6. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services, and Administration for Community Living
MIPPA, ALN 93.071, FAIN 2001NHMISH-00.

1.1.7. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Money Follows
the Person Rebalancing Demonstration, ALN 93.791, FAIN
1LICMS300148-01-10.

Ds
Behavioral Health & Developmental w é

Services of Strafford County, Inc. Eoritraotoe itials
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1.1.8. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Administration
for Community Living, Office of Community Services, ALN 93.044, FAIN
2001NHSSC3, CARES ACT Title 1.

1.1.9. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Administration
for Community Living, Office of Community Services, (ALN# 93.044), FAIN
2101NHSSC6, American Rescue Plan Title IIi-B.

1.2. 41.90% General funds.
4. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 3 to read:

3. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as
specified in Exhibits C-1 Amendment #1, Budget through C-4 Amendment #4, Budget.

5. Modify Exhibit C-4 Amendment #3 Budget in its entirety with Exhibit C-4 Amendment #4, Budget,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Behavioral Health & Developmental DS
Services of Strafford County, Inc. U)é
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

DocuSigned by:

Tam Hardu
12/22/2023 4{-
1323A24040DF485 .
Date Name: Melissa Hardy
Title: Director, Division for Long Term Supports and
Services
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford
County, Inc.
DocuSigned by:
12/21/2023 @)Nlm A
Date Name: Wayne Goss
Title:  president
Behavioral Health & Developmental
Services of Strafford County, Inc.
Page 3 of 4
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DocuSigned by:
12/26/2023 E?MJ% gu.n.vivw

248734844944460

Date Name: Robyn Guarino
Title:  attorney

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

Behavioral Health & Developmental
Services of Strafford County, Inc.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

Tl

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.
1.6.

The Contractor shall submit and comply with a detailed description of the
language assistance services they will provide to persons with limited English
proficiency and/or hearing impairment to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future state or federal legislative action
or state court orders may have an impact on the Services described herein, the
State Agency has the right to modify service priorities and expenditure
requirements under this Agreement as to achieve compliance therewith.

The Contractor agrees that to the extent the COVID-19 outbreak, or any federal,
state or local orders, regulations, rules, restrictions, or emergency declarations
relating to COVID-19, disrupt, delay, or otherwise impact the Scope of Services
to be performed by the Contractor as set forth in EXHIBIT B of this Agreement,
any such disruption, delay, or other impact was foreseeable at the time this
Agreement was entered into by the Parties and does not excuse the
Contractor’'s performance under this Agreement.

The Contractor shall ensure services are available in Strafford County and
Rockingham County.

The Contractor shall provide Medicaid Eligibility Coordinator services statewide.

The Contractor shall serve as an Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC),
known as a New Hampshire ServiceLink contractor, as part of the No Wrong
Door model. The Contractor shall:

1.6.1. Serve as a highly visible and trusted place for New Hampshire residents
of all ages and income limits to receive objective and unbiased
information on a full range of long term care supports and services.

1.6.2. Promote awareness of the various options available to people in their
community.

1.6.3. Refer individuals to needed services.

1.6.4. Provide person-centered one-on-one assistance and decision support
to individuals.

1.6.5. Serve as a full service access point to all long-term supports and
services, including Medicaid long-term support programs and benefits.

1.6.6. Create formal relationships to ensure collaboration with key partners
when individuals transition from one setting of care to another.

:os
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

1.6.7. Serve all adults regardless of physical, intellectual or developmental
disability or mental illness.

1.6.8. Provide information regarding community-based long-term supports
and services.

1.6.9. Ensure individuals accessing the Servicelink system experience the
same process and receive the same information regarding Medicaid-
funded community-based Long Term Support Service (LTSS) options,
regardless of point of entry.

1.7. HBZ2 (2023 sessions) sec. 568 establishes a System of Care for Healthy Aging
to build upon existing infrastructure to establish a comprehensive and
coordinated system of care to ensure that older adults and adults with disabilities
have access to and timely delivery of supports and services. As part of the
System of Care for Healthy Aging, the ServiceLink Aging and Disability
Resource Centers shall:

1.7.1. Ensure that older adults and adults with disabilities have a meaningful
range of options;

1.7.2. Operate a person-centered counseling program; and

1.7.3. Increase operational capacity to enable the provision of person-
centered counseling services for adults, and establish performance
metrics.

2. Statement of Work
2.1. Servicelink Administrative Requirements

2.1.1. The Contractor shall adhere to ServiceLink administrative
requirements, standards of practice, and methods of services. The
Contractor shall:

2.1.1.1. Operate as an independent program.

21.1.2. Ensure all written and verbal marketing materials are
approved by the Department prior to public release.

2.1.1.3. Provide a minimum of forty (40) hours of operation per week,
including flexibility for appointments outside of business
hours dependent upon agency staff requirements.

2.1.1.4. Ensure ServiceLink Resource Centers are operational and
meet program requirements.

2.1.2. The Contractor shall occupy an independent office space that, at a

minimum:
:os
RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-01-A04 B-2.0 Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

21.21. Is an easily accessible area and location within the
catchment area of this contract.

2.1.2.2. Meets all applicable state and local building rules and
ordinances.

2.1.2.3. Has sufficient space that includes, but is not limited to:

2.1.2.3.1. Adequate office space to accommodate staff,
volunteers, visitors, and supplies necessary to
meet the scope of services.

2.1.2.3.2. A confidential meeting room to accommodate a
minimum of three (3) individuals.

2.1.2.4. Has barrier-free/handicap access.

2.1.2.5. Has appropriate space, supplies and access to equipment for
outside team members, which may include, but are not
limited to:

2.1.2.5.1. The Department of Health and Human Services,
Bureau of Family Assistance (BFA) staff.

2.1.25.2. The New Hampshire Department of Military
Affairs and Veterans Services.

2.1.2.6. Has a visible, Department-approved sign on the exterior of
the building that reads “ServiceLink Aging and Disability
Resource Center.”

2.1.3. The Contractor shall establish telephone and fax lines and equipment
that include, but are not limited to:

2.1.3.1. Operating a minimum of three (3) telephone numbers/lines
and one (1) fax line.

2.1.3.2. Configuring one (1) main telephone line (Line #1) to route to
the national toll-free ServicelLink program number.

2.1.3.3. Configuring telephone system(s) to allow for individual
voicemail capabilities for each staff person.

2.1.3.4. Working with the Department to ensure consistent telephone
numbers are available to the public, and assume
responsibility for existing telephone numbers, as appropriate.

2.1.4. The Contractor, as a core partner of NHCarePath, shall:
2.1.4.1. Maintain partnerships with other NHCarePath core partners.

:os
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServicelLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

2.1.4.2. Coordinate quarterly NHCarePath regional partner meetings
within the region, which includes, but is not limited to:

2.1.4.21. Scheduling meetings.
2.1.4.2.2. Inviting participants.

2.1.4.2.3. Contacting participants in advance of each
meeting for agenda items.

2.1.4.2.4. Providing the agenda to participants in advance
of each scheduled meeting.

2.1.4.2.5. Recording minutes from each meeting.

2.1.4.2.6. Distributing meeting minutes to each participant
and the Department no later than ten (10)
business days after each meeting.

2.1.43. Communicate, on an ongoing basis, with NHCarePath
referral sources, which may include, but are not limited to:

2.1.4.3.1. State or regional hospitals.

2.1.4.3.2. Senior centers.

2.1.4.3.3. Physician practices.

2.1.43.4. Home health agencies.

2.1.43.5. Community mental health centers.
2.1.4.3.6. Municipal health and welfare providers.
2.1.4.3.7. Brain Injury Associations.

2.1.4.3.8. Centers for Independent Living.

2.1.43.9. Department of Military Affairs and Veteran
Services.

2.1.4.3.10. Adult Protective Services.

2.1.4.3.11. Information and referral/2-1-1 programs.
2.1.4.3.12. Regional Public Health Networks.
2.1.4.3.13. Nursing Facilities.

2.1.4.3.14. Other community-based organizations.

2.1.4.4. Participate in strategic planning of NHCarePath, which is the
Department’s No Wrong Door (NWD) model.

:DS
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

2.1.5. The Contractor shall utilize the Refer/Navigate database to support all
business functions related to the Scope of Services, as directed by the
Department.

2.1.6. The Contractor shall provide a work plan within 30 days of the most
recent amendment (requesting an extension if needed) that addresses
how the Contractor will increase operational capacity for the provision
of person-centered counseling services and what their strategy will be
to ensure a competitive wage as outlined in RSA 151-E:26, II. The
services provided through the increased operational capacity includes,
but is not limited to:

2.1.6.1. Educating consumers about available community-based
resources for long-term services and supports;

2.1.6.2. Assisting with completing Medicaid applications, and
2.1.6.3. Assisting with the transition to access such services.
2.2. Quality Assurance

2.2.1. The Contractor shall develop and implement a locally-based Quality
Assurance and Continuous Improvement Plan to ensure Servicelink
services:

2.2.1.1. Meet the needs of individuals;
2.2.1.2. Are sustained throughout the geographic area; and
2.2.1.3. Produce measurable results.

2.2.1.4. Improve access to home and community-based services for
older adults and adults with disabilities.

2.2.2. The Contractor shall conduct consumer satisfaction surveys on an
ongoing basis to measure consumer satisfaction with delivered
services. The Contractor shall:

2.2.2.1. Utilize the Department’s approved survey tool;

2.2.2.2. Distribute the survey to consumers as directed by the
Department;

2.2.2.3. Collect completed surveys, as applicable; and

2.2.2.4. Enter each completed survey into an online database as
directed by the Department.

2.3. Outreach and Education
2.3.1. The Contractor shall deliver outreach and education serviceg, to

romote Servicelink services.
P \ (g
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServicelLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

2.3.2. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Bureau of Elderly and Adult
Services (BEAS) to expand outreach and education.

2.3.3. The Contractor shall collaborate with other ServiceLink contractors to
learn their outreach and marketing best practices.

2.3.4. The Contractor shall provide outreach and education for facility
administrators and discharge planners regarding ServiceLink and any
protocols and formal processes that are in place between the
Servicelink Contractors and their respective organizations.

2.3.5. The Contractor shall expand outreach in order to establish a consistent
and continuous presence with service providers including, but not
limited to:

2.3.5.1. Faith Based Communities and/or Parish Nurses.
2.3.5.2. The Social Security Administration.

2.3.5.3. Low income housing sites.

2.3.5.4. Senior Centers.

2.3.6. The Contractor shall implement the Department-approved outreach
and marketing plan, which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.6.1. A focus on overall scope of services, and the process to
establish ServiceLink as a highly visible and trusted place
that provides information and one-on-one counseling to
individuals in order to assist them with learning about and
accessing the LTSS options available in their communities.

2.3.6.2. Consideration of all populations served, including different
age groups, income levels and types of disabilities, cultural
diversities, those underserved and unserved, individuals at
risk of nursing home placement, family caregivers,
advocates, and professionals who serve these populations
and private payers who want to plan for long-term care
needs.

2.3.6.3. Strategies to assess the effectiveness of outreach and
marketing activities.

2.4. Training

2.41. The Contractor shall ensure all staff, including but not limited to the site
manager, receive training within one (1) year of hire, that includes, but
is not limited to:

2.4.1.1. Outreach and education trainings. ( U):Ds
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServicelLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

2.4.1.2. Person-Centered Options Counseling training.

2.4.1.3. Safeguarding the confidentiality of all clients, as required by
state and federal laws.

2.41.4. Alliance of Information and Referral Standards (AIRS)
Certification training.

2.41.5. SHIP Training:

2.41.51. For staff who are not Medicare counselors, this
can be accomplished through the attendance of
a Medicare 101 training

2.41.5.2. Medicare counselors must be fully SHIP-
certified.

2.42. The Contractor shall ensure any staff or volunteers who engage in
Medicare fraud and abuse interactions with clients complete SMP
Foundations training within one (1) year of hire.

2.5. Information & Referral/Assistance Plan and Person-Centered Options
Counseling

2.51. The Contractor shall develop and maintain an Information and
Referral/Assistance (1&R/A) Plan which includes, but is not limited to:

2.51.1. A description of all systematic processes to ensure
consistent delivery of services.

2.5.1.2. All services and resources available to the population of the
geographic region.

2.5.2. The Contractor shall collaborate with the BEAS Person Centered
Counseling Specialist to develop the person-centered counseling
program in order to provide support and assistance to persons living
at home or in short or long-term institutional settings, including
hospitals, to transition into community—based settings.

2.5.3. The Contractor shall assist clients by providing referrals to agencies
and organizations for appropriate services and supports.

2.5.4. The Contractor shall maintain records of client contacts, including
follow-up client contacts, in accordance with the policy and procedures
of the Refer/Navigate Manual, and as amended.

2.5.5. The Contractor shall comply with the Alliance of Information and
Referral Standards (AIRS).

2.5.6. The Contractor shall utilize the Refer/Navigate database to providethe
most current information available to clients. g
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

2.5.7. The Contractor shall provide the Refer/Navigate Administration with
current agency information which complies with the established
inclusion and exclusion policies in the Refer/Navigate Manual, and as
amended.

2.5.8. The Contractor shall conduct Person-Centered Options Counseling in
accordance with the federal No Wrong Door System guidelines.

2.56.9. The Contractor shall partner with their local hospitals and health care
facilities to provide information and referral support.

2.6. Long Term Supports and Services (LTSS) Eligibility Determination Services

26.1. The Contractor shall follow Department policies and processes to
assist individuals with accessing LTSS.

2.6.2. The Contractor shall provide a Person Centered Counseling Program,
as outlined in RSA 151-E:26, which includes, but is not limited to:

2.6.2.1. Assistance with referrals and support to access other
agencies,

2.6.2.2. Assistance with completing Medicaid applications,

2.6.2.3. Referrals and access to Title 11I-B and Title XX services and
programs,

2.6.2.4. Referrals and access to community-based services, housing,
and other supports, and

2.6.2.5. Services to meet the needs of the individual and their family;
and

2.6.3. The Contractor shall facilitate eligibility in accordance with Person-
Centered Options Counseling protocols and procedures that include,
but are not limited to:

2.6.3.1. Assisting individuals with determining appropriate payment
and delivery of services.

2.6.3.2. Providing individuals with financial assessment, as
applicable.

2.6.3.3. Assisting clients with accessing community-based LTSS
programs.

2.6.3.4. Developing processes for accessing public LTSS programs.

2.6.3.5. Ensuring eligibility documents are completed and submitted
to the Department.

:os
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

2.6.3.6. Collaborating with the Department to assess and determine
client eligibility.

2.6.3.7. Utilizing the Department’s intake and eligibility determination
systems to monitor client eligibility and redetermination
status.

2.6.3.8. Ensuring staff have access to and training on systems
necessary to determine eligibility for services.

2.6.3.9. Providing additional Person-Centered Options Counseling to
individuals determined ineligible for LTSS, as appropriate.

2.6.3.10. Participating in Department trainings on screening protocols
that facilitate the financial eligibility process.

2.6.3.11. Complying with Department policies and procedures
regarding the Medicaid eligibility determination process.

2.6.3.12. Providing home and community-based visits to clients as
needed, dependent upon staffing availability and manager
discretion, including, but not limited to:

2.6.3.12.1. Reporting to BEAS staff regarding capacity to
provide home and community-based visits on a
monthly basis.

2.6.3.12.2. Providing a work plan to outline how they will
provide home or community-based visits to
clients.

2.6.4. The Contractor shall collaborate with State and community programs,
which may include, but are not limited to, the NH Family Caregiver
Program, home-delivered meals, congregate meals, and in-home care
services, which may serve Medicare beneficiaries across New
Hampshire to determine program eligibility for individuals seeking
services, to facilitate enroliment of individuals when indicated, and to
ensure individuals requesting services have access to information,
tools, resources, and education on Medicare and other community-
based programs.

2.7. Specialty Program Services
2.7.1.  Family Caregiver Support Program Services

2.7.1.1. The Contractor shall ensure staff maintain knowledge of
current community resources.

2.7.1.2. The Contractor shall utilize TCARE for caregivers pAre
caring for older adults. g
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2.7.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure;

27131. A minimum of two (2) individuals in the
geographic area are trained in an evidenced-
based curriculum for caregivers such as the
PTC curriculum; or

2.7.1.3.2. A minimum of one (1) designated staff person to
track and monitor Trualta for the required criteria
to meet the requirement as the education
curriculum for the site;

2.7.1.4. The Contractor shall:

2.71.41. Facilitate a minimum of one (1) six-week
session of Powerful Tools for Caregiver (PTC)
Training or other evidenced-based curriculum
for caregivers to a minimum of five (5)
caregivers on an annual basis; or

2.71.4.2. Track and monitor Trualta for the required
criteria.

2.7.1.5. The Contractor shall facilitate caregiver support groups, as
needed, or provide access to a support network for
caregivers, which may include, but is not limited to:

2.7.1.5.1. Care Companion (within Trualta);
2.7.1.5.2. Peer support; or
2.7.1.5.3. A peer mentor.

2.7.1.6. The Contractor shall collaborate with other caregiver support
service agencies within the geographic area.

2.7.1.7. The Contractor shall ensure staff attend the Department’s
Family Caregiver Support Program meetings.

2.7.1.8. The Contractor shall conduct a minimum of three (3) formal
outreach activities and/or presentations to community
partners who specifically target those who may be
appropriate for the NH Family Caregiver Support Program
(formerly considered family caregivers or informal
caregivers) or potential caregivers on an annual basis.

2.7.1.9. The Contractor shall monitor caregiver spending to ensure
grants are spent prior to the end of each state fiscal year and

in accordance with each caregiver’s plan. :Ds
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2.7.1.10. The Contractor shall participate in an annual program review
as determined by the Department.

2.7.1.11. The Contractor shall provide information, assistance and
Person-Centered Options Counseling to caregivers.

2.7.1.12. The Contractor shall provide referrals and assistance with
access to appropriate community resources.

2.7.1.13. The Contractor shall provide a minimum of bimonthly
contract with the caregivers they support.

2.7.1.14. The Contractor shall ensure all new staff who administer the
NH Family Caregiver Support Program:

2.7.1.14.1. Are trained by a BEAS Designee; and

2.7.1.14.2. Are monitored for progress within Program,
including, but not limited to, remaining current
on all Family Caregiver Support Program
services, policies and procedures.

2.7.1.15. The Contractor shall conduct assessments and assist with
determining eligibility for respite and/or supplemental
services for family caregivers.

2.7.1.16. The Contractor shall provide copies of approved service
plans and budgets to the Department's Financial
Management contractor.

2.7.1.17. The Contractor shall comply with the Department policies
and procedures relative to fiscal management for bill paying
and employer of record services.

2.7.1.18. The Contractor shall retain a closed caregiver record for
seven (7) years from June 30th of the state fiscal year from
when the caregiver ceased to receive funding.

2.7.1.18.1. Once a caregiver does not receive any funding
for a full year, the record (whether paper or
electronic) shall be considered closed.

2.7.2.  State Health Insurance Program (SHIP) Assistance

2.7.21. The Contractor shall provide Medicare health insurance
counseling to individuals in need of information on Medicare
health insurance.

2.7.2.2. The Contractor shall ensure staff providing Medicare health
insurance counseling are trained and certified througT wazP.
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2.7.2.3.

2.7.24.

2.7.25.

2.7.2.6.

&t.d.d.

The Contractor shall provide personalized counseling
services.

The Contractor shall provide targeted community outreach in
order to:

2.7.24.1. Increase consumer understanding of Medicare
program benefits.

2.7.242. Raise awareness of the opportunities for
assistance with benefit and plan selection.

The Contractor shall provide counselors who are trained,
fully-equipped, and proficient in providing a full range of
services, including, but not limited to:

2.7.251. Assisting individuals with  enrolling in
appropriate benefit plans.

2.7.2.5.2. Providing continued enroliment assistance in
Medicare prescription drug coverage.

The Contractor shall recruit, train, and maintain a network of
volunteers to assist staff with providing SHIP services.

The Contractor shall report on all activities using the most
recent Administration for Community ACL, or other federal
entity, reporting site, forms, and guidelines within the timeline
requested by Administration for Community Living (ACL),
currently; SHIP Training and Reporting System (STARS).

2.7.3. Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA)
Medicare Program Promotion Services

&t X,

2432,

RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-01-A04

Behavioral Health & Developmental
Services of Strafford County, Inc.

The Contractor shall educate the public on topics that
include, but are not limited to:

2.7.3.1.1. Part D prescription drugs in rural areas.
2.7.3.1.2. Medicare preventative services.

2.7.3.1.3. Medicare cost savings, including low income
subsidy and Medicare savings program.

The Contractor shall promote public awareness about how
individuals with limited income can reduce Medicare cost
share expenses, as well as awareness of Medicare
preventive services, by distributing promotional materials

developed by CMS, ACL and the Department.
l We

12/21/2023

B-2.0 Contractor Initials

Page 12 of 22 Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: 250C7D6A-74BC-4FD5-97DE-6741ED2CACO7

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServicelLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

EXHIBIT B Amendment #4

2.7.3.3. Per the Administration for Community Living, the Contractor
shall implement a communications and media plan of at least
one (1) outreach campaign per month to provide information
on Medicare services available to clients which includes, but
is not limited to conducting:

2.7.3.31. A face-to-face meeting with community
partners;

2.7.3.3.2. Outreach and education via a booth or exhibit at
an event;

2.7.3.3.3. An enrollment event, or
2.7.3.3.4. An interactive web presentation.

2.7.3.4. The Contractor shall mail introductory letters regarding the
program to agencies which may include, but are not limited
to:

2.7.3.4.1. Town offices;

2.7.3.4.2. Housing sites;

2.7.3.4.3. Home health agencies;

2.7.3.4.4. Faith-based Communities and parish nurses;
2.7.3.4.5. Public libraries;

2.7.3.4.6. Fuel assistance agencies;

2.7.3.4.7. Hospital public affairs managers;

2.7.3.4.8. Pharmacies;

2.7.3.4.9. Medical practices and

2.7.3.4.10. Other Community Partners.

2.7.3.5. The Contractor shall screen and assist with enroliment of
eligible beneficiaries in Medicare prescription drug coverage
to include Low-Income Subsidy (LIS) and Medicare Savings
Programs (MSP).

2.7.4.  Senior Medicare Patrol (SMP) Services

2.7.4.1. The Contractor shall provide Senior Medicare Patrol (SMP)
Services to increase community awareness and prevention
of health care fraud and abuse through education,
counseling, assistance and outreach for individuals with

Medicare. [Ds
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2.74.2. The Contractor shall collaborate with organizations to
provide the use of toll-free telephone lines, web-based
strategies through local and statewide media channels and
education outreach planning.

2.74.3. The Contractor shall provide beneficiary education and
inquiry resolution of health care billing errors and suspected
fraudulent practices by working with local and statewide
resources to support expanded Medicare awareness and
coverage.

2.7.4.4. The Contractor shall conduct reporting to the Administration
for Community Living (ACL) and in the SMP Information and
Reporting System (SIRS) using the SMP Resource Center’s
resources.

2.7.4.5. The Contractor shall report activities in SIRS to meet the
performance measures required by the Office of Inspector
General (OIG).

2.7.46. The Contractor shall ensure isolated individuals receive
information regarding Medicare fraud and abuse by providing
SMP outreach materials and informational services, through
expanded partnerships and a network of trained volunteers.

2.7.4.7. The Contractor shall implement the Volunteer Risk Program
Management Program as developed by the SMP Resource
Center and approved by the ACL.

2.7.4.8. The Contractor shall recruit, train and maintain staff and
volunteers to assist health care consumers on how to protect
personal health information; detect payment errors; and
report questionable Medicare billing situations.

2.7.5. \Veteran Directed Care (VDC)

2.7.5.1. The Contractor shall comply with the Veteran Affairs Medical
Center (VAMC) National VDC Program staffing
requirements, policies and procedures when taking referrals
for the VDC Program as required through the federal
partnership between the Veteran's Administration and the
Administration for Community Living.

2.7.5.2. The Contractor shall collaborate with and accept referrals
from:

2.75.21. The White River Junction Veterans Afgzs:lirs
Medical Center; and
We
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2.7.5.2.2. The Manchester Veterans Affairs Medical
Center.

2.7.6. The Contractor shall serve as a Local Contact Agency (LCA) to provide
information and referral support for institutionalized individuals who
indicate a desire to return to the community through the clinical
assessment tool, Minimum Date Set (MDS) 3.0 Section Q.

2.8. Medicaid Eligibility Coordinator Services

2.8.1. The Contractor shall ensure Medicaid Eligibility Coordinators provide
guidance and support to individuals who are potentially eligible for
Medicaid-funded Long Term Community-Based Supports and
Services (LTCSS). The Contractor shall:

2.8.1.1. Initiate the application process in compliance with LTCSS
operating procedures.

2.8.1.2. Contact individuals who are potentially eligible for services
to:

2.8.1.21. Obtain eligibility determination information.

2.8.1.2.2. Coordinate the completion of the financial,
medical and functional assessments using a
person-centered approach.

2.8.1.3. Communicate directly with individuals, family members, and
other supportive people to initiate involvement with
community-based agencies and to assist with the Medicaid
eligibility process.

2.8.1.4. Conduct weekly monitoring of data entered into the
Department's NEW HEIGHTS database to ensure:

2.8.1.4.1. Cases are updated;

2.8.1.4.2. Authorized Representatives for individuals are
identified; and

2.8.1.4.3. Department notices are being sent to the
person(s) indicated.

2.8.1.5. Provide consultation, technical and problem-solving
assistance to individuals in the completion of Medicaid
applications.

2.8.1.6. Coordinate the collection of necessary functional, medical
and financial documentation required for eligibility
D3

determination. [ W
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2.8.1.7. Coordinate the scheduling of medical, financial, or
assessment-related appointments for the purpose of
eligibility determination.

2.8.1.8. Following up with individuals to provide appointment
reminders.

2.8.2. The Contractor shall ensure Medicaid Eligibility Coordinators
participate in monthly evaluation meetings to comment and share
observations regarding the No Wrong Door System and its partners,
and to identify global policy change.

2.8.3. The Contractor shall ensure each Medicaid Eligibility Coordinator
maintains contact with the Department’'s Bureau of Family Assistance,
as instructed by the Department.

2.8.4. The Contractor shall maintain a record of each individual to which they
provide support and of each individual in need of follow-up contact and
support.

2.8.5. The Contractor shall conduct follow-up appointment reminders with all
individuals scheduled for appointments.

3. Performance Measures and Reporting Requirements

3.1,

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

The Contractor shall provide outreach and education to a minimum of six (6)
referral sources through the remainder of the contract.

The Contractor shall report on capacity to do home and community-based visits
on a monthly basis.

The Contractor shall report on data collected in the Refer/Navigate system to
the Department in a Department approved format, as requested.

The Contractor shall provide quarterly narrative reports regarding community
partnerships and outreach as outlined by the Department.

The Contractor shall maintain a record of completed staff training and education,
including Medicare training, to be made available to the Department upon
request.

The Contractor shall maintain full compliance with requirements of the annual
report from the Administration on Aging and agrees to enter all needed data in
the database accurately and timely.

3.7. The Contractor shall develop and implement a tracking system, to be approved
by the Department, and assemble required data for the NH Family Caregiver
Support Program into a quarterly report, to be delivered to the Department,
which must include, but is not limited to: bs
3.7.1.  Expenditures and expenses for outreach activities. l 1\
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3.7.2.  Average annual income of caregivers including, but not limited to,
those who:

3.7.2.1. Receive grants;

3.7.2.2. Receive training;

3.7.2.3. Receive | & R supports;
3.7.2.4. Receive counseling; or
3.7.2.5. Participate in support groups.

3.8. The Contractor shall report on the following ACL performance measures on the
SHIP/STARS Beneficiary Forms:

3.8.1.  Client contacts - Percentage of total one-on-one client contacts per
Medicare beneficiaries in the State.

3.8.2. Contacts with Medicare beneficiaries under 65 - Percentage of
contacts with Medicare beneficiaries under the age of 65 per Medicare
beneficiaries under 65 in the State.

3.8.3.  Hard-to-Reach Contacts — Percentage of Low-income, rural, and non-
native English contacts per total “hard-to-reach” Medicare
beneficiaries in the State.

3.8.4. Enroliment Contacts — Percentage of unduplicated enroliment
contacts with one or more qualifying enroliment topics discussed per
total Medicare beneficiaries in the State.

3.9. The Contractor shall report on the following ACL performance measures on the
Monthly Outreach and Activities (AKA the Check and Balance) reports due to
the Department by the 15th of each month for the prior month:

3.9.1. Outreach Contacts - Percentage of persons reached through
presentations, booths/exhibits at health/senior fairs, and enroliment
events per Medicare beneficiaries in the State.

3.9.2. Implementation of promotional activities for Medicare’s Wellness and
Preventive Screening Services.

3.9.3. The number of individuals provided with education about: LIS, MSP,
and Medicare prescription drug coverage in rural areas.

3.10. The Contractor shall demonstrate partnerships and evaluate effectiveness and
lessons learned in the Quarterly SHIP and SMP progress reports.

3.11. The Contractor shall effectively advertise, promote, and conduct SHIP, MIPPA,
and/or SMP educational outreach and/or enrollment event activities at a

minimum of one (1) time per month. [DS
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3.12. The Contractor shall maintain a monthly training activity report that includes the
following:

3.12.1. Training provided to ServicelLink sites.

3.12.2. Names of certified SHIP and SMP counselors, staff, and volunteers at
each ServicelLink site.

3.12.3. Date of counselor's most recent certification.
3.12.4. Hours of training attended during the month/per person.

3.12.5. Trainings provided with detailed topics, along with the method in which
they were delivered.

3.12.6. Identified counselors’ training needs and barriers.
3.12.7. Post-training evaluation summaries and outcomes in eStudio.

3.13. The Contractor shall provide quarterly reports of the summary of statewide
training activities which will include the following:

3.13.1. Total number of sites receiving training during the quarter;

3.13.2. Total number of hours of training provided to all SHIP and SMP
counselors.

3.13.3. Total number of certified counselors statewide.

3.13.4. Total number of new SHIP and SMP certified counselors during the
quarter.

3.13.5. Total number of trainings provided during the quarter.
3.13.6. Topics of all trainings provided.
3.13.7. A narrative providing a description of the following:
3.13.7.1. Counselor accomplishments.
3.13.7.2. Challenges.
3.13.7.3. Plans to overcome challenges.
4. Staffing

4.1. The Contractor shall ensure staff follow the National Association of Social
Workers' Code of Ethics.

4.2. The Contractor shall provide staff as follows:
4.2.1.  One (1) full-time equivalent (FTE) Program Manager.

4.2.2.  Staff with the proper trainings and certifications to provide Information

& Referral/Assistance (I&R/A) services; Person-Centered ns

Counseling; Person-Centered Transition Support; NH |F&dily
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Caregiver program support; Veteran Directed Care support; and SHIP,
SMP and MIPPA services.

4.3. Criminal Background Check and BEAS State Registry Checks

4.31. The Contractor shall obtain, at the Contractor's expense, a Criminal
Background Check for each staff member or volunteer who will be
interacting with or providing hands-on care to individuals, and shall
release the results to the Department, at the Department'’s request, to
ensure no convictions for crimes, including, but not limited to:

4.3.1.1. Afelony for child abuse or neglect, spousal abuse, any crime
against children or adults, including but not limited to: child
pornography, rape, sexual assault, or homicide.

4.3.1.2. A violent or sexually-related crime against a child or adult, or
a crime which may indicate a person might be reasonably
expected to pose a threat to a child or adult.

4.3.1.3. A felony for physical assault, battery, or a drug-related
offense committed within the past five (5) years in
accordance with 42 USC 671 (a)(20)(A)ii).

4.3.2. The Contractor shall authorize the Department to conduct a Bureau of
Elderly and Adults Services (BEAS) State Registry check for each staff
member or volunteer who will be interacting with or providing hands-
on care to individuals, at no cost to the selected Vendor. The BEAS
State Registry check must be provided to the Department upon
request by the Department.

5. Exhibits Incorporated

5.1. The Contractor shall use and disclose Protected Health Information in
compliance with the Standards for Privacy of Individually |dentifiable Health
Information (Privacy Rule) (45 CFR Parts 160 and 164) under the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996, and in
accordance with the attached Exhibit |, Business Associate Agreement, which
has been executed by the parties.

5.2. The Contractor shall manage all confidential data related to this Agreement in
accordance with the terms of Exhibit K, DHHS Information Security
Requirements.

5.3. The Contractor shall comply with all Exhibits D through K, which are attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

6. Additional Terms

6.1. Impacts Resulting from Court Orders or Legislative Changes [ U)D;
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6.1.1. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future state or federal
legislation or court orders may have an impact on the Services
described herein, the State has the right to modify Service priorities
and expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve
compliance therewith.

6.2. Federal Civil Rights Laws Compliance: Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate
Programs and Services

6.2.1. The Contractor shall submit, within ten (10) days of the Agreement
Effective Date, a detailed description of the communication access and
language assistance services to be provided to ensure meaningful
access to programs and/or services to individuals with limited English
proficiency; individuals who are deaf or have hearing loss; individuals
who are blind or have low vision; and individuals who have speech
challenges.

6.3. Credits and Copyright Ownership

6.3.1.  All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other
materials prepared during or resulting from the performance of the
services of the Agreement shall include the following statement, “The
preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under an
Contract with the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and
Human Services, with funds provided in part by the State of New
Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human
Services.”

6.3.2.  All materials produced or purchased under the Agreement shall have
prior approval from the Department before printing, production,
distribution or use.

6.3.3. The Department shall retain copyright ownership for any and all
original materials produced, including, but not limited to:

6.3.3.1. Brochures.

6.3.3.2. Resource directories.
6.3.3.3. Protocols or guidelines.
6.3.3.4. Posters.

6.3.3.5. Reports.

6.3.4. The Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the
Agreement without prior written approval from the Department.

Ds
6.4. Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations l e
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6.4.1.

In the operation of any facilities for providing services, the Contractor
shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal, state,
county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public
Officer or officers pursuant to laws which shall impose an order or duty
upon the contractor with respect to the operation of the facility or the
provision of the services at such facility. If any governmental license
or permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the
performance of the said services, the Contractor will procure said
license or permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the
foregoing requirements, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees
that, during the term of this Agreement the facilities shall comply with
all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of
the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection agency, and shall be in
conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-laws and
regulations.

6.5. Eligibility Determinations

6.5.1.

6.5.2.

6.5.3.

6.5.4.

7. Records

If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility of individuals
such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with
applicable federal and state laws, regulations, orders, guidelines,
policies and procedures.

Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by the
Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such
times as are prescribed by the Department.

In addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the
Contractor shall maintain a data file on each recipient of services
hereunder, which file shall include all information necessary to support
an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall furnish the Department
with all forms and documentation regarding eligibility determinations
that the Department may request or require.

The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder,
as well as individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing
regarding that determination. The Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out an
application form and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be
informed of his/her right to a fair hearing in accordance with
Department regulations.

DS
7.1. The Contractor shall keep records that include, but are not limited to: l e
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7.1.1. Books, records, documents and other electronic or physical data
evidencing and reflecting all costs and other expenses incurred by the
Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all income received
or collected by the Contractor.

7.1.2. All records must be maintained in accordance with accounting
procedures and practices, which sufficiently and properly reflect all
such costs and expenses, and which are acceptable to the
Department, and to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books,
records, and original evidence of costs such as purchase requisitions
and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories,
valuations of in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other
records requested or required by the Department.

7.1.3.  Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
services, which records shall include all records of application and
eligibility (including all forms required to determine eligibility for each
such recipient), records regarding the provision of services and all
invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment for such
services.

7.1.4. Medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

7.2. During the term of this Agreement and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and
any of their designated representatives shall have access to all reports and
records maintained pursuant to the Agreement for purposes of audit,
examination, excerpts and transcripts. Upon the purchase by the Department
of the maximum number of units provided for in the Agreement and upon
payment of the price limitation hereunder, the Agreement and all the obligations
of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as, by the terms of the
Agreement are to be performed after the end of the term of this Agreement
and/or survive the termination of the Agreement) shall terminate, provided
however, that if, upon review of the Final Expenditure Report the Department
shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as costs hereunder the
Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

:ns
RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-01-A04 B-2.0 Contractor Initials
Behavioral Health & Developmental 12/21/2023

Services of Strafford County, Inc. Page 22 of 22 Date



Complete one budget form for each budget period.
Contractor Name: Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County

Budget Request for: ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services
Budget Period 7/1/2023-6/30/2024

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable) 10.00%

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DHHS
alary & Wages $623,€
ringe Benefits $239,(
-onsultants
quipment
" cost rate cannot be applied to equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1
pendix IV to 2 CFR 200.
Supplies - Educational
Supplies - Lab
Supplies - Pharmacy
Supplies - Medical
Supplies Office $14,1
ravel $10,5
oftware
Other - Marketing/Communications
Other - Education and Training $8,2
Other - Other (specify below)
dther - Telephone $20,2
dther Occupancy $119,8
dther Postage $3,€
dther (Client Covid Supplies) $4.5
brecipient Contracts
Total Direct Costs $1,044 1
Total Indirect Costs $104,4

TOTAL

$1,148,5
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State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that BEHAVIORAL HEALTH &
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered

to transact business in New Hampshire on September 24, 1982. I further certify that all fees and documents required by the
Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned; and the attached is a true

copy of the list of documents on file in this office.

Business ID: 62273
Certificate Number: 0006194241

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
_ the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
AI_'_ ;_ this 3rd day of April A.D. 2023

| N |1\
W, i

e

David M. Scanlan
Secretary of State
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State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF
STRAFFORD COUNTY is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered to transact business in New Hampshire on October 27,
2003. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business 1D: 455172
Certificate Number: 0006237659

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 26th day of May A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan
Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

l, Gary Gletow , hereby certify that:
{(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract signatory)

1. 1 am a duly elected Secretary of __Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. d/b/a
Community Partners
{Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
heldon _ )¢ 2./ , 2023 , at which a quorum of the Directors/sharehoclders were present and voting.
{Date)

VOTED: That ___Wayne Goss, President {may list more than one person)
{Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

is duly authorized on behalf of __ Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. d/b/a
Community Partners ___ to enter into confracts or agreements with the State
{Name of Corporation/ LLC)

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. | further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the
position{s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,

all such limitations are expressly stated herein. /(i/ M
Dated: Zi/, 21/23 p i

Signatyre of Elected Officer
NameGary Gletow
Title: Secretary

Rev. 03/24/20
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/Ij ® DATE (MM/DDIYYYY!
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE : ’

11/01/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONIACT  Michele Palmer
Cross Insurance-Manchester THONE £y (603) 669-3218 (A6, No):  (603) 8454331
1100 Elm Street B ML ss: manch.certs@crossagency.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Manchester NH 03101 INSURERA : Massachusetts Bay Ins Co 22306
INSURED INSURER B: Allmerica Financial Benefit 41840
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County Inc, INSURER ¢ : Hanover Ins Group
DBA: Community Partners INSURER D : Oranite State Health Care and Human Services Self-
113 Crosby Road, Ste 1 INsSURER E : Philadelphia Indemnity Ins Co 18058
Dover NH 03820 INSURERF ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ 23-24 All w/D&O REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

N ADDL[SUBR POLICY EF LICY EXP
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYFY) (W/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1.000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) ¢ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 20,000
A ZDV 4217764 01 11/01/2023 | 11/01/2024 [ peosonar saovinuury | s 1.000.000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3.000,000
POLICY I:‘ e [ 2K Loc PRODUCTS - cCOMPIOPAGG | 5 3:000,000
X orrer: Professional Liability Professional Liability $ 1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 2 hockdoot, $ 1,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED :
B i AUTOS AWV J207949 01 11/01/2023 | 11/01/2024 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
><| UMBRELLALIAB | 3] occur EACH OCCURRENCE | Riunsiiinas
c EXCESS LIAB T UHV-J218285-01 11/01/2023 | 11/01/2024 | sqorecate s 7,000,000
DED l XI ReTeNTIoN 5 10.000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY T X Shore | [& =
D A o LT [N]{wra HCHS20220000545 (3a.) NH 01/01/2023 | 01/01/2024 |E-L-EACHACCIDENT }
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 3 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1.000 000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE -PoOLiCY LT[ s 1.D9%
: . Limit $5,000,000
Directors & Officers Liability .
B PHSD1835742 11/01/2023 | 11/01/2024 | Deductible $35,000

Refer to policy for exclusionary endorsements and special provisions.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
State of NH: Department of Health & ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Human Services

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
129 Pleasant Street

Concord NH 03301 W %V;/\/
|

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Granite State Healthcare
and Human Service Trust

PO Box 4197
Concord, NH 03302-4197

Certificate Holder

Issue Date: 12/09/2023

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only

and confers no rights upon the certificate holder.

This certificate does not amend, extend or alter
the coverage afforded by the policies below.

Certificate of Insurance

Suzanne Bagdasarian
Behavioral Health &
Developmental Services of
Strafford County, Inc.

113 Crosby Road Suite 1
Dover NH, 03820

Companies Affording Coverage

Conifmny Granite State HC&HS Trust
Letter A

Company Midwest Employers Casualty Corp.
Letter B

This policy is effective at 12:00am on 01/01/2024, and will expire at 12:01 amon 01/01/2025.
This policy will automatically be renewed unless notified by either party by October 1st of any fund year.

Coverages

This is to certify that the Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance has been issued to the insured
named above for the policy period indicated, not withstanding any requirement, term or condition of any contract
or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the insurance afforded by the
policies described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditions of such policies.

Type of Insurance/Carrier Policy Number

A: Workers’ Compensation

Effective Date

Expiration Date LIMITS

& Employer’s Liability E.L. Each Accident $1,000,000
Granite State HC&HS Trust HCHS20240000545  01/01/2024 01/01/2025 E.L. Disease-Pol Limit $1,000,000
E.L. Disease-Each Emp $1,000,000
B: Excess Insurance Workers' Compensation Statutory
Employer’s Liability $1,000,000
Midwest Employers Casualty Corp. EWC009477 01/01/2024 01/01/2025
Description of Operations [ officers Excluded
Member Cancellation

Suzanne Bagdasarian
Behavioral Health &
Developmental Services
of Strafford County, Inc.
113 Crosby Road Suite 1
Dover NH, 03820

LAWSON
GROUP

Thinking. Witheus the Box

Should any of the above described policies be
cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the
issuing company will endeavor to mail 30 days
written notice to the certificate holder named

to the left, but failure to mail such notice shall
impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon
the company, its agents or representatives.

57,
%f 4

//jﬁ/ 12/09/2023

Authﬁfij.{,:,d"ﬁ'e‘i)resentative Date
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113 Crosby Road
Suite 1

Dover, NH 03820
(603) 516-9300
Fax: (603) 743-3244

50 Chestnut Street
Dover, NH 03820
(603) 516-9300

Fax: (603) 743-1850

25 Old Dover Road
Rochester, NH 03867
(603) 516-9300

Fax: (603) 335-9278

A United Way
Partner Agency

Mission: Community Partners connects our clients and their families to the
opportunities and possibilities for full participation in their communities.

Vision: We serve those who experience emotional distress, mental ilinesses,
substance use disorders, developmental disabilities, chronic health needs,
acquired brain disorder, as well as those who are in need of information and
referral to access long-term supports and services.

We strive to be an organization that consistently delivers outstanding services
and supports that are person-focused and dedicated to full participation in
communities.

We will take leadership roles in educating our community network, families, and
the public to reduce stigma and to increase self-determination and personal
empowerment.

We are committed to evidence-based and outcome-driven practices.

We will invest in our staff to further professional development and foster an
environment of innovation.

Community Partners

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

June 30, 2023 and 2022

With Independent Auditor's Report




DocuSign Envelope ID: 250C7D6A-74BC-4FD5-97DE-6741ED2CACO7
=3
D) BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc.
d/b/a Community Partners of Strafford County and Subsidiaries

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Behavioral Health &
Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. d/b/a Community Partners of Strafford County and
Subsidiaries (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of
June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional revenue and
expenses without donor restrictions, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Organization as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the
changes in their consolidated net assets and their consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards (U.S. GAAS).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Organization and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Organization adopted Financial
Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02, Leases, and related
guidance, during the year ended June 30, 2023. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and for the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
Organization's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the consolidated
financial statements are available to be issued.

Maine » New Hampshire » Massachusetts « Connecticut « West Virginia » Arizona » Puerto Rico

berrydunn.com



DocuSign Envelope ID: 250C7D6A-74BC-4FD5-97DE-6741ED2CACO7

Board of Directors
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc.
d/b/a Community Partners of Strafford County and Subsidiaries

Page 2

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion
is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Organization's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.
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Board of Directors

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc.
d/b/a Community Partners of Strafford County and Subsidiaries

Page 3

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The consolidating statements of financial position and consolidating statements
of activities are presented for purposes of additional analysis, rather than to present the financial
position and changes in net assets of the individual entities and are not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with U.S. GAAS. In our opinion,
the consolidating information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated
financial statements as a whole.

EMA? Daenn h(ch 790{,444_/ LL L

Manchester, New Hampshire
November 6, 2023
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. D/B/A

COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,433,681 $ 9,709,578
Restricted cash 112,646 112,619
Accounts receivable, net 1,918,086 2,135,448
Grants receivable 620,769 591,137
Prepaid expenses 552,017 286,650
Right-of-use asset (ROU) - operating 1,700,504 -
Property and equipment, net 2412482 2,512,205
Total assets $ 17,750,185 $ 15,347‘637
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,416,659 $ 2,105,943
Estimated third-party liabilities 1,548,348 1,757,667
Operating lease payable - 120,634
Loan fund 89,682 89,656
Lease obligation - operating 1,728,272 -
Notes payable 366,614 459 039
Total liabilities 6,149,575 4 532,939
Net assets
Without donor restrictions 11,535,623 10,742,284
With donor restrictions 64,987 72414
Total net assets 11,600,610 10,814,698

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 17,750,185 $_15347.637

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-l
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. D/B/A
COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Activities

Years Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
Changes in net assets without donor restrictions
Public support and revenue
Medicaid revenue $ 39,214108 $ 38,225,994
Medicare revenue 298,017 318,134
Client resources 2,438,933 2,165,275
Contract revenue 4,052,995 3,684,935
Grant income 1,665,058 3,516,082
Interest income 143,677 17,435
Public support 87,326 3,507,647
Other revenue 175498 113,459
Total public support and revenue 48,075,612 51,548,961
Net assets released from restrictions 44,260 30,932
Total public support, revenue, and releases 48 119,872 51,579,893
Expenses
Program services
Case management 1,165,431 1,197,952
Day programs and community support 4,488,666 4,790,969
Early support services and youth and family 4,948,356 4,786,014
Family support 804,614 639,592
Residential services 17,721,937 17,572,714
Consolidated services 5,904,742 5,270,513
Adult services 3,265,400 3,065,530
Emergency services 799,401 856,877
Other 4,326,597 4,206,251
Total program expenses 43,425,144 42,386,412
Supporting services
General management 4,022,023 4,051,841
Total expenses 47.447 167 46,438,253
Change in net assets without donor restrictions 672,705 5,141,640
Changes in net assets with donor restrictions
Grants and contributions 36,833 23,334
Net assets released from restrictions (44.260) (30,932)
Change in net assets with donor restrictions (7.427) (7.598)
Change in net assets before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 665,278 5,134,042
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 120,634 -
Change in net assets after cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 785,912 5,134,042
Net assets, beginning of year 10,814,698 5,680,656
Net assets, end of year $ 11,600,610 $ 10,814,698

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-5-



Year Ended June 30, 2023

Day Programs Early Support
and Community Services and Residential Consolidated

Case Management Support Youth and Family Family Support Services Services Adult Services Emergency Services Other Total Pri
$ 901,396 $ 3,533,402 $ 4,359,513 $ 518,246 $ 19,002,655 $ 6,205,561 $ 3,874,610 $ 150,664 $ 668,061 39,
- 12,551 - - - - 228,989 - 56,477 p
56,407 70,773 554,564 - 1,300,430 31,807 300,135 36,848 87,969 2,
55,961 437,234 366,304 76,556 70,286 46,470 54,343 664,096 2,139,767 = S
48,297 60,544 87,989 54,084 51,984 55,235 150,012 4,052 1,128,802 1.6

- 60 . - - - - - 49

3,755 320 216 100 125 4,091 - - 78,468

2,519 9,976 22,521 1365 31,806 2,781 60,883 4,192 17,371
1,068,335 4,124,860 5,391,107 650,341 20,457,286 6,345,945 4,668,972 859,852 4,176,964 47,

- - - - 44,260
1,068,335 4,124,860 5,391,107 650,341 20,457,286 6,345,945 4,668,972 859,852 4,221,224 47,
708,863 2,359,802 3,052,323 266,649 1,550,888 2,063,579 2,143,995 508,859 2,547,776 15,2
135,534 463,027 486,160 53,504 310,566 176,939 195,898 70,109 464,506 2,
52,905 178,986 227,105 19,254 115,909 157,493 135,769 37,304 200,621 14#

- 198 - - - = - . -

13,233 597,492 112,299 371,806 5,871,774 3,219,913 235473 - 78,197 10,¢
43,811 25,478 237,967 7,418 66,485 28,804 151,728 100,316 113,017 3
- - - - 9,394,920 - - - - 9,
10,814 5,629 40,820 2,478 5,918 1,267 19,079 3,326 14,645 ?
- 131,396 113,212 - 11,868 - 67,656 7,628 95,757 «

1,033 9 486 163 1,863 262 21 - 11,657

8,152 45,065 20,137 1,288 15,521 2,067 20,243 1,498 36,111
21,546 118,930 50,577 3,470 52,330 5,640 31,909 2,361 82,471 -
7,019 78,768 33,254 1,137 11,853 1,855 25,222 3,259 43,301 :
20,012 36,489 96,540 3,852 31,888 6,063 37,477 7,235 97,396 g

2,330 19,460 7,926 396 4,339 617 4,322 585 13,987

- 18,041 3,160 1,030 36,288 19,798 1,401 1,303 42,054

400 1,313 2,412 55 970 79 2,358 208 1,845
35,014 50,275 140,439 7,876 63,728 156,275 78,120 19,708 110,057 %
18,002 69,452 38,863 4,385 37,619 8,770 8,306 1,692 43,605 :

- 1,580 199 - - 539 - - 1,379

- 23 169 - - - 150 6 1,539
24,825 64,020 61,945 4,594 21,032 7,556 37,361 8,859 59,543 :

1,386 1,869 6,044 307 2,502 598 3,573 767 7,608
10,298 164,678 32,574 746 51,784 122,596 18,733 14,006 53,583 ‘
39,541 244 3,879 50,433 30,130 58,632 5,405 92 24,720 ‘
10,703 53,802 44,122 2,438 31,752 6,389 35413 6,118 39,327 ‘
- 1,174 5T - - - 4,477 - 126,826 '
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. D/B/A

COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022

023

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets after cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle $
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities

785912 § 5,134,042

Depreciation 262,557 284,121
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (120,634) -
Loss on sale of property and equipment 36,829 -
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) funding forgiveness - (3,375,000)
Change in the ROU asset - operating, net of lease
obligation - operating 27,768 -
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable, net 217,362 661,926
Grants receivable (29,632) (291,381)
Prepaid expenses (265,367) 173,781
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 310,716 50,120
Estimated third-party liabilities (209,319) 551,639
Operating lease payable - 21,740
Loan fund 26 27
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,016,218 3,211,015
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property and equipment (204,233) (304,162)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 4,570 -
Net cash used by investing activities (199.663) (304.162)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from notes payable - 58,013
Principal payments on notes payable (92,425) (152,703)
Net cash used by financing activities (92,425) (94.690)
Net increase in cash and restricted cash 724,130 2,812,163
Cash and restricted cash, beginning of year 9,822,197 7,010,034
Cash and restricted cash, end of year $_10.546.327 9.822.197
Composition of cash and restricted cash, end of year:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,433,681 9,709,578
Restricted cash 112,646 112,619
$_10,546,327 9,822,197

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. D/B/A
COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Nature of Activities

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. d/b/a Community Partners of
Strafford County (Community Partners) is a New Hampshire nonprofit corporation providing a wide
range of community-based services (see consolidated statements of functional revenue and expenses
without donor restrictions for programs offered) for individuals with developmental disabilities and/or
mental illness and their families. Community Partners also supports families with children who have
chronic health needs. Community Partners is currently operating as two divisions: Developmental
Services and Behavioral Health Services.

Community Partners is the sole shareholder of Lighthouse Management Services, Inc., which was
organized to perform accounting and management functions for other not-for-profit entities.

Community Partners is the sole beneficiary of the Community Partners Foundation (the Foundation),
which was established exclusively for the benefit and support of Community Partners. To that end, the
Foundation receives and accepts gifts and funds.

The Foundation received and disbursed the following funds:

2023 2022
Funds received $ 115229 $ 123,977
Funds disbursed 88,264 60,857

$ 26,965 $ 63,120

The Foundation has received and disbursed the following funds since its inception in 2007:

Funds received $ 937,744
Funds disbursed 609,259
$__328.485

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Newly Adopted Accounting Principle

Effective July 1, 2022, Organization adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases and related guidance (Topic 842). The
new standard increases transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease
assets and lease liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position and disclosing key
lease information about leasing arrangements. The core principle of Topic 842 is that a lessee
should recognize the assets and liabilities that arise from leases.
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. D/B/A
COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

The Organization adopted Topic 842 using the modified retrospective approach. The Organization
elected the "package of practical expedients"”, an option which permits it to not reassess prior
conclusions about lease identification, lease classification and initial direct costs under the new
standard. The Organization has a lease agreement in which the Organization is the lessor. The
adoption of Topic 842 during the year ended June 30, 2023 did not have a significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Organization.

Upon adoption of Topic 842, the Organization recorded an ROU asset of $1,850,491 and a lease
obligation of $1,729,857 resulting in an increase in consolidated net assets of $120,634 which is
reported as cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in the statement of activities for the
year ended June 30, 2023.

Results for June 30, 2023 are presented under the new standard, while consolidated financial
statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022 and prior periods have not been changed
and continue to reflect the lease accounting standards in effect during those periods.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Community Partners, Lighthouse
Management Services, Inc., and the Foundation (collectively, the QOrganization). All material
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Organization prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP) established by FASB. References to U.S. GAAP in
these notes are to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in accordance with
U.S. GAAP, which require the Organization to report information regarding their consolidated
financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization's
management and the Board of Directors.

- 10 -
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. D/B/A
COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by
actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in
nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Grants and Contributions

Grants awarded and contributions received in advance of expenditures are reported as public
support and revenue with donor restrictions if they are received with stipulations that limit the use
of the grants or contributions. When a grant or contribution restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The Organization records restricted
grants and contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period as public support
and revenue without donor restrictions in the year of the gift.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code to operate as a not-for-profit organization.

FASB ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, establishes financial accounting and disclosure
requirements for recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken.
Management has reviewed the tax provisions for the Organization under FASB ASC Topic 740 and
determined it did not have a material impact on the Organization's consolidated financial
statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity date of less than
three months to be cash equivalents. The cash equivalents represent money market accounts and
repurchase agreements as of June 30, 2023 and 2022.

The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. It has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes
it is not exposed to any significant risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible accounts after considering each
category of receivable individually and estimates an allowance according to the nature of the
receivable. Allowances are estimated from historical performance and projected trends. Balances
that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off
through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to trade accounts receivable. Accounts
receivable, net amounted to $2,797,374 as of July 1, 2021.

-11 -
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COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Leases

At the inception of an arrangement, the Organization determines if an arrangement is, or contains,
a lease based on the unique facts and circumstances present in that arrangement. Lease
classification, recognition and measurement are then determined as of the lease commencement
date. For arrangements that contain a lease, the Organization (i) identifies lease and non-lease
components, (ii) determines the consideration in the contract, (iii) determines whether the lease is
an operating or financing lease, and (iv) recognizes the lease ROU asset and liability. Lease
obligations and their corresponding ROU assets are recorded based on the present value of lease
payments over the expected lease term. The interest rate implicit in lease contracts is typically not
readily determinable, and as such, the Organization used the risk free rate based on the
information available at the lease commencement date, a rate which represents one that would be
incurred to borrow, on a collateralized basis, over a similar term, an amount equal to the lease
payments in a similar economic environment.

Some leases include options to renew and/or terminate the lease, which can impact the lease
term. The exercise of these options is at the Organization's discretion and the Organization does
not include any of these options within the expected lease term where it is not reasonably certain
that these options will be exercised.

Fixed, or in-substance fixed, lease payments on operating leases are recognized over the
expected term of the lease on a straight-line basis. Variable lease expenses that are not
considered fixed, or in-substance fixed, are recognized as incurred. Fixed and variable lease
expense on operating leases is recognized within other operating expenditures in the statements of
activities. The Organization has elected the short-term lease exemption and, therefore, does not
recognize a ROU asset or corresponding lease liability for lease arrangements with an original
term of 12 months or less. The Organization has existing operating leases that were not material to
record under FASB ASC Topic 842, Leases.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, while donations of property and equipment are
recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Expenditures for repairs
and maintenance are charged against operations. Renewals and betterments which materially
extend the life of the assets are capitalized. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their
use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as
restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must
be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the asset is placed
into service. The Organization reclassifies net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without
donor restrictions at that time.

124
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method in amounts designed to depreciate the costs of
the assets over their estimated lives as follows:

Buildings and improvements 5-39 years
Equipment and furniture 3-7 years
Vehicles 5 years

Revenue Recognition

Medicaid, Medicare and client resources revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Organization expects to be entitled in exchange
for providing client services. These amounts are due from third-party payors (including health
insurers and government programs), and others, and include variable consideration for retroactive
revenue adjustments due to settlement of audits, reviews, and investigations. Generally, the
Organization bills third-party payors several days after services are provided. Revenue is
recognized as performance obligations are satisfied. It is the Organization’s expectation that the
period between the time the service is provided to a client and the time a third-party payor pays for
that service will be one year or less.

Under the Organization's contractual arrangements with the New Hampshire Department of Health
and Human Services (DHHS), the Organization provides services to clients for an agreed upon
fee. The Organization recognizes revenue for client services in accordance with the provisions of
ASC Topic 6086, Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Organization. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on
actual services rendered. Generally, performance obligations are satisfied over time when services
are provided. The Organization measures the performance obligation from when the Organization
begins to provide services to a client to the point when it is no longer required to provide services
to that client, which is generally at the time of DHHS notification to the Organization.

Each performance obligation is separately identifiable from other promises in the contract with the
client and DHHS. As the performance obligations are met, revenue is recognized based upon
allocated transaction price. The transaction price is allocated to separate performance obligations
based upon the relative stand-alone selling price.

Because all of its performance obligations relate to short-term contracts, the Organization has
elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC Subtopic 606-10-50-14(a), and
therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to
performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting
period.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Estimated Third-Party Liabilities

The Organization's estimated third-party liabilities consists of funds received in advance for
services to be performed at a later date, known amounts due to Medicaid and estimated amounts
due to Medicaid from eligibility, certification and other audits, Provider Relief Fund (PRF)
administered by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), and certain pass-
through funds. Estimated third-party liabilities amounted to $1,206,028 as of July 1, 2021.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The Organization's expenses are presented on a functional basis (i.e., program activities and
support services). The Organization classifies expenses based on the organizational cost centers
in which expenses are incurred. The expenses allocated between support functions and program
services based on personnel time includes salaries and related benefits and taxes. The expenses
allocated between support functions and program services based on space utilized for the related
services includes depreciation, insurance and other occupancy costs.

2. Availability and Liquidity of Financial Assets

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other
contractual commitments, while also striving to optimize its available funds. The Organization has
various sources of liquidity at its disposal, including cash and cash equivalents and lines of credit
as disclosed in Note 6.

For purposes of analyzing resources available to meet general expenditures over a 12-month
period, the Organization considers all expenditures related to its ongoing operating activities as
well as the conduct of services undertaken to support those operating activities.

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next 12 months, the
Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient revenue to cover
expenditures not covered by donor-restricted resources or, where appropriate, borrowings. Refer
to the consolidated statements of cash flows, which identifies the sources and uses of the
Organization's cash and cash equivalents.

The following financial assets are expected to be available within one year of the consolidated
statements of financial position date to meet general expenditures as of June 30:

202 2022
Cash and cash equivalents, excluding net assets with donor
restrictions $ 10,368,694 $ 9637,164
Accounts receivable, net 1,918,086 2,135,448
Grants receivable 620,769 591,137
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

3. Restricted Cash

The Organization serves as a pass-through entity for the Council for Children and Adolescents with
Chronic Health Conditions Loan Guaranty Program. This program is operated and administered by
a New Hampshire bank. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Organization held cash totaling
$89,683 and $89,656, respectively, which was restricted for this program. A corresponding amount
has been recorded as a liability.

Additionally, the Organization administers the Council for Children and Adolescents with Chronic
Health Conditions Program. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Organization held cash totaling
$22,963, which was restricted for this program. A corresponding amount has been recorded as a
liability.

4. ROU Asset and Lease Obligation

The Organization leases space in Rochester, New Hampshire under the terms of an operating
lease that is set to expire March 31, 2033. The lease calls for monthly payments of $14,403 from
July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 and monthly payments of $14,835 from April 1, 2023 through
June 30, 2023. Rent payments increase annually on April 1 by 3%. The Organization is
responsible for Common Area Maintenance (CAM) charges which are excluded from the monthly
payments above. Interest has been imputed on the operating lease at 2.91% annually, calculated
monthly. Total operating lease costs for the years ended June 30 2023 and 2022 were $201,895
and $190,795, respectively. Cash paid for operating leases was $174,127 and $169,055 for the
years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The future maturities of the lease obligation is as follows:

2024 $ 179,351
2025 184,731
2026 190,273
2027 195,981
2028 201,861
Thereafter 1.044 046
1,996,243
Less imputed interest (267,971)
Lease obligation - operating $__ 1728272
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June 30, 2023 and 2022

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following:

2023 2022

Land and buildings 2,218,893 2,218,893
Building improvements 2,677,730 2,597,708
Vehicles 959,892 985,997
Equipment and furniture 2,947,629 2,947,629
8,804,144 8,750,227

Less accumulated depreciation 6,391,662 6,238.022
2,412,482 $__ 2512205

Lines of Credit

The Organization has a revolving line of credit agreement with a bank amounting to $1,500,000,
collateralized by a security interest in all business assets. Monthly interest payments on the unpaid
principal balance are required at the rate of 1% over the bank's stated index, which was 8.75% at
June 30, 2023. The Organization is required to annually observe 30 consecutive days without an
outstanding balance. At June 30, 2023 and 2022, there was no outstanding balance on the

revolving line of credit.

The Organization has an equipment line of credit agreement with a bank amounting to $250,000,
collateralized by a security interest in equipment obtained by advances on the line. Advances are
limited to 80% of the invoice price. Monthly interest payments on the unpaid principal balance are
required at the rate of 1.75% over the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston five-year index, which
was 9.25% at June 30, 2023. The line of credit has a maturity date of February 28, 2027. At June

30, 2023 and 2022, there was no outstanding balance on the equipment line of credit.
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7. Notes Payable

Notes payable consisted of the following:

Note payable to a bank, payable in monthly instaliments of
$4,029, including interest at 3.92%, The note is a
participating loan with the New Hampshire Health and
Education Facilities Authority. The note payable was paid off
in full in July 2022. $ - $

Mortgage note payable to a bank, payable in monthly
installments of $1,580, including interest at 4.12%, through
April 2026 with one final payment which shall be the unpaid
balance at maturity; collateralized by certain real estate. 48,686

Note payable to a bank, payable in monthly principal and interest
payments totaling $2,413 including interest at 4.50%. The
note payable was paid off in full in February 2023. -

Note payable to a bank, payable in monthly installments totaling
$1,882, including interest at 3.49%, through August 2026;
collateralized by all the rights and benefits under the leases
attached to the related real estate. 67,322

Note payable to a bank, payable in monthly installments totaling
$3,162, including interest at 4.85%, through April 2029;
collateralized by certain real estate. 192,580

Note payable to a bank, payable in monthly installments totaling
$789, including interest at 7.69%, through March 2025;
collateralized by a certain vehicle. 15,422

Note payable to a bank, payable in monthly installments totaling
$989, including interest at 6.89%, through November 2027;
collateralized by a certain vehicle. 42,604

N
N
N

2,248

65,265

6,668

87,146

220,410

23,373

23,829

$ 366,614 $

459,039
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The scheduled maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

2024 $ 87,534
2025 90,053
2026 82,299
2027 40,158
2028 35,495
Thereafter 31,075

$_ 366614

Cash paid for interest approximates interest expense.

8. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

The Organization is involved in litigation from time to time arising in the normal course of business.
After consultation with legal counsel, management estimates these matters will be resolved without
a material adverse effect on the Organization's future financial position or results of operations.

9. Concentrations

Approximately 82% and 74% of public support and revenue of the Organization was derived from
Medicaid for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The future existence of the
Organization is dependent upon continued support from Medicaid.

Accounts receivable due from Medicaid were as follows:

2023 2022
Developmental Services $ 1,429,341 $ 1,404,357
Behavioral Health Services 98,744 106,926

$_1.528.085 $_ 1511283

In order for the Developmental Services division of the Organization to receive this support, it must
be formally approved by DHHS, Bureau of Developmental Services, as the provider of services for
developmentally disabled individuals for Strafford County in New Hampshire. This designation is
received by the Organization every five years. The current designation expires in September 2027.

In order for the Behavioral Health Services division of the Organization to receive this support, it
must be formally approved by DHHS, Bureau of Behavioral Health, as the community mental
health provider for Strafford County in New Hampshire. This designation is received by the
Organization every five years. The current designation expires in August 2026.
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10. Retirement Plan

The Organization maintains a tax-sheltered annuity plan that is offered to all eligible employees.
The plan includes a discretionary employer contribution equal to 3% of each eligible employee's
salary. During 2023 and 2022, the Organization made an additional discretionary contribution
equal to 1% of each eligible employee's salary. Total costs incurred for the plan during the year
ended June 30, 2023 were $474,180 and during the year ended June 30, 2022 were $412,193.
The total expense for the year ended June 30, 2023 for the Developmental Services division was
$276,615, and for the Behavioral Health Services division was $197,565. The total expense for the
year ended June 30, 2022 for the Developmental Services division was $243,650, and for the
Behavioral Health Services division was $168,543.

11. Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S.
GAAP, management has considered transactions or events occurring through November 6, 2023,
which is the date that the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

12. Pandemic Relief Funding

During 2020, the Organization obtained $3,375,000 under the CARES Act PPP funding. The PPP
funding had specific criteria for eligibility and provides for forgiveness of the funds under the
program if the Organization meets certain requirements. Any portion of the funds that are not
forgiven are to be repaid within 5 years at a 1% interest rate. During 2022, the Organization
received notification of full forgiveness from the Small Business Administration (SBA) and the
revenue is included in public support in the consolidated statement of activities for the year ended
June 30, 2022. The PPP funding forgiveness is subject to audit from the SBA for six years from the
date of forgiveness.

The CARES Act also established PRF to support healthcare providers in the battle against the
COVID-19 outbreak. The PRF is being administered by HHS. These funds are to be used for
qualifying expenses and to cover lost revenue due to COVID-19. The PRF are recognized as
income when qualifying expenditures have been incurred, or lost revenues have been identified.
During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Organization received Phase 4 of PRF in the amount of
$54,950.

During the year ended June 30, 2022, management believed the Organization had met the
conditions necessary to recognize the remaining portion of Phase 2 PRF and the conditions of
Phase 4 PRF. As a result, $419,571 of PRF is included in grant income in the consolidated
statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 2022. Management believes the position taken
is a reasonable interpretation of the rules currently available. Due to the complexity of the reporting
requirements and the continued issuance of clarifying guidance, there is at least a reasonable
possibility the amount of income recognized may change by a material amount. Any difference
between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be recoverable
or payable will be included in income in the year that such amounts become known.
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF STRAFFORD COUNTY, INC. D/B/A
COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF STRAFFORD COUNTY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

During 2023 and 2022, the Organization was awarded emergency grant funding under the
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). These funds were passed through the State of New
Hampshire in the amount of $240,031 and $2,025,855, respectively, for the purpose of recruitment,
retention, or training of direct support workers. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, management
believed the Organization had met the conditions necessary to recognize a portion of the ARPA
funds in the amount of $281,506 and $1,509,929, respectively, which are included in grant income
in the consolidated statements of activities. At June 30, 2023 and 2022, the amount of ARPA
funding received where the Organization had not yet met the conditions necessary are included in
estimated third-party liability in the consolidated statement of financial position in the amounts of
$474,451 and 515,926, respectively. The Organization has until fiscal year 2024 to spend the
remaining ARPA funds.

- 20 -



2023 2022
Behavioral Lighthouse Community Behavioral Lighthouse Commur
Developmental Health Management Partners Consolidated Developmental Health Management Partner
Services Services Services Foundation Eliminations Totals Services Services Services Foundati
$ 6630885 $ 3,473,109 $ 1,202 $ 328,485 $ - $ 10,433,681 $ 6885073 $ 2521565 $ 1,420 $ a01;
112,646 - - - - 112,646 112,619 - -
1,662,130 1,899,170 - - (1,643,214) 1,918,086 1,628,241 2,849,312 61
69,855 550,914 - - - 620,769 45834 545,303 -
283,940 268,077 - - - 552,017 161,433 125,217 -
326,727 - - - (326,727) - 299,692 - -
421,045 1,279,459 - - - 1,700,504 - - -
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$__11,584135 $_ 7,806,304 $ 1,202 $ 328485 $_ (1,969,941) $_ 17,750,185 $_11282255 $__6404239 $ 1481 § 301,
(DEFICIT)
$ 3,640,908 $ 416,005 §$ 2,960 $ - $ (1,643,214) $ 2,416,659 $ 4342617 $ 102,184 $ 3308 $
955,317 593,031 - - - 1,548,348 944,032 813,635 -
- - - - - - 29,869 90,765 -
89,682 - - - - 89,682 89,656 - -
427,920 1,300,352 - - - 1,728,272 - - -
366,614 - - - - 366.614 459,039 - -
5,480,441 2,309,388 2,960 - (1,643,214) 6,149,575 5,865,213 1,006,584 3,308
6,103,694 5,496,916 (1,758) 263,498 (326,727) 11,535,623 5,417,042 5,397,655 (1,827) 229,
- - - 64,987 - 64,987 - - - 72,
6,103,694 5,496,916 {1,758) 328,485 (326.727) 11,600,610 5,417,042 5,397,655 (1.827) 301,
(deficit) $__11,584135 $__ 7806304 $ 1,202 $ 328485 $_ (1.969.941) $_17.750.185 $.11.282255 $_ 6404239 $ 1481 § 301,
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2023 2022

Behavioral Lighthouse Community Behavioral Lighthouse Communi

Developmental Health Management Partners Consolidated Developmental Health Management Partners

Services Services Services Foundation Eliminations Totals Services Services Services Foundatic

$ 31429826 $ 7,784,282 $ = - 8% - $ 39,214,108 $ 30,094814 $ 8,131,180 §$ - %

- 298,017 - - - 298,017 - 318,134 -
1,678,380 760,553 - - - 2,438,933 1,461,359 703,916 -
2,367,386 1,685,609 - - - 4,052,995 2,222,052 1,462,883 -
335,140 1,329,918 - - - 1,665,058 1,830,416 1,685,666 -
91,326 52,351 - - - 143,677 12,241 5,194 -

8,860 70 - 78,396 - 87,326 1,716,248 1,690,756 - 100,¢
73,724 128,740 9,073 - (36,039) 175,498 93,638 82,940 9.077

35,984,642 12,039,540 9,073 78,396 (36,039) 48,075,612 37,430,768 14,080,669 9,077 100,¢

- - - 44,260 - 44,260 - - - 30,¢

35,984,642 12,039,540 9,073 122,656 (36,039) 48,119,872 37,430,768 14,080,669 9,077 131¢
1,165,431 - - - - 1,165,431 1,197,952 - -
3,264,367 1,224,299 - - - 4,488,666 3,498,685 1,292,284 -
2,132,877 2,815,479 - - - 4,948,356 1,749,931 3,036,083 -
804,614 - - - - 804,614 639,592 - -
17,721,937 - - - - 17,721,937 17,572,714 - -
5,904,742 - - - - 5,904,742 5,270,513 - -
231,322 3,034,078 - - - 3,265,400 205,788 2,859,742 -
- 799,401 - - - 799,401 - 856,877 -

1,913,866 2,324,467 9,004 88,264 {9,004) 4,326,597 1,704,623 2,440,771 9.004 60,¢

33,139,156 10,197,724 9,004 88,264 (9,004) 43,425,144 31,839,798 10,485,757 9,004 60,¢
2,188,703 1,833,320 - - - 4,022 023 2,315477 1,736,364 -

_ 35,327,859 12,031,044 9,004 88,264 (9,004) 47447167 34,155,275 12,222 121 9.004 60.¢

656,783 8.496 69 34,392 (27.035) 672,705 3,275,493 1,858,548 73 70

- - - 36,833 - 36,833 - - - 23

= - = (44,260) = (44,260) = = = (30

= = - (7,427) - (7.427) - - - (s

656,783 8,496 69 26,965 (27,035) 665,278 3,275,493 1,858,548 73 63,
29,869 90,765 - - - 120,634 - - -

686,652 99,261 69 26,965 (27,035) 785,912 3,275,493 1,858,548 73 63,
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PRESIDENT

Community Partners
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Effective November 2023-2024

Wayne Goss (C) (Joined 01/28/14)

VICE PRESIDENT

Bryant Hardwick (Joined 02/22/11)

TREASURER
Anthony Demers (Joined 1/20/15)

SECRETARY
Gary Gletow (Joined 10/23/18)

Ken Muske (Joined 03/05/02)

Ann Landry (Joined 08/23/05)

Kathleen Boisclair (Joined 09/25/12)

Kristine Baber (Joined 4/26/13)

Judge Daniel Cappiello (Joined 03/22/14) | Tracy Hayes (Joined 12/15/15)

Sharon Reynolds (C) (Joined 8/23/16)

Phillip Vancelette (C) (Joined 5/31/17) | Mark Santoski (C ) (Joined 9/24/19)

Margaret Wallace(C ) (Joined 9/24/19)

Danielle Pomeroy (Joined 12/14/21)

(C ) Consumers
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Christopher D. Kozak
EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP

Experienced non-profit executive providing leadership, vision, and direction to support infrastructure
change in the rapidly changing environment faced by non-profit agencies. Possesses a comprehensive
knowledge of the State of New Hampshire’s Department of Health and Human Services operations,
initiatives, and processes. Demonstrated commitment to ensuring the provision of exceptional services,
support and care for clients and their families. Understands the importance of working with community
partners for the betterment of all.

Skilled in identifying and capitalizing on technology to solve business problems. Demonstrate broad-
based strengths and accomplishments in:

Leadership & Accountability
Staff Development

Fiscal Responsibility
Strategic Planning

Alternative Payment Methods
Process and Quality Improvement
Team Building

Community Relations

Professional Experience

Community Partners Dover, NH October 2010 — Present
A State designated Community Mental Health Program providing services to individuals

Chief Executive Officer (5/22 — present)
Senior member of the leadership team with primary responsibility of overseeing the Behavioral Health
Services Division.
Accomplishments
e Successful transition of leadership
* Received a Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service Administration (SAMHSA) grant to
provide mental health awareness training over five years (approx. $500,000)
State & Community Committees

e Voting member of the New Hampshire e CMHC Representative on the Mental Health
Community Behavioral Health Association & Addiction Services Committee

e Voting member of Community Support e Member of the Dover Police Departments
Network, Inc. Community Engagement Committee

Chief Operating Officer (4/12 — 5/22)
Director of Quality Improvement (10/10 — 4/12)
Accomplishments
e Introduced integrated health services via ProHealth SAMHSA Grant
e Brought on the Rockingham Service Link contract without disruption of service
e Collaboration with the Developmental Services COO for integrated services at Northam House
and Bunker Lane
» Secured funding for several projects via Region 6 IDN (i.e., FOCUS App, Integrated care in
primary care setting, financial support for licensure supervision, etc.)
* Mental health center lead in the launch of the statewide rapid response/mobile crisis response

model
State & Community Committees
e Member of the Dover Police Departments e Strafford County Public Health Network
Community Engagement Committee Advisory Committee (current member and
e Mobile Crisis Response Steering Committee former Chair)
o Member of the Dover Mental Health Alliance
Dynamic Solutions NE, LLC Portsmouth, NH September 2008 — 2016

Independent consulting company specializing in revenue enhancement strategies, operational automation and small application
development for behavioral health practices and small health plans.

Consultant
Founded Dynamic Solutions NE, LLC after spending nearly two decades in leadership positions in the
insurance, case management and technology fields.
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Christopher D. Kozak Page 2

Accomplishments
¢ Developed proposal for a custom web-based outcome measurement application to be used by 14
psychiatric treatment centers spanning six states.
* Provided expert witness consultation in a case related to software pirating.
» Provide ad hoc consultation to information technology firms relative to healthcare informatics.

Casenet Inc. Bedford, MA August 2006 — July 2008

A startup software company offering a platform care management solution Jor commercial insurance carriers as well as Medicaid /
Medicare care management programs.

Vice President of Product Management
Key member of the management team with responsibility for developing client specific solutions as
well as creating the vision driving overall product direction.
Accomplishments
¢ Visionary behind the base business solution platform for the care management marketplace.
» Developed messaging that was instrumental in landing first commercial payer accounts (>$9

million).
» Member of the Senior Management Team that successfully secured $7.5 million of B-round
financing.
Landmark Solutions, LLC (A.K.A. BHN) Concord, NH September 1998 — September 2006

A regional managed behavioral healthcare company, national employee assistance program, and IT consulting group.

Vice President of Managed Care Services (7/03 — 8/06)

Director of Behavioral Health Services (8/98 — 7/03)
Complete responsibility for the managed care product including $3.5 million operating budget, $18
million clinical capitation, strategic planning, vision, provider contracting, and oversight of five
operating departments. Worked closely with IT to develop and implement innovative and efficient
processes and systems to support process improvement, operational compliance, reporting and
analysis, and workflow integration.

CNR Health, Inc. Milwaukee, WI August 1991 — September 1998

A national company offering medical, behavioral health, disability, and worker’s compensation management services, employee
assistance programs, and software development.

Director of Case Management
Directly responsible for the care management business unit including medical and behavioral health
utilization management, case management, disability management and workers compensation
management.

Education

North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND
Bachelor of Science in Psychology, 5/87
Minor: Statistics

Marquette University, Milwaukee, WI

Master of Science in Clinical Psychology, 8/89

Thesis: Self-control deficits in depression: The contingent relationship between expectancies, evaluations
and reinforcements.

References

Available upon request
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Suzanne Bagdasarian

Business Experience

2001 —Present Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc., D/B/A Community
Partners of Strafford County, Dover, New Hampshire

Chief Financial Officer 2019 — Present

Responsible for directing the overall financial and administrative management of this $35 million agency, including
Facilities, and IT.

Controller 2001 —2018

Responsible for the fiscal start of a new agency division including policy, procedures, compliance, training,
accounting & billing systems, payroll, and reporting.

Responsible for the conversion of financial sofiware package including AR/AP/GL

Accomplished “clean” annual external audits.

Accountable for monthly financial statements in accordance to GAAP.

Manage a team of 14 billing and accounting personnel with oversite for cash management, accounts
payable, billing & collections, payroll and accounts receivable functions.

Developed the agency budget including reporting functionality for monitoring performance.

Project Manager for conversion of electronic health record.

1994-2001 Harvard Pilgrim Health Care, Wellesley, MA

Accounting Director - 2000-2001

Responsible for all internal and external financial functions including general accounting, financial
analysis, system operations, and reporting for Hospitals and Physicians.

Reorganized and redesigned department staff functions, improved quality of provider financial reporting
and reduced monthly financial close and reporting time by 30%.

Responsible for the quality and integrity of medical expense data representing 85% of the company’s
expenses.

Budget Manager — 1999- 2000

Developed and prepared $1.7 billion medical care and $65 million Network Management administrative
budget in collaboration with department Directors and Vice Presidents.

Prepared scenario analysis, year-end, and multi-year financial projections and established cost allocations
for administrative budget.

Supervisor NNE- Financial & Utilization Analysis Department — 1997-1999

Established and supervised a new department responsible for financial and utilization analysis for Hospitals
and Physicians located in Maine and New Hampshire.

Created financial models and scenario analysis supporting contract negotiations with Hospitals and
Physicians.
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Suzanne Bagdasarian Page 2

Financial & Utilization Analyst- 1994 — 1997
e Monitored medical expenses and utilization patterns identifying cost saving opportunities.
¢ Produced, analyzed, and presented financial and utilization data to Senior Management and external
Hospitals and Physicians.
1993 — 1994 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Franklin MA
Staff Accountant
¢ Responsible for daily and monthly account receivable posting and reconciliation.

¢ Performed internal audits of field offices and external bank audits.

Education
M.B.A,, Economics, 1999, Bentley College, Waltham MA
B.S., Accounting & Business Management, 1991, Rivier College, Nashua, NH
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Tammy Smith
Objective: To obtain a full time position.

Experience:

Life Coach
4/2010 - present

LifeShare Dover, NH
-Provide day program services to adults with disabllities,
~-Mandt Certified

-Responsible for writing activity schedules.

(additional job responsiblilities:6/25/2012-7/31/2012 Temporary Program Manager

As well as 8/1/2012-9/7/2012 Temporary Assoclate Director,)

Homemaker
1/2009 - 4/2010

Area Homecare Portsmouth, NH

-Provided support to elderly and or disabled people In thelr homes.
-Conducted safety Assessments.

-Wrote dally contact notes, highlighted areas of concern.

Case Manager
3/1999- 9/2002

Strafford Guldance Center - Rochester, NH

cot -Managed a case load of 30 plus Individuals with chronic mental iliness.
-Provided supportive counseiing and crists Intervention.
-Wrote treatment plans based on cllents goals.

Sales Clerk
2/03-11/10

Liar’s Paradise-Nottingham, NH

Skills Instructor / Paraprofesslonal
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1/_97 - 3/99

Easter Seals - Portsmouth, NH and Epping NH
-Supported students through a school to work program.
-Provided day program servicgs to adults with disabllities,
-Facilitated group actlvities to Increase peer socialization.

Education

UNH Durham, NH

1994 - 1996

Bachelors Degree in Social Work

Transferred to UNH with an Assoclate Degree in Human Services.

References:;

Alden Gregory

-Former supervisor at Lifeshars.
Phone: 802-282-8928

Jaylon Curry
-Former Supervisor at Lifeshare.
Phone: 802-578-3174

Steve Ballou
-Farmer supervisor at Strafford Guidance Center.
Phons: 603-315-5182




KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

NH Department of Health and Human Services

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc.
Vendor Name: d/b/a Community Partners

Name of Program/Service: ServiceLink Aging & Disability Resource Center Services

$190,800
Bagdasarian, Suzanne, C.F.O. $140,595

Kozak, Christopher, Executive Director

Smith, Tammy, Resource Center Program Director $85,490
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed TotallSalary Wages, Line tem 1 of Budget request)

Key Administrative Personnel are top-level agency leadership (Executive Director, CEO, CFO, efc.).
These personnel MUST be listed, even if no salary is paid from the contract. Provide their name,
title, annual salary and percentage of annual salary paid from the agreement.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Lori A. Weaver 105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
laterin Commissioner 603-271-5034  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 5034
Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-806-735-2964
Melissa A, Hardy www.dhhs.nh.gov
Director
April 3, 2023

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Councit

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term
Supports and Services, to enter into Sole Source amendments to existing contracts with the
Contractors listed below to modify the scope of services and add additional funding to support
the Aging and Disability Resource Center Servicelink services, by increasing the
price limitation by $838,000, from $13,019,911.02 to $13,857,911.02 and no change to the
contract completion dates of June 30, 2024, effective upon Governor and Council
approval. 87.44% Federal Funds. 12.56% General Funds.

The original contracts were approved by Governor and Council on May 20, 2020,
item #18, and amended as approved by the Governor on December 30, 2020, presented to
Executive Council as an Informational item, on February 17, 2021, item #A, and amended on
June 1, 2022, item #20. The Partnership for Public Health, Inc., contract was amended
separately with Governor and Council approval on March 23, 2022, item #28.

Contractor | Vendor Area Served Current increase Revised
Name Code Amount (Decrease) Amount
Behavioral
Health &
Developmental Rockingham and :
Services of 177278 Strafford County $3,772,438.60 | $157,600.00 | $3,930,038.60
Strafford
County, Inc.
Compunity
Action
Program 1 [ oA
Belknap and 177203 Merrimack County $1,315,785.64 $91,300.00 | $1,407,085.64
Merrimack
Countics, Inc.
Hillsborough County, |
excluding Antrim,
Bennington,
Easter Seals Francestown,
New Greenfield, Greenville, ’
Haipshire, 177204 Hancock, Mason, New $1,656,310.24 $91,300.00 | $1,747,619.24
Inc. Ipswich, Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple, and
Windsor of Hillsborough
County
4

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportynities for citizens to achieve health and independence,

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE & g\



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu

and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 3

Grafton County

Senior Citizens | 177675 Grafton County $1,294,876.58 $91,300.00 ] $1,386,176.58
Councitl, Inc.
Partnership for
Public Health, | 165635 | Deiknapand Carroll | ¢4 209 647 94 | $162,600.00 | $1,052,217.94
b County
Cheshire County,
Sutlivan County, and
Antrim, Bennington,
Francestown,
Monadnock Greenfield, Greenville,
Coliaborative 159303 Hancock, Mason, New $2,436,677.42 $152,600.00 $2,589,277.42
Ipswich, Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple, and
Windsor of Hillsborough
County
Tri-County
C°;‘C‘:’ig§“y 177195 Coos County $754,195.60 | $91,300.00 $845,495.60
Program, Inc.
Total: $13,019,911.02 $838,000.00 | $13,857,911.02

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2023, and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2024, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,

if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department is amending the scope of services
and adding funding. The Department is requesting to add American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
funds and additional Medicare Caregiver program grant funding to address ongoing impacts of
the COVID-19 pandemic. This amendment in the scope of services and additional funding will:

Assist individuals to avoid institutionalization.

Assist individuals in long-term care institutions who are able to return to their
community including client assessment and coordination of community and
support services.

Increase technology to support virtual work within ServiceLink.

Provide staff incentives for working through the pandemic and beyond.

Assist with recruitment activities to help on-board and educate staff.

Supplement increased operational costs.

Approximately 22,500 unduplicated individuals will be served annually with the additional
funding, in addition to the 71,000 individuals already being served annually.
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Servicelink is designated as New Hampshire's Aging and Disability Resource Center and
the NHCarePath Full Service Access Partner. Servicelink is a program of the New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services. Through contracts with local agencies around, the
state, ServiceLink helps individuals access and make connections to long term supports and
services, access family caregiver information and supports, explore options and understand and
access Medicare and Medicaid. ServiceLink provides services for individuals of alt ages, income
levels and abilities and administers programs and services such as Information Referral and
Assistance, Options Counseling, NH Family Caregiver Program, State Heaith Insurance
Assistance Program (SHIP).‘ and Senior Medicare Patrol (SMP).

The Department will monitor Contractor services including:

-« Ensuring the Contractors maintain and implement Department-approved work
plans for Information & Referral/Assistance, Quality Improvement and Outreach.

« Ensuring support is being provided to clients requiring guidance with Caregiver or
Medicare programs.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Servicelink
network may not have the necessary resources to support re-establishing in-person operations
and client assessment and coordination of community services. Without these necessary
services, thousands of our most vulnerable residents may go without support.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number (ALN)# .93.071, FAIN#
2001NHMISH-00, ALN# 93.667, FAIN# 2001NHSOSR, ALN# 93.052, FAIN# 20AANHT3FC,
ALN# 93.324, FAIN# 90SA0003-02-03, ALN# 93.048, FAIN# 90MP0186-03-01, ALN# 93.791,
FAIN# 1LICMS300148-01-10, ALN #93.044, FAIN #2001NHSSC3-00, ALN# 93.052
#2101HFCC6-00, ALN# 93.044, FAIN# 2101NHSSC6-00

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds
will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Interith Commissioner




FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEETY

SFY21,

22,23, 24

05-95-48-481010-9565 HHEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HIS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK
Note: *Grants for PA.A R » Gronts for Public Ausistance and Relicf
Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified

Increased

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budgel . [(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500734 Services 2021 $259,250.64 $0.00: $259,250.64
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2021 §15.685.18 $0.00 $15.685.18
570.500928 Famnily Caregiver 2021 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54.000.00
Gramts for P A&
074.500589 R. 2022 $257.930.64 $0.00 $257.930.64
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $15,685.18 $0.00 515.685.18
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2022 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54.000.00
Grants for P.A& ]
074-500589 R. 2023 $257.931.00 $9.300.00 $267.231.00
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $15,685.00 50.00 $15,685.00
$70-500928 Family Cercgiver 2023 $54.000.00 $2.000.00 $56,000.00
Grants for P A&
074-500589 R. 2024 $257.931.00 $22,000.00 $279.931.00
545-500387 1& R Contracts 2024 $15,685.00 $0.00 $15.685.00
570-500928 Famity Caregiver 2024 $54,000.00 $2.000.00 §56.000.00
Subtotal $1.311,783.64 $35,300.00 $1,147,083.64
STRAFFORD - Behaviora! Health & Development Services of Steafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modified

Increased

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Tlile State Fiscsl Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500734 Services 2021 §183.327.93 $0.00 5$183.327.93
545-500387 1 & R Contrscts 2021 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11.009.79
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27,000.00 50.00 $27,000.00
Grants for P.A&L
074-500589 F R. 2022 $182,367.93 $0.00, $182.367.93
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11.009.79
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $27.000.00 $0.00, $27,000.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2023 $182.368.00 $9.300.00 $191.668.00]
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $11,010.00 50.00 $11.010.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $27.000.00] $2,000.00 * $29,000.00
Grants for PAL
074-500589 R. 2024 $182.368.00 $22.000.00 $204,368.00
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2024 $11,010.00 $0.00 §11.010.00
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $27.000.00 $2,000.00 $29.000.00
Subiotal $882,471.44 $15,300.00 $917.771.44
ROCKINGIHAM - Behaviorsl Health & Development Services of Sirafford County, Inc. {Vendor #177218)

Currenl Modified Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Ciass Title State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budgct
Contracts for
Program

102.500734 Services 2021 $453.179.75 $0.00 $453.179.75
545-500187 1 & R Contracts 2021 $26.393.33 $0.00 $26,193.13
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2021 $67.000.00 $0.00 $67.000.00

Grants for PA&
074-500589 R. 2022 $450,539.75 50.00 $450.539.75

1 & R Coutracts 2022 $26,393.3 $0.00 $26.393.33

545-500387




570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2022 $67,000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. ) 2023 3$450,540.00 $9,300.00 $459.840.00
545-5001817 1 & R Contracts 2023 $26,393.00 50.00 526,393.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 §67,000.00 $2.000.00 $69.000.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2024 $450,540.00 $22,000.00 $472,540.00
545500387 | & R Contracts 2024 $26,393.00 $0.00/ $26,393.00
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2024 $67,000.00 $2.000.00 $69,000.00
Subtotal $2,178.372.16 $35,300.00 $2.213,672.16
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Current Modified increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Tle State Fisca) Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Coatracis for
Program
102-500734 Services 2021 $343,839.58 §0.00 $343.839.58
545-500387 1 & R Contmcts 2021 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16.213.04
576—500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
Grams for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2022 $340.599.58 $0.00 $340.599.58
$45-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $16213.04 $0.00 $16.213.04
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2022 $54.000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
Grants for PAK
074-500589 R. 2023 $340,600.00 $9.300.00 $349.900.00
545-500187 1 & R Contracts 2023 $16.213.00 $0.00 $16,213.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $54,000.00 $2,000.00 §56.000.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2024 $340,600.00 $22,000.00 $362,600.00
545-500187 1 & R Contracts 2024 $16,213.00 $0.00 $16.213.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $54.000.00 $2,000.00 $56.000.00
Subtotat $1,646.491.24 $35.300.00 §$1.681,791.24
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council. Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
. Current Modiflcd Incressed Revised Modified
Class/Account | * Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for 4
Program i *
102-500734 Services’ 2021 5265.566.97 §0.00 $265,566.97
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 §17.645.82 $0.00 $17,645.82
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $40,500.00 $0.00 $40,500.00
Grants for PA& i,
074-500589 R. 2022 $264,726.97 $0.00 $264,726.97
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $17.645.82 $0.00 $17,64582
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $40,500.00 50.00 $40.500.00
Grants for P.A& o "
074-500589 R. 2023 §264,727.00 $9,300.00 $274.027.00
545-500387 1& R Contracts 2023 $17,646.00 50.00 $17,646.00
$70-500928 Family Carcgiver 2023 $40,500.00 $2.000.00 $42.500.00/
Grants for P.A& *
074-500589 R 2024 $264,721.00 $22.000.00 $286.727.00
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2024 $17,646.00 $0.00 §17.646.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $40.500.00 §2,000.00 $42.500.00
Subtotal $1.292,331.58 $35.300.00 §1.327631.58
Partnership for Public Healtk, tn¢. (Vendor Code 165635)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Tiile State Fiscal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget




Contracts for

Program
102-500734 Services 2021 $338,427.04 50.00 $338.427.04
545-500387 1 & R Conwracts 2021 $21.717.93 $0.00 $21.717.93
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $81.000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2022 $337,107.04 $0.00 $337,107.04
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2022 $21,71793 $0.00 $21.717.93
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
Granas for P.A& "
074-500589 R. 2023 $337.107.00 $18,600.00 $155,707.00
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2023 $21.718.00 50.00 $21.718.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $81.000.00 $4.000.00 $85.000.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2024 $337.107.00 $44,000.00 $381.107.00
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2024 . $21.718.00 $0.00 $21.718.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $81,000.00 $4,000.00 $85.000.00
Subtoral $1.760.619.94 $70,600.00 $1,831.219.94
Monsdnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
Carrent Modified Iacreased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fisca! Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Dudget
Contracts for
Program
102-500734 Services 2021 - §470.055.8§ $0.00 $470,055.81
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2021 $11,747.40 $0.00 $31,747.40
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $67,500.00 $0.00 $67.500.00
Grants for PAR
074-500589 R. 2022 $528.162.81 $0.00 $528.162.81
$45-500387 { & R Contracts 2022 $11,747.40 $0.00 $31,747.40
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $67,500.00 50.00 $67.500.00
Grants for P.A.& F
074-500589 R. 2023 $468,736.00 $18,600.00 $487.336.00
545-500387 1& R Contracts 2023 $31.747.00 50.00 $31,747.00
$70-500928 Family Carcgiver 2023 $67.500.00 $4.000.00 $71.500.00
Grants for P A&
074-500589 R. 2024 $468.736.00 $44,000.00 $512.736.00
545-500387 1& R Contracts 2024 $31,747.00 50.00 $31,747.00
$70-500928 Family Carcgiver 2024 $67,500.00 $4.000.00 $71,500.00
: Subtotal $2,332,679.42 $70,600.00 $2,403,279.42
T County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Contracts for Current Modifled Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Program Sves State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Coatracts for
Program
102-500734 Services 2021 $151.140.29 $0.00 $151,140.29
545.500187 1 & R Contracts 2021 $10.406.51 50.00 $10.406.51
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27.000.00 $0.00 $27.000.00
Grants for P.AK
074-500589 R. 2022 $150,780.29 $0.00 $150,780.29
545-500187 1 & R Contracts 2022 $10,406.51 $0.00 $10.406.51
$70-500928 Famity Caregiver 2022 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27.000.00
Grans for P.A&
074-50058% R. 2023 $150,780.00 §9.300.00 $160,030.00
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2023 §10,407.00 $0.00 $10.407.00
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2023 $27.000.00 §2,000.00 $29,000.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2024 $150,780.00 $22,000.00 $172,780.00
545-500187 { & R Coniracts 2024 $10,407,00 50.00 $10,407.00




570500928 " | Family Carcgiver 2024 $27,000.00 $2,000.00 $29.000.00
Subtotal $753.107. $35.300.00 $783.407.60
{ Total 9565 [ si2.157,887.02] $353,000.00]  $12,510,857.02]

05-95-48-481010-3317 ITEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTII AND 1HUMAN SVS, HHS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-
{100% Federal Funds - SHIP Trainer - 3 Sources)

Monadnock Collaborstive (Vendor # 159303)

Current Modified Increascd Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program

102-500731 Services 2021 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Grants for P.A.&

074-500589 R. 2022 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25.000.00
Grants for PAR

074-500589 R. 2023 $25.000.00 $0.00 §25.000.00
Grants for P.A&

074-500589 R. 2024 $25.000.00 $0.00 $25.000.00

Subtotal $100,000.00 50.00 $100,000.00

| Total 3317 | $100,000.00] $0.00] $100,000.00|

05-95-48-481010-8920 HEALTII AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, 1I1S:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(100% Federal Funds)

Behaviora) Health & Development Services of Straflord County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Carrent Modified Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Hudget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Coniracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 $87.585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00
Conuracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contracts for
Program i
102-50073 1 Scrvices 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contracts for
Progrimn
102-500731 Services L2024 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $87,585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00
[ rotx1 8920 | $87,585.00] 50.00] $87,585.00]

05-95-48-481010-2164 HEALTI AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTIIAND HUMAN SVS, HRS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES,
(50% Federal Funds, 0% General Funds)

Behavioral Hlealth & Development Services of Strafford County, [nc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modified facrcased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Tile State Fiscal Year Budger " |(Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program

102-50073 1 Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00{ " * $87.585.00
Grants for P A&

074-500589 R. 2022 . $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
Grants for P AR

074-500589 R. 2023 $175.170.00 $0.00 $175.170.00
Grants for PA&

074-500589 R. 2024 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00

Subtotal * $613.095.00 $0.00 $613,095.00

| Tots) 2164 [ $613,095.00] $0.00] $613,095.00]

05-95-48-481010-8925 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEIT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HI1iS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, MEDICAID SERVICES GRANTS



{100% Federal Funds - SHIP Admin)

Community Actlon Program Belknag-Merrimack Counties, [nc. (Vendor #177203)

Current ModiNed

Increased

Revised Mod!fied

Class/Account Class Title _ State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102.50073) Services 2021 $4,002.00 $0.00 $4,002.00
Subtota) $4,002.00 $0.00 $4.002.00
STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)
Current Modifled Increased Revised Modifled
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year RBudget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 $2.909.00 $0.00 $2,909.00
Subtotal $2.909.00 $0.00 $2.909.00
ROCKINGHAM - Behaviora! Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc, (Vendor #177278)

Current Modlfied Increased Revised Modified
Chass/Account Class Thile State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 $8.006.00 $0.00 $8.006.00
Subtotal $8.006.00 50.00 $8.006.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, [nc. (Vendor # 177204}
Current Modified lacreased Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Thle State Fiscal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 59.828.00 $0.00 §9.828.00
Subiotal $9.828.00 $0.00 $9,828.00
Grafion County Senlor Cliizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Modifled Increased Revised Modilied
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year RBudget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for .1
Program &
102-500731 Services 2021 $2,545.00 ' 5000 $2,545.00
Subtotal $2,545.00 50.00 $2.545.00
Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)
Current Modificd Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title Stare Fiseal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 202t $3,998.00 50.00 $1,998.00
Subtotal $1,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00
' Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 15930))
Current Modified Increased Revised Modificd
Ciass/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracis for
Progrsm
102-500731 Services 202t $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00
Subtota) $3.993.00 $0.00 $3,993.00
Tri County Community Action Program, inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Contracts for Current Modifted Increascd Revised Modified
Class/Account Program Svcs State Fiseal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Progrmm
102-500731 Services 2021 $1,088.00 $0.00 $1,088.00
Subtotal 51,088.00 $0.00 $1,088.00




Total 8925

(

|

$36.374.00]

$0.00{

$136,374.00}

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV§, H1S: DLTSS-
"ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, CARES ACT TITLE 111 GRANTS
' {100% Federal Funds)

Partinership for Public Hiealth, Inc. {(Vendor Code 165635)

Curreat Modifled Increascd Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Prognm o

102-500731 Services 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grants for P.A&

074-500589 R, 2022 &18m0.0 $0.00 $15,000.00
Grants for P.AL

074-500589 R. 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
. Grants for PAK

074-500589 R. 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $15.000.00 $0.00: $15.000.00

[ Toual1917 | §15,000.00] $0.00] $15,000.00]

05-95-48-481010-2638 HEALTIE AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, GENERAL FUNDS MATCH FOR
ARTPA

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Countics, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified

lacreased

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fisca! Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget

Social Service

540-500382 Contracts 202) $0.00 $4.200.00 $4.200.00
) Social Service

540-500382 Contrects 2024 $0.00 $16.800.00 $16.800.00

$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $0.00 $35,000.00 $35.000.00

Subtotal $0.00 $56.000.00 §56,000.00

STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Serviees of Strafford County, bac. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modlfied

Increased

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Tiile State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount RBudget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 50.00 $4.200.00 $4.200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $0.00 $16.800.00 $16.800.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $0.00 515.000.00 §15.000.00
Subtotal $0.00 $36.000.00 $36.000.00
ROCKINGIIAM - Behaviors! Jlealth & Development Services of Sirafford Couniy, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modifled

Increased

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fisca) Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Socisl Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $0.00 $4.200.00 $4,200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $0.00 $16,800.00 $16.800.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Subiotal $0.00 §51,000.00 $51,000.00
Easter Seals New Ilnmpshl.rc, Inc. {Vendor # 177204)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budgcet {Drcreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $0.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $0.00 $16,800.00 $16.800.00
$70-500928 Family Carcgiver 2024 $0.00 $15,000.00 $35.000.00
Subtotal $0.00 $56.000.00 $56,000.00




Grafton County Sealor Citlzens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Current Modified

Increased

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budpet {Decreased) Amount Budget

Social Service

540-500382 Contracts 2023 $0.00 $8,200.00 $8.200.00
Social Scrvice

540-500382 Contracts 2024 50.00 $32,800.00 $32.800.00

570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2024 $0.00 $15.000.00 $15.000.00,

Subitotal $0.00 $56,000.00 §56,000.00

Partnership for Public Health, Inc. {(Vendor Code 165635)
Currcat Modified Increased Revised Modifled

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased} Amount Badget
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2023 $5.000.00 $13.400.00 $18.400.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $5.000.00 $38.600.00 $43.600.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 50.00 $40,000.00 $40.000.00
Subtotal $10,000.00 $92,000.00 $102,000.00

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)

Current Modified

Increased
«

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscxd Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budget
Social Service
540-500382 Contrscts 2023 $0.00 $8.400.00 $8.400.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $0.00 $33,600.00 $13,600.00
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2024 $0.00] $40,000.00 $40.000.00
Subtotal $0.00 $32,000.00 $82.000.00
‘t'ri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Contracts for Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
Class/Aceount Program Sves State Fiscal Year Budget (Decroased) Amounl Budget
Social Service .
540-500132 Contracts 2003 50.00 $8.200.00 $8.200.00
Social Service
540-500382 Contracts 2024 $0.00 $32.800.00 $32.500.00
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2024 $0.00 $15,000.00 §15.000.00
Subtotat 50.00 $56.000.00 $56,000.00
[ Tota) 2638 I . 510,000.00] $485,000.00) $495,000.00]
| 1
Summary by Vendor by Year (OPTIONAL SERVICES SEPARATE)
Community Action Program Belknap-Mcrrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modifled
State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 +$332,937.82 $0.00 $332.9371.82
2022 $327615.82 $0.00 5327.615.82
2023 $127.616.00 $15,500.00 §343,116.00
2024 $327,616.00 $75,800.00 $403.416.00
Subtotal $1,315,785.64 $91,300.00 $1.407.085.64
STRAFFORD ~ Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vender #177278)
Current Modified Incressed Revised Modified
State Fiscat Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 $224,246.72 $0.00 $224.246.72
2022 $220,371.72 $0.00 $220,377.712
2023 $220,378.00 $15,500.00 $235.878.00
2024 $220,373.00 $55.800.00 $276.178.00
Subtotal $885,330.44 $71,300.00 $956,680.44




ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral [leatth & Development Services of Strafford County. Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modifled Increased Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 $554.579.08 $0.00 §554,579.08
2022 $543,933.08 $0.00 §541.933.08
2023 $541,911.00 $15,500.00 $559.433.00
2024 $543,933.00 $70.800.00 $614,733.00
Subtotal $2,186,378.16 ,$86,300.00 $2,272.678.16
Easter Scals New llampshire, Inc. (Vendor #177204)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 §42.880.62 $0.00 $423.880.62
2022 $410.812.62 $0.00 $410.812.62
2023 $410.813.00 $15,500.00 $426,313.00
2024 $410.813.00 $75.800.00 $486,613.00
Subtotal ' $1.656,119.24 $91,300.00 §1.747,619.24
Grafton County Senlor Citlzens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 §326,257.79 $0.00 $326.257.719
2022 $122.872.79 $0.00 $322.872.79
2023 $322873.00 $19,500.00 $342.373.00
2024 $122,873.00 $71.800.00 $394.673.00
Subtota! $1.294,876.58 $91,300.00

$1.386,176.58

Parincrship for Public 1iealt

h, Inc. (Vendor Code 165635)

Current Modlficd Increased Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 $445,142.97 $0.00 $445.142.97
2022 $454,824.97 $0.00 $454.824.97
2023 $444.825.00 $36.000.00 $480,825.001,
2024 $444,825.00 §126.600.00 $571.425.00
Subtotal $1.789.617.94 $162,600.00 $1,952.217.94
Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budgct {Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 §573.301.21 $0.00 $573.301.21
2022 $627,410.21 $0.00 $627,410.21
2023 $567.983.00 $31.000.00 $598.983.00
2024 $567.983.00 $121,600.00 $689.583.00
Subtotal $2.336.677.42 $152,600.00 $2,489.277.42

el County Community Action Program, Inc. (Ven

dor § 177195)

Current Modifled Increased Revised Modified
State Fiseal Year Budget {(Deereated) Amount Budget
2021 $189,634.80 $0.00 $189.634.80
2022 $188,186.80 $0.00 $188.186.80
2023 $188,187.00 $19.500.00 $207.687.00
2024 $188,187.00] $71,800.00 $259.987.00
Subtotal $754,195.60 $61.300.00 $845,495.60

Monadnock Collaborative (Vénd

or # 159303) OTHER SERVICES

Curreat Modified lacreased Revised Modified
Siate Fiscal Year Budges {Decreased) Amount Budget
2021 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
2022 $25,000.00 50.00 $25.000.00
2023 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25.000.00
2024 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Subtotal $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00

Behdvioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Ine. (Vendor #177278) OTHER SERVICES




Current Modified In¢reased Revised Modified
State Fiscat Year Budget {(Decreased) Amouni Budget

202} $175,170.00 50.00 $175.170.00

2022 $175,170.00 50.00, $175,170.00

2023 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00

2024 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175.170.00

Subtotat $700,680.00 $0.00 $700.680.00

Grand Total $3,270,151.01 §0.00 $3,270,151.0t
SFY2) - 2021

Grand Total $3,296,204.0) $0.00 $3,296,204 .01
SFY22 2022

Grand Total $3.226,778.00 $168,000.00 $3,394,778.00
SFY23 202}

Grand Total $3.226,778.00 $670,0600.00 §3,896,778.00
SFY24 2024

Tots) Contract $13,019.911.02 $838,000.00 $13,857,911.02

Note: “Grente for P.A.& X.* ® Granis for Public Arvismance and Relicf

I : |
ACCOUNTING UNIT SUMMARY
05-95-48-481010-9565 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN svs,
15HS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK
Current Modified - Jncreased Revised Modified
Siate Fisca) Year | Class/Account Class Tlile Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for Program
2021 102-500734 Services $2,464,788.01 $0.00 $2.464.788.01
2021 545-500387 1 & R Contracts $150.819.00 $0.00 $150.819.00
2021 570-500928 Fanuly Caregiver $418.000.00 $0.00 $418,000.00
2022 074-500589 Grants for PA& R, $2.512,215.01 $0.00 $2,512.215.01
2022 545-500387 1 & R Contracts $150.819.00 $0.00 $150.819.00
2022 570-500928 Family Carcgiver $418,000.00 $0.00 $418.000.00,
2023 074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R, $2,452,789.00 $93,000.00 $2.545,789.00
2023 545-500387 ) & R Comiracts $150.319.00 $0.00 $150.819.00
2023 570-500928 Family Carcgiver $418,000.00] $20,000.00 $438.000.00
2024 074-500589 Graats for P.A& R. $2.452.789.00 $220,000.00 $2,672,789.00
2024 545-500387 1 & R Contmcts $150,819.00 $0.00 $150,819.00
2024 570-500928 Famity Carcgiver $418.000.00 $20.000.00 $438.000.00
Subtota) $12,157.857.02 $153.000.00 §12.510.857.02
05-95-48-481010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-SMPP
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Tralner - 3 Sources)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Tltle State Fiscal Year Budget {Decreased) Amount Budgpet
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 $25.000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Grants for P A&
074-500589 R. 2022 $25.,000.00 $0.00 $25.000.00
Grans for A&
074-500589 R. 2023 $25.000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Grants for P AR
074-500589 R. 2024 $25.000.00 $0.00 $25.000.00
Subtotal $100.000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
05-95-48-482010-8920 NEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, BEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS§,
11MS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(50% Federa! Funds, 50% General Funds)
Current Modilled Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budgel (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00




Coatracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
i Contracts for
Progmm
102-500731 Services 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
o Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $87.585.00 $0.00 $37.585.00
05-95.48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTII AND HUMAN SVS,
11HS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, CFi ELIGIBILITY
(50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds)
. Current Modlficd Increased Revised Modificd
Class/Account Ctass Tlile State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
Grants for P.AR
074-500589 . R 2022 $175.170.00 $0.00 $175.170.00
Grants for PAL
074-500589 R. 2023 $175.170.00 $0.00 $175.170.00
Grants for P.A& '
074-500589 R. 2024 $175.170.00 $0.00 $175.170.00
Subtotal $613,095.00 $0.00 $613.095.00
05-95-48-481010-8925 IHEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
H1iS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, MEDICAID SERVICES GRANTS
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Admln)
Current Modificd Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Yesr Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2021 $36,174.00 $0.00 $36.374.00)
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2022 $0.00| $0.00 $0.00
Contracts for
Program
102-500731 Services 2023 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00
Contracts for
Program .
102-500731 Services 2024 $0.00 $0.00] $0.00/
; Subtotal $36,374.00/ $0.00; $36.374.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTILAND 1{UMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL $VC PROG, CARES ACT TITLE H) GRANTS

(100% Federal Funds)
Current Modified Increased Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiseal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
Contracts for
Program
102-50073) Services 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grants for P.A&
074-500589 R. 2022 $15,000.00 $0.00/ $15.000.00
Grants for PAK
074-500589 R 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grants for PAK . '
074-500539 R. 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $15.000.00/ $0.00] $15,000.00

05-95-48-481010-2638 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, H1IS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, ARP TITLE NNl GRANTS




Current Modified Increased Revised Modlfied
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget (Decreased) Amount Budget
540-500382 SS Contracts 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
540-500182 §S Contracts 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
540-500382 S8 Contracts 2023 $5.000.00 $55.000.00 $60,000.00
540-500382 SS Contracts 2024 $5.000.00 $205.000.00 $210.000.00
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2024 $0.00 $225,000.00 $225.000.00
Subtotal $10.000.00 $485,000.00 $495.000.00
Grand Total $3,270,151.01 $0.00 $3,270,151.0}
SFY21 2021
Grand Total $3,196,204.01 $0.00 $3,296,204.01
SFY22 2022 o
Grand Total $3,226,778.00 $168,000.00 $3,394,778.00
SFY2) 2023
Grand Total $3,226,778.00 $670,000.00 $3,896,778.00
$FY24 2024
Total Contract $13,019.911.02 $8138,000.00 $13,852,911.02

Node: *Groats far PA& R" » Gromo for Mublic Axsistonce and Relief
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #3

This Amendment to the Servicelink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services contract is by and
between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or
- "Department”) and Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on May 20, 2020, (item #18), as approved by the Governor on December 30, 2020 and presented to
Executive Council as an Informational item on February 17, 2021, (item #A), and most recently amended
with Governor and Council approval on June 1, 2022, {(item #20) the Contractor agreed to perform certain
services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration
of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 17, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation, and modify the scope of services to
support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$3,930,038.60
2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.9, Contracting Officer for State Agency, to read:
Robert W. Moore, Director.
3. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Subparagraph 2.4.1.5 through Article

2.4.1.5.2 toread:
2.4.1.5 SHIP Training:

2.4.1.5.1. For staff who are not Medicare counselors, this can be accomplished through
the attendance of a Medicare 101 training
2.4.1.5.2. Medicare counselors must be fully SHIP-certified.

4. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Article 2.8.1.2.2. through Subparagraph
2.8.1.3.2. to read:

2.8.1.2.2. A minimum of two (2) individuals in the geographic area are trained in an
evidenced-based curriculum for caregivers such as the PTC curriculum; or

2.8.1.2.3. A-minimum of one (1) designated staff person to track and monitor Truaita for
the required criteria to meet the requirement as the education curriculum for
the site;

2.8.1.3. The Contractor shall facilitate:

2.8.1.3.1. A minimum of one (1) six-week session of Powerful Tools for Caregiver (PTC)
Training or other evidenced-based curriculum for caregivers to @ minimum of
five (5) caregivers on an annual basis; or

2.8.1.3.2. Track and monitor Trualta for the required criteria.

5. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Subparagraph 2.8.1.4. through 2.8.1.4.3. to
read:

2.8.1.4 The Contractor shall facilitate caregiver support groups, as needed, or provide access to
a support network for caregivers, which may include, but is not limited to:

2.8.1.4.1 Care Companion {within Trualta); o
2.8.1.4.2 Peer support; or ' 1A
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County Date

23
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2.8.1.4.3 A peer mentor.
6. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Subparagraph 2.8.1.7. to read:

2.8.1.7 The Contractor shall conduct a minimum of three (3) formal outreach activities or
presentations to community partners who specifically target those who may be
appropriate for the NH Family Caregiver Support Program (formerly considered family
! caregivers or informal caregivers) or potential caregivers on an annual basis;

7. Add Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Subparagraph 2.8.1.17 through 2.8.1.18 to read:

2.8.1.17 The Contractor shall retain a closed caregiver record for seven (7) years from June 30th
of the state fiscal year from when the caregiver ceased to receive funding.

2.8.1.18 Once a caregiver does not receive any funding for a full year, the “record” (whether
paper or electronic) shall be considered closed.

8. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Subparagraph 2.8.1.19. to read:
2.8.1.19. Reserved

9. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Subparagraph 2.8.3.3 through Article 2.8.3.3.4
to read:

2.8.3.3. Per the Administration for Community Living, the Contractor shall implement a
communications and media plan of at least one (1) outreach campaign per month to
provide information on Medicare services available to clients which includes, but is not
limited to conducting:

2.8.3.3.1. A face-to-face meeting with community partners;
2.8.3.3.2. Outreach and education via a booth or exhibit at an event;
2.8.3.3.3. Anenroliment event, or

2.8.3.3.4. Aninteractive web presentation.

10. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Subparagraph 2.8.3.4 through Article
2.8.3.4.10 to read:

2.8:3.4 The Contractor shall mail introductory letters regarding the program to agencies which
may include, but are not limited to:

2.8.34.1. Town offices;

2.8.34.2. Housing sites;

2.834.3. Home health agencies;

2.8.3.4.4. Faith-based Communities and parish nurses:
2.8.34.5. Public libraries; '
2.8.3.4.6. Fuel assistance agencies,

2.8.34.7. Hospital public affairs managers;

2.8.3.4.8. Pharmacies;

2.8.3.4.9. Medical practices and

' 2.8.3.4.10. Other Community Partners.
11. Modify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Paragraphs 3.5.1.,through 3.5.3. to read:
3.5.1. Reserved.
3.5.2. Reserved.
3.5.3. Reserved. .
12. Madify Exhibit B Scope of Services Amendment #2, Paragraph 4.2.2. through 4.2.4. to read: 4
4272 Staff with the proper trainings and certifications to provide Information & Referral/Assist@

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County Data 53
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(1&R/A) services; Person-Centered Options Counseling; Person-Centered Transition
Support: NH Family Caregiver program support; Veteran Directed Care support; and SHIP

SMP and MIPPA services.
423  Reserved

424  Reserved

13. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 3, to read:

3. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved budget line item,
as specified in Exhibits C-1 Amendment #1, Budget through Exhibit C-4 Amendment #3,
Budget.
14. Modify Exhibit C-3 Amendment #2 Budget in its entirety with Exhibit C-3 Amendment #3 Budget,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

15. Modify Exhibit C-4 Amendment #2 Budget in its entirety with Exhibit C-4 Amendment #3 Budget,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County

l We
Date :
37307202

RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-01-A03 Page 3 of 6 Initials
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

DocuSigned by:

4/4/2023 ) = '%

Date Name: Melissa Hardy
Title: Director, Division for Long Term Supports and
Services

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford
County

DocuSligned by:
3/30/2023 @ WL G088
S:Lsmpmmn:
Date Name: Wayne Goss
Title:

pPresident

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County
RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-01-A03 Page 4 of 5
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DocuSigaed by:
4/5/2023 @% G.nins

F48L34844044480-

Date : Name: Robyn Guarino

Title: Attorney
| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name;
Title:

Behaviora! Health 8 Developmental Services of Strafford County
RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-01-A03 Page 5 of 5
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BT-1.0 Exhbit C-3 Amendment #3 Budget RFA-2021-0LTSS-08-SERVI-01-A03
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Complete one budget form for each budget period.
Contractor Name: Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc.
Budget Request for: Servicelink Aging and Disabiity Resource Center Services
Budgaet Perlod 7/1/2022-6/30/2023
Indirect Cost Rate (If applicable) 10.00%
Line ltem ~Program Cost - Funded by DHHS
1, Salary & Wages $513,434.00
2. Fringe Benefits ' $228,535.00
3. Consultants ' $0.00
4. Equipment
Indiract cost rate cannot be sppiled to equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 4 $0.00
and Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.
5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0.00
5.(b) Supplies - Lab s $0.00
5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0.00
S5.(d) Supplies - Medical $0.00
5.(e) Supplies Office $13,098.50
6. Travel J $4,000.00
7. Software $0.00
8. (a) Other - Marketing/Communications $0.00
8. (b) Other - Education and Tralning $1,150.00
8. (¢) Other - Other (specify below) y
Other - Telephone - $19,240.00
Other Qccupancy $99,000.00
Other Postage $3,800.00
Other (please specify) $0.00
9. Subreciplent Contracts $0.00
Total Direct Costs - $882,257.50
Total Indirect Costs $88,223.50
TOTAL $970,481.00

D8
1 YA
Contractor Initials

3/30/2023
Page 1 of 1 Oate



DocusSign Envelopa ID: F107CE34-1CFA-474D-ADF 5-34FBBABFA2AC

BT-1.0 Exhibit C-4 Amendment #3 Budget RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-01-A03
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Complete one budget form for each budget period. )
Contractor Name: Behavioral Health &:Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc.
Budget Request for:, ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services
Budget Perlod 7/1/2023-6/30/2024
Indirect Cost Rate (If applicable) 10.00%-
Line ltem - Program Cost - Funded by DHHS
1. Salary & Wages $573,549.00
2. Fringe Benefits - ' $239,021.00
3. Consultants $0.00
4. Equipment
indirect cost rate cannct be applied to equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 $0.00
and Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.
5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0.00
5.(b) Supplies - Lab . $0.00
5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0.00
5.(d) Supplies - Medical 3 $0.00
5.(e) Supplies Office $14,099.00
6. Travel $4,000.00
7. Software 3 $0.00
8. (a) Other - Marketing/Communications $0.00
8. (b) Other - Education and Training $8,350.00
8. (c) Other - Other (specify below)
Other - Telephone $19,240.00
Other Occupancy : $102,850.00
Other Postage - $3,900.00
Other (Client Covid Supplies) $4,500.00
9. Subrecipient Contracts g $0.00
Total Direct Costs $969,509.00
Total Indlrect Costs $96,572.00
TOTAL $1,066,081.00

D3
‘ /A
Contractor Initials

Page 1 of 1 ) Oate 3/30/2023



\‘

Ner

Lort A. Shibinette
Comuaissioner

Melisss A. Hardy
Director
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
603-271-5034  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 5034

Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2564
www.dhhs.oh gov

May 6, 2022

His Excellency, Govefnor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports
and Services, to amend existing contracts with the Contractors listed below for Aging and
Disability Resource Center Servicelink services, by exercising a renewal option by increasing
the total price limitation by $6,512,983 from $6,506,928.02 to $13,019,911.02 and by extending
the completion dates from June 30, 2022 to June 30, 2024, effective upon Governor and Council

approval. §7.23% Federal'and 42.77% General Funds.
The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table

below.
Contractor | Von | Area Served Current Increase Revised GA&C Approva! Date
Name dor Amount {Decroase) Amount
Cod
e
Behavioral
Y 8 0: &20/20 Itx #18)
: em
ge Servons of | 177 | Rockingham ' (
7 | @ndStrafford | $1,893,476.60 $1,878.962 | $3,772,438.60 | A1: 12/30720 Govemor
Strafford | 2 County Approval 2/17/21 G&C
County, Inc., (Informational Item A)
Rochester, :
NH
Community
Action _
Program 0Q: 5/20/20 (Item #18)
Bolknap- | 177 |  Memimack $660,553.64 $655,232 | $1.315,78564 | A1: 12/30/20 Govemor
Merrimack | 203 County = ' T | Approvat 2117721 GBC
CO'U“"OS‘ (Informational item A)
nc.,
Concord, NH
Hillsborough ,
Easter Seals Cony O: /20120 (item #18)
New 177 | excluding s A1: 12/30720 Go
834,693.24 $821626 | $1,656,319.24 . vemor
Hampshire, | 204 | Antrim, Approval 2/17/21 G&C
Inc. Bennington, (Informational ltem A)
Francestown, -

The Deportment of Health and Humon Services' Mission is ¢ join communities ond families
in providing opporiunities for citizens to achicve heolth and independence.




His Excellency, Govemnor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Councii

Page 2 of 3
e T Greerfieid,
Greenville,
Hancock,
" Mason, New
Ipswich,
Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsor of
Hillsborough
County
gf:l.ln:f; O: 5720120 (tem #18)
Senior | 77| Grafton County | $649,130.58 $645745 | $1.294,876.58 | AY: 12/30/20 Governor
Citizens Approval 2/17121 G&C
Council, Inc. (Informational item A)
O: 5120720 (Item #18)
X A1 12/30/20 Govemor
Partnership = :
. 185 Belknap and Approval 2/17/21 G&C
H";;g‘“‘:'; 635 | Camoll County | 3899.967.94 3889650 | $1.789,617.04 | SR e A
A2: 3/23122 GAC (item
#28)
_ Cheshire
County, Sullivan
County, and
Antrim,
Bennington,
Francestown,
gioﬁggirn:ge Greenfield, O: 520720 (Item #18)
dbiaNH | 159 | Greenvile. | g1 19126442 |  $1.245303 | $2.438,677.42 | AY: 1273020 Covernor
Care Ma:onl chéw Appraval 2/17/21 G&C
; \ Informational Item A
Collaborative Ipswich, ( ) |
Petarborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsor of
Hillsborough
County
-
Tri-County i ’ O: 5720/20 (item ©18)
Community | 177 | Coos County | $377.621.60 $376.374 |  $754,195.60 | A1: 12/30/20 Govemor
Action 195 Approval 2/17/21 G&C
Program, Inc. (Informational ftem A)
Total: | $6,508,928.02 $6,612,983 | $13,019,911.02

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2023 and are
anticipated to be available for State Fiscal year 2024, with the authority to adjustbudget line
items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.




His Excellency, Govemor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
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EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to continue providing services through Servicelink Aging
and Disability Resource Centers, State Health Insurance Assistance Program Trainer Services
and Medicald Eligibility Coordinator services statewide.

Approximately 71,000 individuals will be served annually.

Servicelink Resource Centers are a statewide network of community-based resources for
older individuals and adults living with disabilities and their families. The Servicelink Resource
Centers are available to anyone who needs assistance, guidance, help finding services, or
support to live independently. Servicelink partners promote the independence and well-being of
the people they serve at locally-based offices and many satellite offices throughout New
Hampshire.

The Department will monitor services by:

e The Contractor shall provide follow-up to 100% of individuals who meet the
standard for required follow-up.

o The Contractor shall provide screening to 100% of individuals under the No Wrong
Door process.

e The Contractor shall provide Family Caregiver Support respite sarvices to 100%
of individuals who are eligible.

- As referenced in Exhibit A, Ravision to Standard Contract Provisions, of the original
agreements, the parties have the option to extend the agreements for up to two (2) additional
years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, -agreement of the
parties and Govermnor and Council approval. The Department is exercising its option to renew
services for two (2) of the two (2) years available.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department
may not be able to comply with RSA 151-E:5 which mandates the establishment of a system of
community-based Information and referral services for elderly and chronically il adults. In
addition, there may be an increase in hospital and nursing home admissions as individuals may
not have access to information on community-based options and ways to access these options.
Lack of access to community-based options for the most vu!nerab!e populations may cause an
increase in Medicaid expenditures.

Source of Funds: Assistance Listing Number (ALN #) 83.071, FAIN# 2001NHMIDR;
ALN# 03.667, FAIN# 2101NHSOSR; ALN# 03.778, FAIN# Mediceid, ALN# 93.052, FAIN#
21AANHT3FC; ALN# 83.324, FAIN# 80SA0003-04; ALN% 83.048, FAIN# 8B0MP0176-03; ALN#
03.7981, FAIN# 1LICMS300148-01; ALN# 93.044, 2001NHSSC3-00; ALN# 83.044,
2101NHSSC6-00

{n the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.
Respectfully submitted,

top
Lo’ A. Shibinetta )/F
Commissioner.
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05-95-48-481010-9565 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV§,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK

Now: “Groes for FALR" = Gn-mﬁ Publc Arisance el Keb¢f

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, bac, (Vendor #177203)

Current Modifled Incrensed (Decreased) Revised Modlfled
Class/Account Class Thile Stare Fiscal Year Budgpet Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $239.250.64 $0.00 - $259,250.64
545-500387 1 & R Coniracis 2021 $15,685.08 $0.00 $135,685.18
$70-500928 Family Carcgiver 2021 $54.000.00 $0.00 $54.000.00
074-500389 Gramis for P.A.& R, 2022 $257.930.64 $0.00 $257.930.64
$45-500387 | & R Contracts 2022 $13,685.18 $0.00 $15.685.18
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
074-500589 Granis for P.A.& R. t202) $0.00 $257.931.00 $257,931.00
545-500187 { & R Contnacts 202) $0.00 $15.685.00 $15.685.00
§70-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $0.00 $54,000.00 $54,000.00
074-500589 Gramis for P.A& R, 2024 $0.00 $257.931.00 $257.931.00
345-500187 1 & R Contracts 2024 $0.00 . $15.685.00 $15,685.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $0.00 $34,000.00 $54,000.00
Subtotsl $656.551.64 $655.232.00 $1,311,783.64
STRAFFORD - Bebavioral Health & Developmeat Services of Stralford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)
Current Modifled bncressed (Decreased) Revised Modifled
Class/Account Class Tltle State Fisca) Yenr Budget Amount Budge't
102-500734 Contrxcts for Program Senvices 2021 $183.327.93 $0.00 518332193
$45.50038? | & R Contracts 2021 §11.009.79 $0.00 $11,008.79
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R. 2022 $182.367.93 $0.00 $182.367.9)
543-500)87 | & R Contracts 2022 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11.009.79
$70-500928 Fasmily Caregiver 2022 §27,000.00 $0.00 §27.000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R. 2023 $0.00 $182,368.00 $182.)68.00
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2023 $0.00 $11,010.00 $11.010.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 50.00 §17,000.00 $27,000,00
074-500389 Grants for P.A.R R, 2024 $0.00 $182.368.00 $182,368.00
$45.500387 1 & R Contracts -2024 30.00 $11.010.00 $11,010.00
$70-300928 Family Caregiver 2024 50.00 $27.000.00 $27,000.00
Subtotal $441.715.44 $440.756.00 $882.47) 44
ROCKINGHAM - Behaviers) Health & Development Serviees of Straflord County, Inc. (Vendor #177278
Current Modifled (ncreased (Decreased) Revised Modifed
Clasg/Account Class Tiile Stste Fiscal Vear Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Coantracts for Peogrom Services 2021 $453,179.75 $0.00 $453,179.73
545-500387 | & R Contracts 202t $26.393.3) $0.00 $26,391.13
$70-500928 Family Ceregiver 2024 $67,000.00 $0.00 §67,000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R 2022 $450,539.75 $0.00 $450,839.75
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2022 $26.393.33 $0.00 $26,391.13
$70-500928 Family Cacegiver 2022 $67.000.00 $0.00 $67.000.00
074-500589 Granis for P.AR R. 2023 $0.00 $450,540.00 3450.540.00;
543-500187 t & R Contnicts 2023 50.00 526.193.00 $26,193.00
370-500928 Fsmily Cercgiver 2023 $0.00 $67.000.00 $67,000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R. ‘2024 $0.00 $450.540.00 $450,540.00
$45-500387 | & R Contracts 2024 $0.00 $26,393.00 $26.1%91.00
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 50.00 $67.000.00 $67.000.00
Subtotsl $1.090.506.16 $1,087,866.00 §2.178.172.16
Easter Seals New Hampshire, tac, (Vendor # 177104)
Current Modified Increased (Decrensed) Revised ModiNed
Class/Account Clags Tlle Siate Flscal Vear Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $343.839.58 $0.00 $343.819.38
345-300187 1 & R Contracts 2021 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16,21).04
570-500928 Family Curegiver 2021 ’ $54.000.00 $0.00 $34,000.00
074-500389 Grants for P.A& R. 2022 $340.899.58 $0.00; . $140.599.58
$45-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16.213.04
$70-500928 Family Ceregiver 2022 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54.000.00
074-500589 Grans for P.AL R 2023 $0.00 $340,600.00 $340,600.00
$45-500187 I & R Contracts 2023 $0.00 $16.213.00 $16.211.00
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$70-500928 Family Caregiver 202) $0.00 $54,000.00 $34.000.00
074-300589 Grants for P.A& R 2024 $0.00 $140.600.00 $340.600.00
$45-500187 | & R Contracts 2024 $0.00 $16.213.00 $16.21).00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $0.00; $54.000.00 $54.000.004
Subtots! $824.863.24 $821.626.00 51.646.491.24
Crafton County Senlor Cltizens Councll, 1ac. (Vendor # 377675)
Current Modifed Increased (Decreased) Revised Modifed
Qlass/Accoum Qlass Tltle Stale Flseal Year Budget " Amoual Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Scevices 2021 $265.566.97 $0.0¢ $265,566.97
545-500187 1 & R Conuracts 2021 $)7.645.82 50.00 $17,645.82
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $40.500.00 $0.00 §40.500.00
074-500589 Grants for P.AZ R. 2022 $264.716.97 $0.00 $264.726.97
545-500387 [ & R Contracts 2022 $17,645.82 50.00 $17.645.82
$70-300928 Family Caregiver 2022 $40,500.00 $0.00 540,500.00
074.500589 Grants for P.A& R. 2023 $0.00 $264,727.00 $264,727.00
545-500387 ¢ 1 & R Contracts 202) $0.00 $17.646.00 $17,646.00
$70-300928 Family Carcgiver 202} 50.00 $40,500.00 §40,500.00
074-500589 Grants foc P.A.& R, 2024 $0.00 §264,727.00, $264,727.00
545-500387 | & R Contracts ~ 2024 $0.00 $17.646.00 $12.646.00
$70-500928 Femily Caregiver 2024 $0.00 $40,500.00 $40.500.00
Subtots! $646,585.58 $645,746.00 $1.292,331.58
Lakes Reglon Parinership for Public Hestth (Vendor # 165615)
Current ModiMNed Incrensed (Decreased) Revised NModifed
Clasy/Account Class Title Siate Flseal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracs for Program Services 2021 $118,427.04 $0.00 $338.427.04
545-500187 1 & R Contructs 2021 $21,712.93 $0.00 $21.712.93
570-500928 Famity Caregiver 2021 $81,000.00 $0.00 $81.000.00
074-500389 Grants for P.A.& R, 2022 “$337.107.04 $0.00 $137,107.04
545-500187 | & R Contracis 2022 $21.717.9) $0.00 $21,712.9)
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $81.000.00 50.00 $81.000,00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R. 202) $0,00/ $337.107.00 $332.102.00
545-500387 | & R Contrects 2023 $0.00 $21.718.00 $21.718.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2023 $0.00 $81,000.00 $81.000.00
074-500589 Grangs for P.AR R, 2024 $0.00 $337,107.00 $337.107.00
545-50018? | & R Contracts 2024 $0.00 $21,718.00 $21,718.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $0.00 $81.000.00 $81.000.00
Subtotsl $880.969.94 $879.650.00 $1,760.619.9¢
Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
Current Mod!(led lacreased (Decreased) Revised Modlfied
Clasg/Account Crass Title State Flscal Year Budpet Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracis for Program Seavices 2021 $470.055.81 $0.00 $470,055.81
545.500187 - { & R Coniracts 200 $31,747.40 $0.00 $31,747.40
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2021 $67,500.00 $0.00 $67,500.00
074-50058% Granus for P.A& R, 2022 $468.735.81 §59.422.00 $528,162 81
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $31,742.40 $0.00 $31.747.40
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2012 $67.500.00 $0.00 §61,500.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A& R. 202) $0.00 $468.736.00 $468,716.00
545-500187 { & R Contnacts 202] $0.00 $31.747.00 $31,747.00
570-500928 Femily Carcgiver 2023 30.00 $67.500.00 $67,500.00
074-5003589 Grants for PAR R, 2024 $0.00 $468 136.00 $468.716.00
$45-500187 | & R Contracis 2024 $0.00 $31,747.00 531,747.00
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 $0.00 $67,500.00 $67.500.00
Subtotal $1.137,286.42 $1.195,393.00 $2,332.679.42
Trl County Community Actlon Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Curvrent ModilNed Increased (Decreased) Revised Alodified
Qiass/Account Contracts for Program Sves Statc Fiscal Vear Budger Amouni Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $151,140.29 $0.00 $151,140.29
345-500187 1 & R Coninacis 2021 $10,406.51 $0.00, $10.406.51
570-300628 Family Carcgiver 2021 $27.000.00 $0.00 §21.000.00
074-500589 Gronts for P.A& R, 2022 $150,780.29 $0.00 §150.780.29
545-500387 1& R Contracts 2022 $10,406.51 $0.00 $10,406.51
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2022 $27,000.00 30.00; $27,000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A& R, 202) $0.00 5150.780.00 $130,780.00
$45-500187 I & R Contracis 202) $0.00 $10.407.00 $10,407.00
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570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2023 $0.00 $27,000.00 $27.000.00
074-300589 Grants for PAR R. 2034 $0.00 $130.780.00 $150.780.00
$45-500387 t & R Coairacts 2024 $0.00 $10,407.00 $10.407.00
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 50.00 $27.000.00 $27.000.00
Subtota! $376.73).60 $376.74.00 §753,107.60

I Total 9565 i 56,085.214.02] $6,102,643.00] $12,157,851.02)

05-95-43-481010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT O HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS CRANT-
(100% Feders! Funds - SHIP Tralner - 3 Sources)

Monsdnock Cotlsborative (Vendor # 159303)

Current Modifled Increased {Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title Siate Fiscal Vear Budgel Amount Budget

102-500731 Contracts {or Program Senvices 2021 $23.000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
074-500589 Graats for P.A.& R. 2022 $25.000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
(074-500589 Granis for PAL R, 2023 $0.00 $25,000.00 $235.000.00
074-500589 Greats for P.A& R, 2024 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25.000.00
Subtotal $50,000.00 $50.000.00 $100,000.00

| Totsl 3317 | $40,000.00] $50,000.00{ $100,000.00]

05-95-48-482010-8920 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV'S, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(100% Federal Funds)

Bchaviaral Healis & Development Services of Sirafford County, Inc. (Vendor 117278}

Current Modifled Increased (Decressed) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budgel Amouval Budget

102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $37.585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00
102-500731 Contracis foe Prognm Services 2022 §6.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contrects for Program Services 2024 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subiots! $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00

| Tousissio | $87,585.00) $0.00] $87,535.00}

05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES,
(50% Frders) Funds, $0% Cenerat Funds)

Behavioral Health & Development Services of Stenflord County, Inc. (Veador #177218)

Current ModiNed Increased (Decreased) Revised Modifled
Clsss/Account Class Title State Flscal Year Budgel Amount Budget

102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 202) $87,585.00 $0.00 $37.585.00
074-300589 Grants for PAK R, 2022 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
074-300589 Gronts foe P.A.& R. 202) $0.00 $175,120.00 $175,170.00
074-300589 Gronts for P.AL R 2024 $0.00 $175,170.00 $175,170.00
~ Subtotal $262,755.00 $350.340.00 $613.095.00

| Total 264 | $162,745.00] $350,340.00( $613,095.00]

05-95-48-481010-8925 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
E1.DERLY AND ADULY SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, MEDICAID SERVICES GRANTS
(100% Feders) Funds - SHIP Admin)

Communiry Actien Program Belknap-Merrlmack Countles, Ine. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified Increased (Decressed) Revised Modificd
Quass/Account Class Title State Fiscul Yesr Budget Anioun! Budget '
102-50073? Contracts for Program Scrvices 2021 $4,002.00 50.00 §4,002.00
Subtotal $4,002.00 $0.00 $4.002.00
STRAFFORD - Behaviors! Heslth & Development Services of Strafford County, bnc. (Vendor ¥177218)
Currcnt Modified lacreased (Decreased) Hevised Modified
Clasg/Account Class Thite State Fisca! Yesr Budpet Amount Budget
192-30073 ¢ Coniracts for Program Services 2021 §2.909.00 $0.00 $2,909.00
Subdiotal $2.909.00 $0.00 $2.909.00
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ROCKINGHAM - Behaviorst Health & Development Services of Sirafford County, ln¢, (Vendar #)77278

Senvicelink Aglog aod Disablllity Resource Center Services

Curreat ModiNed locressed (Decrensed) Revised Modined
Class/Account Class Tlile State Flsca) Yesr Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 38.006.00 $0.00 $8,006.00
Subtota) 38.006.00 $0.00 $8.006.00
Faster Seals New Hampshire. Inc, (Vendor § 177104)
Currenil Modifled Incrensed (Decreased) Revised Modified
Qissv/Account Class Tidle State Flscal Yesr Budget Amounl DBudget
102-50073 1 Contracis for Program Services 2021 $9,828.00 $0.00 $9.828.00
Subtotal §9,828.00 $0.00 $9.828.00
Grafton County Senlor Clilzeas Councli, Inc. (Vendor ¥ 177615)
Current Modifled Incressed (Decrensed) Revised Odlodifled
Clasg/Account CQiass Tltle State Flscal Yeor Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $1.545.00 $0.00 $2.545.00
Subtota) $2,545.00 $0.00 $2,545.00
Lakey Reglon Partnership for Public Heslth (Vendor # 165638)
Curreat Modlfied Increased (Decrensed) Revised Modified
Cless/Account Class Title State Fisenl Yeor Budpet Amount Budget
102-50073) Coniencis for Program Services 2020 $3.998.00 $0.00 §1.998.00
Subtota! $1.993.00 $0.00 $).998.00
Monsdnock Collaborstive [Vendor ¥ 159303)
Curreat Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modifled
Class/Aceount Clags Tiile State Fisca) Year Budpget Armount Budget
102-50073 ) Contracts for Program Services 2021 $3.998.00 50.00 $1,998.00
i Subdtotal $).958.00 ‘' $0.00 $1.998.00

Trl County Communin Actisa Progrem, Inc. (Vendor # 127195}

Curreat Modifled Intreased (Decreased) Revised ModiNed
Class/Account Contracts for Progrsm Svcs State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Bodget
102-50073 ¢ Coniracts for Progrom Services 2021 $1,088.00 $0.00 $1,083.00
Subiotal $1,082.00 $0.00 $1.038.00
| Tois) 8918 )| $36,374.00] $0.00] $36,374.00]
05-95-48481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV'S, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULY SERVICES, CRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, CARES ACT TITLE I CRANTS
{100% Federat Funds)
Lakes Reglon Partnership for Public Health (Vendor ¥ 1656)5)
Curreat Modifled Increased (Decreased) Revised ModifNed
ClasvAccount Class Title State Fiscal Vear Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 201 $0.00 30.00 $0.00
074.500589 Grants for PAXR. 2022 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
074-500389 Granis (or P.A& R. 2023 $0.00 $0.00 v $0.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A& R 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal §15,000.00 50.00 $13,000.00
{ Total 1917 [ $15,000.00] $0.00] $15,000.00]
05-9548-481010-2638 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HMS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, CRANTS FOR SOCIAL SYC PROG.ARP TITLE 11t CRANTS
{85% Feders) Funds, 15% Genersl Funds)
Lakes Reglon Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # §65635)
Curcrent Modifed tacrcased (Decresied) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Thile State Fliscal Yenr Budget Amount Budpet
102-500731 Contracts for Program Scrvices 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
074-500589 Granis for P.A.& R. 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A& R 2023 $0.00 §5,000.00 $5.000.00
074-500589 Grnants for P.A& R. 2024 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
. Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
| Toisl 1638 [ $0.00] $10,000.00] $10,000.00]
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Summary by Vendor by Year (OPTIONAL SERVICES SEPARATE)

Commualiy Action Program Belknap-Merrimsck Couniles, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modifed Ingrensed (Decrensed) Revised ModiNed
State Flsea! Year ) Budget Amount Budget
2021 $332,937.82 $0.00 $332,937.82
2022 $327,615.82 $0.00 $327,615.82
202) $0.00 $127.616.00 $327,616.00
2024 $0.00 $327.616.00 $327.616.00
Subiotal $660.55).64 - $655.232.00 $1.1185,785.64

STRAFFORD - Behsvioral

Health & Development Services of Sirs(Tord Counn

y, lac. (Vendor #177218)

Curreat Modlified

Increased (Decrensed)

Revised ModiNcd

State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budgel
2021 $224.246.72 $0.00 $2124.246.72
2022 $220.372.12 $0.00 $220.377.72
202) $0.00 $220.178.00 $220.378.00
204 $0.00 §220,178.00 $220.)78.00
Subitotal $444.624.44 $440,756.00 $885.380.44

ROCKINGHAM - Behaviors) Health & Development Senvices of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278

Curreat Modifled

lacrenscd (Decrensed)

Revised Modified

Siate Flscs) Year Budget Amoun! Budgat
2021 $554,579.03 $0.00 $554,579.08
2022 $543.933.08 $0.00 $543,933.08
2023 $0.00 §541.93),00 3543.933.00
2024 $0.00 $343.93).00 $541,911.00
Subtolsl $1.098.512.16 $1,087.866.00 $2.186.378.16

Esster Seals New Hampshlre, inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Curreat Modifled

Increased (Decrensed)

Revised Modified

Siate Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budgel
2021 §413,880.62 $0.00 $423,880.62
2022 $410.812.62 $0.00 $410.812.62
2023 $0.00 $410,813.00 $410,811.00
2024 $0.00 $410,811.00 $410.813.00
Subtota! $834,69).24 $821,626.0C $1,656,319.24

Craftoa County Sentor Cltizeas C

ouncl, Inc. (Veador ¥ 177675}

Current Modified

increased (Decrensed)

Revised ModiNed

State Fiseal Year Bodget Amouni Budget
2021 $126,251.79 $0.00, §326.257.79
2022 $322,872.79 $0.00 $322,872.79
202) 50.00 $322.873.00 $322.87).00
2024 $0.00 $322.873.00 $322.873.00
Subtotsl §649.130.38 $645,746.00 §1.294,876.58

Lakes Reglon Partnersklp for Pubtic Health (Vendor ¥ 165635)

Curcent Modifled

Incressed {Decrensed)

Revised Modifled

Stale Fisco) Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $445,142.97 $0.00, $445,142.97
2022 §454.824.97 $0.00 5454,824.97
202) $0.00 $444.825.00 $444 815.00
2024 $0.00 $444 825.00 $444,815.00
Subtotal $899.967.94 $889,650.00 $1.789.617.94

ponadnock Coliaborative (Vendor # 159303}

Current Modifled

lacreased (Decrensed)

Nevised Modifled |

Siste Flscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $573.301.21 $0.00 §573.301.21
2022 $567.983.21 $59427.00 5627,410.21
201 $0.00 $561.983.00 $367.983.00
2024 50.00 $567.981.00 $367,98).00
Subiotsl $1.141,184.42 $1.195.39).00 $2.336.677.42
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Tl County Community Action Progrsm, Loc. (Vendor # 177195)
Current Modifled {acreased (Decressed) . Revised ModiNed

State Fiscol Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $189.634.80 $0.00 $189,634.80
2022 $188.186.80 $0.00 $188,186.80
2023 $0.00 $188,187.00 $188,187.00
2024 $0.00 $188.182.00 $188.187.00
Subtotsl $377,821.60 $376.374.00 $734.195.60

Monadpock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303) OTHER SERVICES
Current Modifled Increased (Decrensed) Revised ModiNed

State Fisca) Year Budget Amouat Budpet
2021 $25.000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
2022 $25.000.00 $0.00 $25.000.00
202) $0.00 §25,000.00 $25.000.00,
2024 $0.00 $25.000.00 $25.000.00
Subtotal $50.000.00 $56,000.00 $100.000.00

Hehavioral Heslth & Development Services of Strafford County, Enc. (Vendor #177278) QTHER SERVICES
Current ModifNed Increased (Decreased) Revised Modined

State Flseal Year Budget Amount Budgct
2021 $175.170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
2022 3175.170.00 $0.00: $175.170.00
2023 $0.00 $175.170.00 $175.170.00
2024 $0.00 $175.170.00 i §175,170.00
Subtotal $350.340.00 $150.340.00 $700.680.00
Crand Total SFYV11 2011 $3,170,051.01 $0.00 $3,270.151.0)
Grand Total SFY12 2022 $1,136,777.0) $59,427.00 $3,196,104.00
Crand Tors) SFY21) . 2023 $0.00 $3.126,778.00 $3,226,778.00
Grand Tots) SFY24 2024 $0.00 $3.216,778.00 $),226,778.00
Total Contract ' $6,506,928.02 $6.512,983.00 - $13,019,911.02

= Grmmis for Pudlic Avriviance and Reticf
RIS O 4 T
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ACCOUNTING UNIT SUMMARY

03-95-43-431010-9565 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN §VS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, CRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK

E Current Modified Incressed (Decreased) Revised ModiNed
Qass/Account Class Vitle State Fiseal Year Budger Amount Budget

102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 §2,464.788.01 $0.00 §2,464,788.01
$45-500187 1 & R Coniracts 2021 $150.819.00 $0.00 $150.819.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver . 2021 $418.000.00 $0.00 $418.000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.AL R 2022 $2,452,788.01 $59.427.00 $2.512.215.0}
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2022 $150,819.00 $0.00 $150.819.00
$70-500928 Femily Carcgiver 2022 $418,000.00 $0.00 $418,000.00
074-50058% Grants for PAK R, 2023 $0.00 $2.451,789.00 $2,452.78%.00
545-500187 | & R Contracts 202) $0.00 - $150,819.00 $150.819.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 202) $0.00 $418,000.00 $418.000.00
074-300589 Grants [or P.A.& R. 2024 $0.00 $2.452,789.00, $2,452.789.00
545-500187 1 & R Contracts 2024 $0.00 $150,819.00 $1350.819.00
$70-500928 Family Caregiver 2024 30.00 $418,000.00 $418.000.00

Sublotal $6,055,214,02 $6.102.643.00 $12,157.852.02

05-95-48-481010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCHAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LLOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS CGRANT-SMPP
{100% Federa) Funds - SHIP Tratoer - 3 Sources)

Current Modifled Increased (Decreased) Revised Modifled
Class/Account Qlass Thtle State Fiscsl Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Conltracts for Program Services 2021 $25,000.00 50.00 $25.000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R 2022 $25,000.00 $0.00 §23,000.00
074-500589 Grants for P.AL R. 2021 $0.00 $25.000.00 $25,000.00
074-500589 Goants for PAK R, 2024 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Subtotsl $50.000.00 $50.000.00 $100,000.00
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ServiceLink Aglag and Disabilliy Resource Center Services

05-9548-451010-8920 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULY SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(50% Federn) Funds, $0% General Funds)

Current Modifled tncreased {Decreased) Revised ModiNed
Class/Account Class Thie State Fiscal Year Budget Armount Budget
102-500731 Contmcts for Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87.385.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Senvices 2022 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
102500731 Contracts for Program Services 202} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Scavices 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $87.585.00 $0.00! $87.585.00
05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: EI.LDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, CFI ELIGIBILITY
(50% Feders! Fuads, $0% General Funds)
Curreat Modifled Incressed (Decrensed) Revised Modifled
Clasy/Account Qlass Tltle Stale Fiscal Vesr Budget Ampunt Budget
102-500731 Coniracts for Program Services 2021 $87.585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00,
074500589 Grants for PA.& R. 2022 $175.170.00, $0.00 $175.170.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R 2023 $0.00] §175,170.00 - $175.170.00
074-500589 Grants for P.A.& R. 2024 $0.00; 5175.170.00 $175,170.00
Subtota! $262.755.00 $350.340.00 $613.095.00
05-95-48-481010-8925 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, MEDICAID SERVICES CRANTS
(100% Federal Fuads - SHIP Admln)
Current Modifled Iacrensed (Decressed) Revised Modified
Class/Account Cluss Tlele Siate Fiscal Year Budpet Amouat Budgel
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $36.374.00 $0.00 $36,174.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 30.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-300731 Contracts for Program Seevices 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Suhtatsl $36,374.00 $0.00 $36.374.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DLTSS- ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, CRANTS FOR SOCtAL SVC PROG, CARES ACT TITLE 1)) GRANTS
(100% Feders! Funds)

Current Modified Incrensed (Decreased) Revised Modifled
Clasy/Account Qiass Tlile State Fiscal Year " Budget Amount Budpet
102-500731 Contracis for Program Services 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
074-500589 Grunts for PAR R, 2022 $15.000.00 $0.00 515.000.00
+ 1074-500589 Geants for P.A& R. 2023 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
074-500589 Gerants for P.AL R 2024 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
Subtotsl $15.000.00 $0.00 $15.000.00
05-95-48-481010-2638 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULY SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SV'C PROG, ARP VITLE 111 GRANTS
(88% Federal Fuads, 15% Generst Funds)
Current Modifled Incrensed (Decressed) Revised Modifted
Crass/Account CQlass Title State Flscal Vear Budget Amount Budge!

540-300382 SS Contracts 2021 $0.00 30.00 50.00
$40-500382 SS Contracls 2022 $0.00 $0.00 30.00
540300382 SS Contracis 202} $0.00 $5.000.00 $5,000.00
$40-500382 §S Contrects 2024 50.00 $5.000.00 §5,000.00
Subtotal $0.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00
Crand Yotal SFY2) 202 53,270,151.0% $0.00 $3,170,151.01
Crand Total SFV11 2022 53,236,771.01 $59,421.00 $3,296,104.01
* Grand Totsl SFY2) 202) $0.00 $3,226,178.00 $3,226,173.00
GCrand Total SFY14 2024 $0.00 $3,226,778.00 $),226,778.00
Total Contrsct $6,506,928.02 $6,512983.00 $13,019,911.02

Habe: “Geawws foo PALR* = Crones for Publec Asstrsamce aond Redef
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND. HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Lorl A. Shiblnette {08 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Comatusiener 603-271-8034 1-800-852-3)48 Ext. 5034
Fax:603-271-3166 TOD Access: 1-800- 7)5—1964
Debered D. Scheetz wirw,dhhanb.gov
Director 2

Decembar 31, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House .

Concord, New Hampshsre 03301 -

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P:43, and Seclion 4 of Execulive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-16,
2020-17, 2020-18, 2020-20, 2020-21, 2020-23, and 2020-24, Governor Sununu has authonized
the Department of Health end Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports and Services, to
enter into Retroactive amendments Lo existing contracts with the Caonlractors listed below for
Aging and Disability Resource Centar Servicelink services in ten (10) geographic areas of the
state 1o provide funds to purchase COVID-19 protective supplies by increasing. the total price
limitation by $48,374.00 from $6,443,554.02 to $6.491,928.02 with no change to the conlract
complelion dates ofJun630 2022, effective retroactive to July 1, 2020. 57% Federal Funds. 43%
Genera) Funds.

The original contracts were approved by Governor and Council on May 20, 2020, ltem

#18.

Vondor Name | Vendor Aroa Served - Current Incroaso Reovised .
' Codo Amount (Decrsass) Amount

Behavioral Health
and ’
Devslopmenta!

Servicesof | 40500 | Rockinghamand | ‘3187696160 | $14.515.00 | $1,693:476.60
Stratford County, Strafford County '

Inc. d/bla
Community
Pariners
Communlty Action .
Progrem Belknap- 177203 -Merrimack $655.231.64 $5,322.00 $680,553.64
Marrimack County
Counties, Inc. :
Hilisborough
Counly excludin ‘ .
Easter Soals Now | 1200, Antrim% ‘ 9| s821.62524 | $13.068.00| $634.693.24
Hampshxrg. Inc. Bennington,
Francestown,

The Department of Health and Humon Seruices Mission is lo join comniunities and families
in providing opportunifies for citizens (o achirve heolth and independence.

W

» "



DocuSign Envelope [D: 6FF2E78B-321A-42EE-A72D-CBAGA4CDSCBE

Hls Excailency, Govemor Christopher T. Sununu
end the Honorable Councll
Page20f3 '

Greonfield,
Greenville,
Hancock,

Mason, New
Ipswich,
Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsar of
Hillsborough
County

Grsfton County
_Senlor Cltizens | 177675 | Grafton County $645.745.58 | $3,385.00 | $649,130.58

Council, Inc.

Pantnership for Belknap and $879,649.94 $5.318.00 $884.067.04
Public Health | 19°9%° | Carroll County i ' 4,

Cheshire County, '
Sullivan County,
and Antrim,
Bennington,
Francestown,

"| Greenfield, '
Monadnock Greenville, '
Oiomborates 159303; oy ity B $1,185,066.42 $5.318.00 | $1,191,284.42
New Ipswich,
Petarborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsor of
Hillsborough
County

Tr-County "
Community Action | 177185 | Coos Counly 337637360 | $1.44800| * $377,821.60

Program

Total: | $6,443,554.02 | $48,374.00 [ $6,491,828.02

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, and are
anticipated 1o be available in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds In the future operating budgat, with the suthority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,
if needed and juslified.

- See attached fisca! detalls

EXPLANATION

These amendments are Retroactive because the Contraclors incurred expanses related
to delivering services during the COVID-19 State of Emergency that were not anticipated when
the current contracts were submilied for approval.

The purpose of these amendmenits is 10 provide additional funding for Servicelink Aging
- and Disabilily Resource Center services, Stale Heallh Insurance Assistance Program Trainer
services, and Medicaid Eligibllity Coordinator services. Contraclors will purchase COVID-19
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proteclive supplies such as portable free standing sneeze guards, wall mounled ‘hand sanilizers,
face masks, and face shields in order lo provide services safely during the current COVD-19 State
of Emergency.

Servicellnk Resource Centers are 8 statawide network of community-based resources for
older Individuals end adults living wilh disabilities and their families. The Servicellnk Resource
Centers are avallable to anyone who needs assistance, guldance, help finding services, or
support to live independently. Servicelink partnars will promate the independence and well-being
of the people they serve at locally based offices and many satelliles throughoul New Hampshire.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.667 FAIN2001NHSOSR; CFDA #93.048 FAINSOMPO176-
03-01, CFDA #93.052 FAIN2001NHOAFC-02, CFDA# 93.77 MEDICAID, CFDA #93.324
FAINGOSA0003-02-03, CFDA  #93.048 FAINSOMP0176-03-01, CFDA  #93.07M
FAIN2001NHMISH-00, and CFDA #93.791, FAIN 1LICMS300148-01-10.

. Respactfully submitted,

Rust W) et -

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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FINANCIAL DETALL ATTACHMENT SNEET
SFY11.22

0595 48.431010.5568 1IEALTI AND SOCIAL, SERVICLES, DEPT OF HEALYIEAND HUSMAN VS,
HHS: FLDERLY AND ADULY SERVICES GRANTY TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK !

Community Action Program Belknap-dMerrimack Counties. nc, {Vendor #177103)

] Curren Modified Increescd (Decreased) Revised Modified
Clasd/Aecount Ctaza Vitle State Fiscnl Vewr Rudget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contrecis for Program Senacet 7021 $237.930.64 $1.320.00 $159.250.64
$43-5003187 i & R Conirmcts 2021 $15.685.18 $0.00 $13.635.18
§70-500018 Family Corepotr 7021 $34,000,00 $0.00 $34,000.00,
. 102-30074 Contracy for Fropram Senvees 2022 $282.0)0.64 $0.00 -+ $237.930.64
$45.500347 1 & R Conirxcis 2022 S15.685.18 $0.00 $15.635.13
$10-500923 Femily Carcgiver 2012 $34,000.00 $0.00 $354,000.00
Subtots! 3655.231.64 $1,320.00 . $4656.551.64
STRAFFORD - Behaviors! Healih & Developmeni Scnicas of Straflard County, Ine. (Vendor 8177178 .
= 0 Current Modifled Ilacrensed (Decresyed) Revised Mouified
Clasy/Account Ciass Vitle State Flaes! Yeur Budget Amauol Budget
102.3007)4 Contracts for Program Senvices 2024 31823679} $960.00 $183.327.9)
$45-500387 1 & R Contracts 0N §$11,009.79 $4.00 $11,009.79
510-500928 Famity Cucpiver 202 $27.000.00] $0.00 $27.000.00
102-506734 Contrcts for Program Seevikes 2072 5182,361.93 $0.00 $132.161.93
$45-500)87 , | & R Conincts 2022 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11.009.79
$70-300928 Family Casegiver 2022 §27,000,00, $0.00 §27.000.00
Subtets) $440.755.44 396000 $441.715.44

ROCKINGUHAM - Dehavioral Healih & Develapment Scnices of Sirsfford County. Iac. [Vendor #117278)

Current Modified

Incrensed {Decressed)

Hevlsed Mlodified

ClasyAccount Class Tilke State Flatal Veur Budget Amount Dudpet
102500734 Cantrxcis fos Progran: Sendces 2001 $450.539.75 $2.640.00 $A53.179.73
$45-500)87 1 & R Conirscis 0 $26.393.32 50.00 $16.393.33
$70-500928 Family Caecgivee 2021 361 000.00] $0.00 $67,000.00
102-3007)4 Contracys for Program Senices 20 $450.539.78 $0.00 $450,539.73
$45-500)87 1& R Conuacts 2022 $26.393.3) 50.00 " §26.393.3)
$70-50091% Fomity Ceregivet 2022 $67.000.00 50.00 561.000.00

$1.037.866.16 32.640.00

Subleta!

Faster Seals New Hampshire, Jac, [Vendos ¥ 171'1031

$1.090.506.16

Curreat Modified

lacrenrsed (Idecressed)

Revised Modified

Class/Accouns Class Title Statc Fizeol Veor Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Conunts for Program Senvices 2021 $340.599.58 $3.240.00 $34).839.58
$43-50018? I & R Coalrscts 2021 $16.213.04 $0.00, $16,211.09
$70-500918 Family Caregiver 2021 334.000.00 $0.00, §54.,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Semaces 2012 $340.899.58 $0.00 $340,599.53
H5-500)87 t & R Contracty 2022 $1621).04 $0.00, $16,21).04
570-500928 Fomily Caregiver 2012 $54,000.00 $0.00 §54.000.00

] Subiotsl $821.625.24 §3.240.00 $824.865.24
Grafion Counly Scnior Citiceny Councll, Inc. {Veador ¥ 171675)
Current ModllNed Increnssd (Decressed) Hoviard Modified

Class/Account Class Tile State Fiscol Yesr Budger Amount Rudget
102.5007 4 Contracts {01 Progsam Senices 2021 = $164,726.91 5340.00 $263.300.97
§43-500387 | & K Contracts 2021 $17.645.82 50.00 §12,643.82
$70-500928 Fomily Curegiver 2001 $40,500.00 $0.00 $40,$00.00}
102-500734 Conlracts lor Progrem Senvices 2012 $284.716.9} $0.00 $264,72697
$45-500337 1 & R Conlrstls 01 $17.645.81 $0.0¢ $17.645.82
$70-500924 Family Caregives 0N 540,500.00 $0.00 $40.500.00

Subiots) $645,745.58} §440.00 5640.585.58
Lakes Stegion Partaership (or Public tleslih [ Veador ¥ 165038)
* Curreat Modified Incrensed {Decrosaey) Hevised Modifled

ClaswAccound Class Thile State Flsta) Year Rudgel Amount Budget
102.5007 34 Coniracts for Program Scivices 2001 S04 $1.320.00 $138,427.04
$45.500)87 t & H Contmtts 201 $21.717.9) 50.00] £21.01.9)
$70-500923 Family Carcgives 2021 $81,000.00 50.00 §81.000.00
102.5007)4 Commcts for Progsam Scnvices 2022 $337,102.04 $0.00 $337.007.04
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$45-500137 1 & R Contracty $21,712.9) $0.00} §26,711.9)

$70-50092% Family Carcyiver 2022 $11.000.00{ - $0.00 $81.00C.
Subtotal 5379.649.94 $1.320.00 $380.9¢9.94

Atonsdnock Collaborative [Vendor ¥ 159303)
Current Modified tncreased (Decreased) Revied Modificd
Clagy/Account Chags Tltle State Fiscal Year Budget Ameunt Budget
102:300734 Contracu for Program Senices 102) $460.735.81 $1,320.00 $470.085.31
545500387 | & R Contrcs 13 $31,17.404 $0.00 $31,247.40
$70-500928 Family Corcgives 102} $67.500.004 $0.00/ $67.500.00
102-5007)4 Lontracu for Program Senices 2022 $463.7)5.81 50,00/ 3546821581
343.5003487 1 & R Coniracis 2022 $11.747 .40 $0. £31,747.40
$70-300928 Family Carcyiver 2022 $67.500.001 $0. $67.500.00
Subtotsl $1,435906.42 31.320,00] $1,137,186.42
Tri County Communiiy Actinn Program, Inc. (Veadae # 177198}
. Curreat Modified Increased (ecreased) Revised Modifled
Ctasa/Account Contracus for Program Sves Seate Fiseal Year Budget Amoum Budgel

102300734 Contrncis for Program Senvaces 1021 5150.780.29) $360.001 $151,140.29]
$45-300187 { & R Contracls 2021 $10.406.3) $0.00) $10.406.51
$70-500928 Family Careyiver 2001 $27.000.00 $0.00! $27.000.00
10150074 Contracis or Program Senices 2022 £150,780.29 $0.00 $150.780.09
$45-500387 | & R Controcts 2022 $10,406.31 $0.00, $10,406.51
570-300918 Family Cucpiva 2022 $22,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00}
Subiotsl $)26.31).60 $360.00 $376.711.60
[ Votnl 9863 | $6.040.214.02] $12,000.00] $6.084,114.03]

05-954B-481010-3317 HEALT1 AND SQCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALYH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELOERLY AND ADULT
ELOCRLY AND ADULT SERVICES, CRANTS TO LLOCALS. ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT.
{100% Federsl Funds - SHIP Teslner - 3 Sources)

Monsdnock Collabarstive {Vendor ¥ 1592)03)

. Current Modlficy Ingressed {Deceeased) Revised Modificd
Qlass/Account Class Tile Skate Flaed! Year Budgce Aaount Rudge!
102-500731 Coatrscis {os Program Senvices . 2021 $25.000.00 $0.00 $23.000.00
102.5007 Contrscts for Progrem Scevices 2021 $25,000.00 80, $25,000.00
Subtets) 550.000.00 $0. $50.000.00
[ Toal 3310 - | $50.000.00] $0.00] $50.000.00)

05-05-43-482010-8210 11 !IALTI'I AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HIEALTH AND ) IJ.\.IA‘.\' SVS. 111S: ELDERLY AND ADULY
ELDEHLY AND ADULY SERVICES, MIONEY FOLLOWS THE MERSON
{100% Federsl Fuady)

Behaviors! Heahh & Developmient Scrvlees of Scrsfford County, kac. (V'endor #177278)

} Current Medified tacreased (Decreased) Kevised Modificd
ClasvAteouat Chags Tile Siate Fhaes! Year Rodpel Amounl Budget
103-500731 Coniracis for Program Senvices 202} $27.585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00
102.500131 Conteacts lo Program Services 2022 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00
Subtois) 587,335.00 $0.00 $87.385.00
( Yolal 8920 | $87.%82.00] $0.00} $47.581.00}

05-95-48-482030-2 164 ILEALY 11 AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEFT OF HEALTIN AND HUMAN SVS, HES: ELDERLY AND ADULY
’ © ELDEHLY AND ADULT SERVICES. . .
{50% Federa) Funds, S0% Ceners! Funds)

" Behaviora) Heakih & Devclopnien) Servico of Strafford County, Inc, {Vendor ¥177178)

Current Modifled increased {Decreased) -Revized Modified
Clard/Account Class Thile State Fhcal Verr Budgat Amount Radget
102-500711 Consracts for Propram Senices 2021 $£7,585.00 $0.00 $37,383.00
102.500231 Coniracts for Prograns Services 2022 5475,170.00 $0.00 $175.470.00
Sebioiul £262,755.00 $0.00 $262.755.00
' { " Total 1164 | $261,785.00] $0.00} $263,755.00)
- 059545 481010-8028 NEALVII AND SOCIAUSERVICES, BIEPT OF HEALTH ANT HUMAN SVS/HHS: ELBERLY AND ABULT- 1
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ELDERLY ANDADULY SERVICES, CRANTS VO LOCALS. MEDICAID SERVICES CRARTE"
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Admin)

Communlty Actlon Prognn- Belknap-Merdimaek Counties. Inc. {Vendor ¥17720))

. Current Modifind | (acreased (Decreased) Revhed Modified
Clasy/Account Clasgs Thile Sme Fiscsl Yaor Budyet Amount Budget
102-5001)1 Contrects foc Program Senviees 2021 $0.00) $4,002.00 $4,002.00
Sublotal $0.00] $4.002.00 $4,001.00
STRAFFORD . Behaviorsd 1ieslih & Development Service of Sirsflord County. lac. (Veador #177273)
Currtal Modifled loc reased (Dccressed) Revlaed Modifled
Clasg/Account Class Thie State Flscn) Year Bodges Amount Budge!
102.50073 4 _ Coniracts fo7 Pregram Services . 2021 $0.00; $2,909.00 §1.909.00
Subiatsl $0.00] $2.909.00] $2.907.00
ROCKINGIAM - Debavlont lteshih & Derelapmenat Serviees of Strailord Couniy. (ne. (Vendor #171278)
Current Modificd lacreased (Decressed) Hevbed Modified
Clasy/Account Class Thie Siate Fiseal Veor Budger Amount Budget
102.5007)1 Contracly {of Progrem Senacer 201 $0.00] $3,006.00 $8.006.00
Subdtotst $0.00 $8.006.00 $8.006.00
Easter Soals New (ampshice, Enc. (Veador # 177204)
¢ ‘Current Modified Intressed (Decreased) Hevioed Modifed
Clasy/Atcount Claxs Yitle State Fiscal Vear Budget Amount Bodger
102-5007)31 * Contracts for Program Senvces 1021 $0.00 $9.323,001 $9.523.00
Sobtotal $0.00 $9.424.00 $0.223.00
Grufion Counly Scaior Citlzens Council, tac (Vendor ¥ 177618)
Current Alodificd Inceessed {Docrensed) Revised Modified
Clagg/Accounl Class Tiile Statc Fiscnl Yeor Budget Amoun) Budgpet
102.500231 Coatrcts fo Program Senvices 2021 30.00} §2.545.00 §2,545.00
Subronal 14.50§ $2.545.00 2015
lako Regioa Pnrmcrshnp for Public $leaith {Vendor ¥ 1636)5)
. Curreal Modifted tacreased {Decressed) Revised Modified
Clazs/Acoount Ctass Tiile Stxir Flacnl Veur Budgel Amouni Budgel
102.30073 1 Contracts for Program Scevices 2021 $0.00 $),998.00] $3,998.00
Subtotet $0.00: $3,993.00] £3.99%.001
Monadnock Colisborstive (Vendor ¥ 159303)
. Current Modified dacreased {Dereeased) Hevbed Modifed
ClasgAcegunt Class Yitle Sute Fisosl Vear Budget Amount Dudger
102-5007)1 Contracts fo¢ Program Scnaces 20 ’ $0.00 $3,998.00 $3.993.00
Subloial $0.00 $3.995.00 $3.99!.U)J
Tri County Commenity Attion Frogram, tuc. (Vendor # 177155)
Cureent Modified Incressed (Necrensed) Kevined Modified
Class/Account Contracts for Peogram Sves State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Wudpet
102-5007)1 Contexts fof Progaam Senvices 2021 $0.00 $1.035.00 $1,038.00
Swbtaial $0.00 §1.033.00 $1.011.00
| Tonul#928 . | $0.00f $36.374.00} $36.374.00
-

Summary by Veader by Year (OPTIONA), SERVICES SEPARATY)

Communhiy Acilon Program Hetknap-Merrmuek Coontles, Inc. (Veador #17110))

Current Modified Jacressed (Deceeased) Hevlsod Moudified
State Fiscul Vear Budget Amgunt Rudgcl
0N $321.615.12 $5.322.00 $312.9)7.82
2022 $)17.615.81 5$0.00 $327.613.82
Sublotal 3635.231.64 $5.322,00] $660.55),64

STRAFFORD - Dehaviors!

Itealth & Development Servicas of Struflord Countv, lac. {Vendor #171278)

Currem Meodified

Incrersed (Deereased)

Revised Modifted

State Flser! Year Bodyel Aaount Badgcr
2021 $220,312.72 $),869.00 322424472
2002 §220 577,12 $0.00 $1203772.72
Subtolal $440,755 44 $13.869.00 $444.623.¢4
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ROCKINGRAN - Bebavlors) Healid & Development Serviers of Sirsflord County. Inc. (Vendor #177218

Current Modified {ncreased (Decreased) Revised Modified
' State Flucs) Year Budget Amowni 4 Budget
2021 $5419)3.08 $10.646.00 §334.579.08
2002 $5439)).08 $0.00/ $543.93).08
Sobistal $1.037,456.16) $10,646.00 S1.093512.16
Euster Sub New Hlampsdice, Ine. (Vendor ¥ 177204)
Currrat Aodified locreased (Decreased) Revised Modificd
Saate lell Yeur Budgzat Amouat Budpet
202) $310.812.62 ~$13.068.00 $42).380.6)
00 $440.812.62 50.00 $410.812.62
Sediotal $821 62524 $13.06%00 $334 6914

' Crafien Comnty Senior Clilzens Council Inc. (Veador ¥ 117675)

Current Modificd

Increased {Decreased)

Hevised Modified

State Flsesl Vear Budger Amauni Budges
2021 $)21.810.79 $).185.00 $316.151.79
2002 $)22.872.%9 $0.00, $)11.372.7
Sublotsl $443.745.58 $).185.00 $649.130.5%
lakes Reglon Parinenhlp for Public Hlealth {Vendor # 168818)
Carreat Modifled Incrensed (Decreased) Hevised Modifird
Siate Finenl Yeur Budgct Amount Budgel
2021 541982497 $5313.00 $445.142.97
2027 541992497 $0.00 $4)9.824.97
Saehtonl 3879.649.94 $5318.00 3884,907.64

Monsdnoct Colhbonlu'c (Vendor 8 15930))

Current Madified

Incrgnscd [Onecensed)

Nevised Modified

Siate Fisenl Yeor Hludget Antouat Budgct
2021 $567.98).21 §5.315.00 §573301.21
2022 $56798).21 $0.00 $567,91).31
Subsotal $1.115968.42 55.318.00 $1.141.234.42

Tel County Commualiv Acthon Program. Inc. [Vendar ¥ 177195)

Cucreal Modified

lacreased (Dxcrcased)

Hevised Modified

Siate Flaes) Yeur Hudger Amount Budget
2011 $135.138.80 $1.443.00 $139.6)4.801
2022 $138.186.80 $0.00 5138,145.80
Sudtoatai $376,313.60 51.443.00

$171.821.60

Monsdnock Collsborsilve (Veador ¥ 183303) OTHER SERVICES
Curreal Modifud Increased (Deceeased) Revised Modified
Steie Fiser) Year Buége) Amaunt © Budget
2021 $23.000.00] $0.00 $235.000.00
00 $25,000.00 $0.00 §23,000.00
Subiots) $50,000.00 $0.00 $50.000.00

Pehaviors! Heslib & Devedop

ment Services of Sien(Toed

County, Inc. (Veador #(7

7278) OTHER SERVICES

Curecat Modified

tncressed (Decrensed)

Heviard Modified

Seare Fiscal Vear Budgpe Amount Budget
W0 $175.470.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
ped ) $175,170.00, §0.00] 5$475.170.00
Subtolsl $350.)40.00 $0,00 $)50.340.00
Crand Total SFY11 202} $).11,11.01 $48.374.001 $.170,15).01
Crand Toln) SFYV2) 202} $3.211,1712.01 $0.008 $3.211,.9M.01
Toval Contract $6.443.854.01 $48.314.00} $6.491.915.02

ACCOUNTING UNTT SUMMARY

*

. 05-95488101D- 986 S IHEALYILAND couALS:uwcu DEPT OF HEALTIARD $1IMAN SVS,
HS: ELDERLV AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS YO LOCALS, «:rm'ucu INK
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Current Modified facreased {Decrensed) Revised Modified
Clagy/Atcount Class Yide State Flacal Year Budpet Amount Bedpel

102.5007)4 Coatracts ot Program Scrvices 021 $2.452.785.01 $12.000.00 $2.464,730.0!
443.500337 1 & R Contracus 2021 $150,819.00, $0.00 -$150.815.00
$76-300924 Famuly Carepver 7031 $418,000.00 30.00 $418,000,00
102-500734 Cootracts for Program Services 2022 $1.452.7238.0) $0.00 $1.452,138.01
$45.500187 1 & R Contrxcts 0N $150.319.00 50.00 $150,819.00)
470-500028 Family Carcgrver W0 $418,000.00; $0.00 $21 % .000.00)

Sabioin) $6,043.214.02 $12.000.001 $6.055.214.0?

05-95-38-481010-3317 REALTH) AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF MEALTII AND IBUMAN SVS, HI1S: ELDERLY AND A‘DULT
E£LDERLY AND ADULY SERVICES. CRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS CRANT-
(400% Federa) Funds - SUIP Tralner - 3 Sourea)

Current-Aodified tacrensed (Decressed) Revised Modified
ClasvAccount Class Thile State Flscal Year Budge Amount Rudgel
102-3007314  Contrts for Program Senices 2021 $23,000,004 $0.00 €25,000.004
102-500731 Coniracts for Program Scrvices 202 $23,000.00] $0.00, $23.000.00
T Subiotal $30,000.00 $0.00 $$4.000.00]

'

04-94-48-4320108920 11FALTH AND SOCUAL SERVICES. DEPT OF (IFALYH AND BUMAN SVS 1815 ELDERLY AND AGULY
ELDERLY AND ADULY SERVICES MONEY FOLLOWS TilE PERSON
(0% Feden) Fuads, 50% General Fuods)

Curreal Modified Incrensed (Decreased) Hevived Modificd
Clasr/Actgunt Clazs Tk State Fisesl Yesr Budget Amoual Rudger
101.500731 Coniracy for Progroes Senvces 2021 $17,585.00 $0.00 $17.385.00
102-50073) Contracts (o Program.Seevices 2021 .$0.00; $0.00 50.00
Subtots) $37,583.00 $0.00/ $87,585.00

05.94-48-453010-2164 HIFKALTI AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEFT OF HEALTIH AND HTUMAN SVS. HNS: ELDERLY AND ADULY
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES,
(50% Feders) Punds, $0% Cencre! Funds)

y Current Modified | lacceased {Decrensed) Revised Modifed
Chasy/Account Class Tule Siate Flaesl Veur Budget Amount Budgor
102-500731 Conlracis for Program Scnvies 2021 $37,385.,00] $0.00/ $17.385.00|
102-500731 Coniracts for Progiam Senvices 2022 5175.120.00 50.00 $175.170.00
Subtaral $262.733.00 $0.00] $262.755.00

S ST B Is10108335 1ITALYIT AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEFT OF HEALVILAND HHUMAN SVS, 11115: ELOERLY AND ADULY.
! VICES, GHANTS TO 1.OCALS, MEDICAID SERVICES CRANTS.

ELDERLY AND ADULY SER

()00% Federn! Funds - SHIP Admin)

Current Modifed Increxsed {Decreased) Revised Alodificd

© Clasg/Accauns Chass Title Staie Fucs) Year Budgct Ansgual Qudger
162.500731 Conlracts for Progiam Services 203 £0,00 $36.374.00 $36.374.00
$02-500731 Coniris for Program Scrvkes 0N $0.00 $0.00] $0.00
Subteta! $0.00 $36.174.00 $36,374.00,
Crand Total SFY2 2021 $3.221,771.01 54837400 $3.170,181.01
Crard Yotal SFY22 pii}7] $3.221,772.01 $0.00 £3.214, 772,01
Tots) Contraci $6.44).554.02 $48.1374.00 $6.491.913.02
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Leri A Shidineiie 108 PLEASANT STREET, CONCOQU NH 0)30t
Cemmingsoner ' 603-171-3034 1-800-851-3345 Ext. 5034
Fay: 60).271-5166 YDD Access: 1-800-738-1964
Dedorsh . Scheena wiwir.dhhanh.gov
. Direcior e g s
April 30, 2020

His Excel’ency Governor Christopher T. Sununu
end the Honorable Councd

Siate Mouse

Concord, New Ha’mpshlre 03301

BEQUESTED ACTION
. Authorize the Depariment of Heaith and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supponts
and Services. 10" award contracls with the vendors listed below in .an amount nol to exceed
$6.443,554. 02 to provide Aging and Disabllily Resource Center Sarvicelink servicas in ten (10)
geographic areas of the siale to improve access to informalion on the full range of long-lerm
services and suppods wilh the oplion 16 renew for up 10 two (2) addmonal years, eflective July 1,
2020 or upon.Governor end Gouncil approval, whichever is laler 1hrough June 30 2022 56.67%
_Federal funds 43 33% Genersl (unds :
ot ‘| Vendor. y LI
. Vendor Name i _ -+ Area Servgd
Behavioral Health . .
and Developmental o s mn e ] ——— -
Services of Strafford | 177278 Rockmgham and Skaﬂord County
Counly, Inc, dila |

Contract
) Amount

Community Panners, . .t ; o | $1)878,961.60
Community Aclion o . ' '
Program Belknap- ' _ . e . : 1.
Merrimack Counties, 177203 L Merrfmack County: o -
e, “ P  $655,231.64 |°

T

Hillsborough County excluding
Anlrim, Bennlnglon, Frangéstown,

"Eesler Seals New [ o000, Greenfield, Greenville, Hancock,
Hampshire, Inc. .Mason, New Ipswich, Pelerborough
_ Sharbn, Temple, and Windsor of -
. Hillsborough County ' $821,625.24
' @rafton County ' Graflon Counly
. Sentior Citizens 977875 . ;o
‘Councll, Inc. . $645,745.58

e —panmETEHIp tor || Belknap-end Carroli:County
Public Heallh e $879,649.94
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Monadnock - + | Cheshire County, Sullivan Counly,
Collaboralive . and Anlrim, Bennington,
159303 Francestown, Greenfield, Greenville, |
‘ ; * Hancock, Mason, New lpswich, '
Peterborough, Sharon, Temple, end '
Windsar of Hiflsborough County . 5.",185’955‘42
Tri-County ' Coos County
- Community Action 177195 . ,
Program  $376,373.60
Total: , t $6,443,554:02

Funds are avallgble in the follc;wing,accbun'ls for State Fiscal Year 2021, and are

anticipated to be avallable in .Stale Fiscal Year 2022, upon he availabiity and continued

gppropriation of funds In the fulure operaling budget, with the-authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitalion and encumbrances baiween state fiscal yegrs through the Budget Office,
if needsd and justified. : '

"

Soe Attached Fiscel Dotoils
EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is 1o provide Servicelink Aging and Oisabilily -Re_so'urce
Center servicos, State Health Insurance Assistance Progrem Trainer services, and Medicaid
Eligibllity Coordinalor services statewids. :

7 y - /

The Bureau of Elderly and Adull Services {BEAS).provides & variely of social and long-
term supports to adulls age 60 and older end t6 adulls betwoen 1hé ages of 18 and 60 who have
8 chronic illness or disability. Social end long-181m sefvices and supports can bée ac¢cessed
through the ServiceLink Resource Cenler and Naw Hampshire Dep3riment of Health and Human
Services (DHHS) District Offices. Services and supports ere intended to essis) peopls 10 live &s
independently gs possible-in salety and wilh digrity. S

. . Servicelink Resource Centers 8re a slalewide network of community-based resources for .
" oldet Individusls and adults living wilh disabilities and thelr tamilies. The Senvicelink Resource
Cenlers ere available to anyone who naeds assislance, guidance, help finding services, or'
support lolive independently. Servicelinkparine/s will promots Lhe independence and well-being
_ of Ihé people Ihey serve 8! locally based offices and'many satellites thioughout New Hampshire .
from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2022. ) - p

The vendors will provide access {0 long-term senvces and supporls, which are home and
communily-based senices provided to individuals o support their tavel of independence in the
home end community. Such services Include oulreach snd educations cervices, information and
celercals, transition support services, spacialized care transition counseling, long term supponts
and services, [amily caregiver suppon cérvices and Stale Health Insurance Program Assistance.

The Department will monitor coniracled services using (he foliowing performance
measures: - ' :
e Follow-up to 100% of Individyals who mae! the slandard for required follow-up.
‘'« Provide screening lo 100% of Individuals under the No Wrong Door process.

i
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His Excellency. Govemor Christopher T. Sununu .
and the Honorable Coundll
Page 3 0! 3

_« Provide Family Cbregiver Support respite sarvices to 100% of individuals who are
eligible. - : .
« Ensure that 100% of stall is certified in Optians Counseling training within anie (1)
year of hire. ) _ = .
Ensure staff scores a minimum of 80% on Person Centered Counseling Training.
Ensure staff ask and record B “yas® of 0" answer. for 1oox of individuals contacling
. ServicaUnk In response 1o the following question: “Have you or a family member
sarviced In'the miiltary?”

The Department celected the convectors through & competitive bid- process using @
Reques! for Applications (RFA) that was posted on the Departmant's webslle from 2/28/2020
through &/8/2020. The Department received 15 responses that were reviewed and scored by 8

team of qualified individuals. The Soorng Sheet s attached.

As referenced in Exhiblt A, Revision to Standard Contract Provisions of the atached
contracis, the parties have the option to extend the agreements for up to two (2) additlons! years,
contingent upan satistactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties, end
Govemnor and Council approval. ; :

Should the Governor and Counci! not authorize this request the Department may not ber
able to comply with RSA 151-E:5, which mandates the establishment of a system of community
basad Information end referral sorvices for elderly and chronically il adulls. In addition, there mey
be an increase in hospltal and nursing home admissions as individuals may not have access to
informotion on communily based options end ways to access these oplions: Lack of eccess to
community-based options for the mos! vulnerable populations may cause an Increase in Medicald
expenditures. : - ;

Area served: Stalswide

Source of Funds: 56.87% Federal Funds CFDA #93.667 FAIN2001INHSOSR, CFDA
#93.048 FAINSOMPO176-03-01, CFDA #93.052 FAIN2001NHOAFC-02, CFDA# 93.77
MED!CAID, CFDA #93.324 FAINS0SA0003-02-03, CFDA #93.048 FAINSOMPQ176-03-01, CFDA
#93.071 FAIN200INKMISH-00, CFDA #93.791, FAIN 1LICMS300148-01-10, and -43.33%
General Funds.

: In the event that the Federa! Funds becoms no longer avaliable, additional Geners! Funds
will not be requestad to support this progrem.

Respectiully submitted,

Ann H. Landry
Assoclate Commissioner

The Drporimint of Healih gnd Humen Servives” Misslon is te join communiiias ond fomilins
in providing cpperinnitics for cliltens to orhrve health and independance
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FINANCIAL OCTAILATTACHMENT SUECT
SR

m—’HMlom,MS uuu.m AND SOC1AL SERVICES, ORPT OF uuu‘n AND HUMAN SVS.
AND ADULT SENVICES, CRANTS TO LOCALS. SERVICELINK

H1S: (LOEHI

Commualiy Acilon Progrom Beliasp-dkerrmuck Cowntles. lar. (vm.umzou

Pigelol$

Cuecent Modifled tarrinied (Oecreased) Revized MedifNed
Ctasa/A ceownt ' Clasa Title State Flasal Yeur Bodget Amsusl Bedg a1
102.3007 4 Coatacis [or Propam S¢niee 0 $0.00] $157.930.64 $232.9)0.64
o [343.500387 1 & R Conracy 2021 $0.00} S15.685.18 315.685.18]
310300918 . Pannty Caregives 1024 58,00 $54.000 01 3 34.000.001
102.007 )4 Coniracy (od Mogram Seniced __wn 30.00] - BRI $137,930.04
3.500)47- 1 & K Contmeu N 30,00 s13645.18 $13.635.48
370-300938 Poauly Careglver 302} .00 $54.000.00] §34.000,00¢
e Sudteisl 30.00) v 353323164 $431531.64
4 STRAFFORD ™ Drhsvdart! Heshih & Devrdoparent Scrirey of Sureflond Coustr. Ine. (Vendor H1V11278)
2 , ) Current Modifird lacrrased {Decreared) Revtsed Medalicd
" Clasi/Arcovat Clesy Viake Stsie Flsest Vear | Budger Amovat Bedger
101-300) 14 Tonracy; (o0 Program St 301 $0.00 $182.)61.9) 3151.61.9)
5435.3003 87 1& R Convmy J0H $0.504 1,009 |, — 311.009.%
$76- 300918 Famly Cuegiver 22 $0.00) $17.000.00 $27,000.00]
102-300134 Contnacu lor Prognm o $0.00 11821429} $112.)479)
$43-500)17 1 & R Conuncty _won $0.0% $11.000.79 . 311,009,275
330- 300978 Faaily Carcgiver 1 $0.001 $23,000. 317,000.
. : Subitota 30.008 $440,753.44 $440,733.44]
» ROCKINGILAM - cAsviorst Healid & Developminl Scrvices of Stratiord Covoty. Inc. (Veader #177178
. . ) Cureens Modiled tacressed (Decrensed) Kevlied Alodifed
Chisy'Accoust Qiris Tk Sinic Yoot Vear - * Dudget Amoual Budy et
15-300234 Contragy (or Prosyam Services 1013 $0.00, $450.5)9.03 $430.519.75
$45.500307  ° ) & R Comracu 1021 $0.00¢ $26)9).3) 3243913}
16500918 Femily Caccprei 1011 $0.00 $41,000.00 47.000.
102-%007 -4 Conlncu for Pregs wa Senwee 3011 $0.00 $430.339.03 3438.5)9.78
$25.50018) | & R Comrmcy 002 30.005 $2639).33 '$26.09).3)
$20-500913 Famlly Caccprins 01 10.008 $61.000.00 . 367,000,
Sulbtatel 30.00 31081,886.1) PO R
§ I Easter Seals New Ihnp:ﬂ« tae. {Vendor # 171104)
- & Curreal Medifey tnceersed (Deereascd) Revled dodilxd -
ChiglAccoual, Ol Thik SIM: Fistal Yiar Bustgesr. Amount fudgrt
1025607 M4 Contracs (or Propram Seevites | 3011 $0.00 $340.399.58 $340.499.58
$43-500137 1& R Conrcy 3014 $0.00 $46.21).04 *. 318,21).04
$70- 500928 Fami<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>